Ela Township Board Meeting
Thursday, April 13, 2023
7:00 PM.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22,
Lake Zurich




E’ Supervisor’s Office
Ela' 't Gloria M. Palmblad

TLEERE
T Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
O \? \f I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, April 13, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 13, 2023,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as

provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Freedom of Information Requests

Public Comments

Supervisor Statement

MOTION to approve established timeline for Assessor interviews in October

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 9, 2023

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of 3/23 and 3/29/2023

0. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/8) — Community Center Committee
(3/15) - Communication Committee (3/28) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway (2/6, 3/20) -
Park Committee () — Cemetery Committee ()

11. Authorization to approve payment of Board Audit from 3/3/23 to 4/10/23

12. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

13. 2023 Lake Zurich Flames Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Flames agreement for 2023
with a yearly maintenance fee of $2200.00

= BRI 1L ) e

14. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final budget

approval for FY ending 3/31/2024:

REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW
a. A Safe Place $2500 $2500
b. Center for Enriched Living $2500 $1000
c¢. Center for Independence $5000 $2000
d. Emmaus House $16.500 $16,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1000 $1000
f. Joanie’s Closet $3000 $2000
g. LZBSA — Challenger Division $3500 $2500
h. Nicasa $1800 $2000
i. North Suburban Legal Aid $3500 $2000
j. Pads, Lake County $5000 $5000

k. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3000 $3000



Ela Township Board Agenda -2- April 13, 2023

15. Intergovernmental Agreement between Ela Township Road District and Fremont Township Road District
for Maintenance of W. Sylvan Drive S and N Arrowhead Drive — motion to approve

16. Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Hawthorn Woods and Ela Township’s Health &
Wellness Department — motion to approve

17. 2023 Spring Newsletter — motion to approve for print with a mailing date around the first of May

18. Appointment of Susan Dillon and Sara Marx to Decennial Committee — motion to approve

19. Line Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as presented for close
of FY 3/31/23

20. Community Center Playground — motion to approve purchase of Monkey Business from Playground Boss
at a cost of $48,917

21. Executive Session

22. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

23. Adjournment

Ela Township April 10, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



KYI



ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
4/13/2023 ||Board Meeting 7.00 P.M Ela Town Hall - Board Room
4/25/2023 ||Parks Committee Meeting gapAnd | |28 Town Hal <Upper Level

Conference Room
4/25/2023 ||Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 AM Ela Town Hall - Upper Level

Conference Room
4/27/2023 ||Committee of the Whole Meeting 8:30 A M. Ela Town Hall - Board Room
4/28/2023 ||Narcan Training 11:30 A.M. Community Center
5/11/2023 ||Board Meeting 7:00 P.M Ela Town Hall - Board Room







gzoz/Te/e
pajueigy Ajjesiuoa1a3a Juss
*ISNOJS3Y ‘d3ANO4S3d 31va
€£20Z-7Z0T ‘TT0T-TTOT ‘TT0T-0202 L0039 1 'SPOO, wioyImeH
:s1eaf 1o} s|edio palde|e 1y saafo|dws ‘P 431U "M OTEEE
||e 10j S31e) AlUNOY A0 pUB S3LIB|ES |BISI4 Blaquananuy epuoyy| £Z0Z/9T/ €
*1S3IND3Y EETCENTOED] 'g31S3IN034 31va 3
€zoz/ST/eE
Paluelcy _..__mu_c.u._uu_m___.m_ Jjusg
:ISNOJSIH *d3aNO0dS34 31va
paIngusip sie|jop Jo Junowy
|eluzp/aoueydsdoe 1o) uoseay
wmm_.__u_m._ 10} uoseay
djay Bunsanbal
{saweu ou) sjuedjdde jo 151 apinoid AP009 T ‘SpPooin uloyimeH
1Z0Z N4y} LTOZ ul Suipud sieah |edsiy ‘PH B(IUN "M OTEEZ
2ouelsissy AcusBiaw] g [eiauag Saaquanjanuy epuoyy | £zZ0z/8/E
BEENER] FETCET R *g3LsInb3d 31va T
|
€20Z/01/¢
pajuelg LRI RE ERUELS
*ISNOJS3Y :d3aNOdS34 31va
ads sem AJuow a1aym 151| PRZILISY IPNJIU| £P00S 7] 'SPOOAM UIOYIMEH
4313y Mwouol3 6T-AINDD 10} (|Bsapad J10/pue 31e1s) ‘PH 431N "M OTEET
53I1P0g |EIUSLILIBAOD WO PIAIFIa) Spung dasquanjonuy epuoyy | EZ0Z/9/E
1S3N03Y "H31S3IN03Y HeETLENENETL T

—t—




£70Z/9Z/€

1S1%2 10U S0P SISA|EUE - p3IUaQ
*3SNOJS3H

Ajjeauoayaa)3

d3dNOdS3d 31va

wawpedag AemysiH syl 19n0

££009 71 ‘Yaunz e

Sunje: diysumo) Aq paieasd sSuines auy}

aue1 auleld Ogk

"ISIN03Y
_

*H31SINDIY

moys 01 Juasaad 01 TOZ Wwod) sishjeuy 1507 1315104 Apuy | £70Z/0E/€
:1S3ND3d 1¥31S3IN03d '03153N034 31va g
._
|ET0T/TT/E
pajuels _ Ajjesiuonaaje as
:3SNOdS3IH 33aNOdsS3y 3Lva
L¥009 1 'SpooM uIoyImEH
2ouesnsu| Ajjiger| PY 120NN AW OTEET
5,J0S5355Y JUa.41ND Jo Ado))| aaquanonuy |19 |EZ0Z/BT/E
11S3N03d ‘431s3nD3y :a3153N03Y 31vd S
€20T/ET/€
paiueig| Ajjeaiuouida)s was
“mmzoummx” J3IaNOdsS3y 31va
pied sem auly joosd moys, L7009 1| ‘Spoopn uloyimeH
"TZ/ET/S WoJ) SIINUILW YUm BUl) S, pejquiied | P 13| MW OTEET
121 A3ulony 5,213 WoJly uoie|oia jo Ado)| Faaquanpanuy epuoyy | €20z LT/E

:@31S3N0D3y 3Lva L




£20Z/LT/€
pajueigy Aj|ea1uoa1033 1S
*ISNOJS3Y ‘J3aN0dS3d 31va
L7009 71 Younz e
Ja8euey g s931snU] H43|D Josiuadng |les] s28uig pgg
diysumo] |3 3yl JO SaLIBIES |enuUUY J3¥2I3UYIS UYOr| EZ0T/TE/S
:11S3N03Y H31S3IND3Y 'g31S3N03Y 31vVa 6
_
ETOT/VE/E
pajueigy Ajleaiuoainae Juss
-3SNOJS3Y :d3aN0dS3d 31vad
€T07-ZT0T ‘TTOT-1Z0T ‘T20Z-020C L7009 1| ‘SPOOM UIOYIMEH |
:s1e3h 40 S|eIIY0 “PY JB|IIA "M OTEET|
pa123)2 pue sasdo|dwa ||e JOJ S|e10] puj Jeaj Biaquayanuy epuoyy _q gcozfee/c
11S3IND3Y ‘H31S3N0D3Y :d3153ND3Y 31va 8
€T0Z/TE/E
pajuelgy LRI RE ERTETS
*ISNOJS3H *J3aNOdS3d 31va
L7009 11 Younz xe]
lled) Ja3u19 099
ddney dijjiyd JNIBUYIS Uyor| £20Z/TT/E
paJiy Aj1ua381 10SS3S5Y PA1JRIIUC]) UDIIEIIIaA palsanbay
15IN0D3Y '¥31S3IND3Y HeETLEN S ERET 4] i

—




A TALTALS

pajueiny
-ISNOdS3d

Ajjeauosiaa)e Juas

‘J3aNOdS3d 31va

170z u1 Asuiony sa1e1s

£¥009 I ‘SPOOA UIOYIMeH

pue sadeasyDIS 2. S32IMIS JO) PUB|joH

‘PY JBIIN "M OTEEE

73 43Y3||3) 01 pied sadioaul jo saido) diaquadponay |1g| £20Z/S2/€
+1S3N03Y +43153N034 +d3153N034 31vad TT
£20Z/6T/¢€
pajuein Ajjeaiuoaaae uas
-ISNOdS3Y ‘J3aNOdS3d 31va
£¥009 1 'SPoOOA) uioyImMeH
Syl 01 payodal Py 43|IIIN "M OTEEE
awooul s e adojauad st moH diaquayonay epuoyy|€z0zZ,/ST/E
:153N03Y *H3153N03Y *031S3N03Y 31va 0t

—




£20Z/9/¥
}s2nbai jo 2dods sonpaJd 0] payse - awosuapung Anpun _ Ajjeauoiiaa)e Juas

-ISNOdS3d *d3aNOdS3d 31va

JHINI paomAay Yum sjiews |je - uasaud 01 TZ/ST/6|9

pejqui|ed BLIO(S) WOoJY S|IBWS |je - Juasaid 03 TZ/T/8|S

510" 1055355 EE[a @ UDIBUIIIEq]

WwoJj pue o} sjiews e - yuasasd 0)- 17/1/8|1

;lewa s Auuag wod4

PaAIBdaL g JUIS S|Iewa |je - Juasaud 0} TZ/ET/6|€

Pejquijed eLo|9 Wwol) 73 01 Sjlews |je - TZ/¥T/6-12/1/8|T L7009 | 'SPOOAM, UIoyIMEH
B1071055255ER[2 @ iayd BUET plRYUIoYl 07
Wwiody pue o3 sjiewsa |je - TZ/¥1/6 - TZ/1/8|T uojduliieg aluuog| £Z0T/E/
“__mr_._m m....__..mﬁ._. wol14
BLENGET] ¥3IS3IN03Y '@3IsINo3d 31va
ssaippe [lewa/uosiad J)y13ads 10 Spiom
Aoy “Jepew 10algns 01 pamodieu 3q Yaieas paisanbay mmmmﬂ__,m____q
*ISNOJS3H *030NO0dS3Y 31va
JU=521d 0] T¢/1/8 WOiJ 810" J0SSISSEE[R @ iayd
WoJ) paniadsd g JUsSs S|IBWS ||V Z L¥009 11 ‘SPOOM uioyImeH
1U3521d 07 T¢/1/8 WO} 810 1055355E8| 2@ UOI8ulIeq] JUB] plRYUIoyl 07
WL PIAIDISI 73 JUIS S|IEWS ||| T uojsunueg auuog| EZ0Z/0E/E

Tg31SIN03Y 'a3lsanoawalva ¢t
_ |




£20Z/9/¥
pajueln _ Ajjediuoiaia 1uss
*ISNOJS3Y *J3dNOdS3d J1va
¢ P2]|B2 1| SeM 1EYM PUB PINIDIDL Y SEM USYM| T 009 T ‘Younz axeq
<ECOT 10 TZOT Ul 319020 10 §,10SS35SY llea) 138u19 099
diysumo] ej3 ay3 pip uousodas 31e3s 1IeYm | T Jay23uyds uyor| £Z0Z/ €/
:153N03y 'H31S3IN0DIY :d3153N034 31vd ¥T
panoidde aauo pajsod aq [m saanuiw Sunlsaw Jenday
|e1UapLLIOD £z0Z/o/v
ulBLWRA SINUILW IAINISX] - pajueld Aj|leiued _ Aleauoayaa)a uas
-3SNOdS3d *d30aNOdS3d 31vd
€207 NJY1 0Z0T sieaA papuodsay Biaquananay 1118 | ET0Z/¥/¥
1S3IN03Y *H31S3IN03d d31sInb3y 31va
212 ‘lepus|ed
‘|easiy - saead anoy Jeym uo uonedyue)d paysanbay ET0Z/Ef v
:ISNOJS3H *d3dNOdS3d 31va
siead 15| Ul 3sel|al QN S3 40 Jaquinu apnjpul|€
sieah anoy 15e| Ayl ul pjay $3 Jo Jaquinu apnpoul|z £¥009 71 'Spoopn, LIoylmeH
'sieaf unoy 15e| 3Y3 U| pases|al usag ‘P 12U "M OTEEE
aney 1ey] saanuiw Sunssuw (S3) uoissas Iax3 anpold|T Biaguaonuy |id| €Z0Z/0E/E

:153N03Y

‘H3153N03y

*03153N034 31va

£T

—




P=luescy

-3SNOdS3d

L

ET0T/TT/Y

Ajjeaiuonaa)e ss

*d3aNOdS3d 31¥a

paaiadaJ jJou Ing siead g 1se| ui paseyand juswdinba

2 s3j21yan 104 dunud uosuedwod 1y spig Sunnsanbay |z ££009 11 'Yaung axeq pPanladad 10U - £ 7€ Juas
‘siead 7 15e| ul aseyaund Juawdinba aue] auield Oy ‘baa 15214 - 153nbaa puodag
%3 sapyan 1oy Supud uosuedwos g spig Suilsanbay|T 115104 Apuy|£202/S/v
HCENET] H31SIN0D3Y 'q31SIND3¥ILVa /LT
|
paueln|g €20Z/T11/¥
|BIIUIPLUOD BUE S3INUIA SAIN2EKT - pajuels) Ajjeilied | T _ Ajjeajuosaa Emm_H
ISNOJSTH :030NOdS3Y 31Va
1055355y SE S3aNNp Jo 2ouewopad 43y Joy
uoiudodad AJunod 73 91B1S S, 3K S| JO uoneIUAWNI0g|Z
€Z0Z v/ 01 £20T/T/2 Wouy LY "SI JO IDBLIUOD JUSLIND
YI YUM SNUIIUOD 0] SUOISSNISIP 3} PUB JOSSISSY £¥009 1 'spoopn, uioyimeH
ue sworag o3 1senbas s uo18ulueg swuog Suipiegal PY 12| M OTEET
S3INUIW g SIIEP YUMm play S8uUIla3W ||e 4o 151| paisanbay|T Biaquayonuy 19| EZ0Z/ ¥/t
+153N03Y -43153N034 :03153nD3Y 31va a1
panoidde aouo paisod ag ||im sainuiw Builasw Jenday ETOL/IT/ Y
|enuapuod aie SaINUl IAIINISXT - paluelg AjeiLied _ Aj|leduosaa)e uas
:ISNOdS3IH :03dNOdS3H 31va
PassnIsip uaaq sey Jossassy diysumo) 009 11 ‘Younz aye
e[3 01 wawiuiodde |erjuaiod s,uci8ulieg |1e1) 128uig ggg
2IUUOg J3YM SITINUIW 7 ‘ST ‘SIIEp |IEWT 12§23UYIS UYOr | €20/ b/v

:153ND3Y

*¥3153N03Y

*d3153ano3y I1va ST




:ISNOdS3d

_
£20T/F1 /¥ 2np

‘d3aNOdS3d 31va :

£¥009 11 'SPOOAR WioyimeH

Juasaud syl 01 TZOZ/ET/6 Wody

U] playuioy 0z

810-1055355eeja@uoldunieql wWoly pue o] sjlew? ||e uojdulueg suuog | €707/ L/ |
:153N03d 1031S3ND3Y 31va 0¢
paAla3l uaaq 194 Jou sey £70T 41BN 'ZZOT £20Z/TT/¥
pue Tz0z 103 papinoid AJuno) wouy ss1dod paie) _ A||ediuoJuioae UAS|
:ISNOdS3d :J3dNOdS3d 31va
‘
£F009 11 'SPoo uioyimeH _
€Z0T Pue ZZ0Z ‘TZ0Z "Pd 431N "W OTEET
10} $31A3| 5, diysumo] 3yl 1o sa1dod paipa) Buaguaonuy epuoyy | EZ0Z 9/t
-153N0D3Y -431s3Ino3y :@31S3N03Y 31va 61
|
 —
auluo €20Z/TT/Y
pPamala 30 UBD UOIBULIOJUI SUWeS 310U aseajd - pajuelg| _ Alleauo.a3aa)e Juas)
:3SNOdS3IY *d3aN0ds3d 31va
L7009 11 ‘SPOOM UlOYIMEH .
920-ZTT-L2-FT 404 3|1} paed| Sueq ppaijuIoy] o
pao2ad Ajedoud auua ayy jo Adoo jeusig| uojduuueg sluuog | €Z0Z/ L/ ¥
:1SIND3Y *¥31SIND3Y 1331S3ND3Y 31va 8T




£T0Z/¥T ¥ anp

i

:ISNOdS3H :J30N0dS3d 31va
1202/v1/e L1009 71 'SPOOA UioyImeH
iyl 1z0z/1/ s wou) 8ao 1ossasseeja@uoidulieql ol aueq plRyuwioy] 0z
Pe|quWjEd BLIOJS WO pue 0] Sjiews ||e jo saidod |eydip uojdunieq awuog|£Z0z/ LI
:153N03Y ‘H3153N03H 1031S3N034 31va EC
€T0T/¥T/v anp
:ISNOdS3H :J3ANOdS3Y 31va
TZ0Z/¥1/6 NIY3 TZOZ/T/8 woly L009 71 'SPOOAN UIOYIMEH
310 s0ss3ssejea@Jtayd 1 Bio-lossassee|2@uoldueql aueq pjayuwioy] Oz
WoJ) pue 03 sjiewa ||e jo saidod [ensip uojsuneg awuog| 702 LY
:153N03Y -¥3153Ino03d -@31s3no3d 31va (A
£202/¥1/v anp
:ISNOdS3d :d3dNOdS3d 31va
L¥009 I 'SPOOAN UIOYIMEH
jussasd 01 Z707/T/TT Wwo.y o3 IAJUNCID)B|@UOS|IMY pue JUeq playwioyl 07
PEjqUEd BLIOID LWCUY pue 0] Sjiews ||e jo saidod jeusip uojduuueg aiuuog| €70z L/t
:1S3ND3Y -43153IND3H 1031S3N034 31va TZ

—




€20z /v1/v anp

-ISNOdS3Y

L
| [ ]

:030NOdS3d 31va

jwasaud 2yl N1yl TZOZ/ET/6 WOy pejquijed BLO|D

L1009 7l 'SPOO uloyimey

01 73 WoJ) 8107 1055assee|2 @ liayd

aueT pjayuloy] oF

woJ} pue 0] sjiews ||e jo saidod |endig

*1S3IN03Y

uol8uieg awwuog | £Z0Z/0T/v
FETCE [ EL '@3153ND3y 31va 9

J [

*ISNOJS3Y

_ 1Z0Z/¥1/6 anp

*d3aNOdS3H 31va

L7009 1 ‘YIUNZ oye7

éuaym pue gpOES 3yl puny diysumo] ef3 pip

|lea] Ja8u19 099

‘uoIjud0od2) 91E]S U3 S JI3H Auuad Buipieday

*1S3N03Y

1223UY3S Uyor| £20Z/0T/t
FETCEOET] TETCE [N ENEIL T

| ]

*ISNOJS3Y

| 120Z/v1/6 anp

*d3aNOdS34 31va

uasaud 0} TZ0T-0Z-6 WOy {pun4y JUsWalsy

L7009 1| 'SPOOM uloyimeH

[edidiuny sioulf|l) 4¥IAI1 SPAOMAS) uleIUO JeL)

aueT pjayuioy) 07

807 10ssasseejp@.iayd wouy sjiews e o saidod jeudip

:153N03Y

uoj8uLeg aluuog| ET0Z/ LY
FETCEeEF] 1031S3IND3Y 31va 44

—r




_ LT/¥ anp

*ISNOJS3y ‘J3aNOdS3Y 31va
SSEJ2 Y] 1O S31BP Y1 243M 1BYM | T L7009 7| ‘'SPOOAN UIOyIMEH
stoul]j| ‘uo3SuIWOoOo|g U] BIUIIBJUO0D [¥d| U3l JueT playuioyl o7
3Y] 1B 3B UBLLIEY BIISSI[ PIP SI558|2 1BUA| T uoyBuLiieg aluuog | €70/ LY
HE[eEL ¥31S3ano3y 'g3alsanD3g Ilvd 87

| LT/t 3np

*ISNOJS3Y ‘d3aNOdS3d 31va
L7009 71 SPOOM uioyImeH
snuog pOOES J19H 'Sy anE 0] paloa pieog P 490 "M OTEET
auaym saanuiw ay) pue sSujaaw/Suilaaw Jo aleq s1aquayanuy epuoyy|£z0z/0T/¥
:153N03Y “H31S3IN03d ‘d3153N0D3Y 31va LE

|| |







[:’ Clerk’s Office
Ela :i: at Lucy A. Prouty

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 9, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on March 9, 2023.
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 9, 2023, Ela Township Board meeting to order at 7:00
p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee
Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Deputy Clerk Case, Assessor Herr, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
and Community Programs Director Dillon. Health & Wellness Director Marx was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: Residents who spoke in person on behalf of Bonnie Barrington requesting a formal
interview for the position of Ela Township Assessor:

Bonnie Barrington — 20 Thornfield Lane, Hawthorn Woods

Dan Gura — 24172 Mary Dale Avenue, Lake Zurich

John Schnecker — 666 Ginger Trail, Lake Zurich

Mark Greene — 587 Cortland Drive, Lake Zurich

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2023: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Sikes to accept the Board Meeting minutes of February 9, 2023, with corrections. Motion passed 5 to
0.

Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of 2/8, 2/22, 2/24, and 3/1/2023: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit
and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the Special Board Meeting Minutes of 2/8, 2/22, 2/24, and 3/1/2023
with corrections or additions. Trustee Bowman abstained and the motion passed 4 to 0. There were no
corrections or additions.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (2/28) — Health & Wellness Committee (2/3) — Highway () -

Park Committee (2/28) — Cemetery Committee (7/12, 11/1, 12/28): A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the Committee Meeting Minutes of COW () — Community Center
Committee () - Communication Committee (2/28) — Health & Wellness Committee (2/3) — Highway () -
Park Committee (2/28) — Cemetery Committee (7/12, 11/1, 12/28) with corrections or additions. Motion
passed 5 to 0, there were no corrections or additions.



8. Approval of Board Audit from 2/7/23 to 3/2/23:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND.........ccceevinnn, $48.986.73
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND.............. $1,499.99
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND...........covvinenne. $15,833.41
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND................... $94,534.55
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND................ $301,884.31
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND........ $2,870.15
TOTAL PAYROLL. .. covivmsvenm svssommsmmisrans susssssms $162,469.20
TOTAL ALL PUNDS... ..ozt 3628,078.34

A MOTION BY Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize payment of the Board Audit
(2/7/23-3/2/23) $628,078.34. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness - Highway - Senior — Youth)
Supervisor: The Village of Lake Zurich approved 5 million dollars in infrastructure and utility
improvements starting this coming spring from South Old Rand Road to Route 22.

Trustee Wilhoit: The next Health & Wellness Committee meeting is scheduled for April 7 at 8:30
a.I11.

Trustee Bowman: The last Parks Committee meeting was on February 28. Working with Flames
regarding their concerns about bleachers, turf, signage/banners, and restrooms which are all under
review.

Trustee Sikes: The next Highway Committee meeting is on March 20, defers to Highway
Superintendent DePouw for updates.

Trustee Ufodike: Happy International Womens Day, the next Community Center Committee meeting
is on March 15.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Crews are working diligently on continuous clean up and branch
collection from the ice storm on February 22. 22-28 hours of overtime have been put in in order to
handle emergencies, keep the roads clear, and clean up debris. He believes it will take at least
another week to complete the clean-up. They are still waiting for the delivery of the new bucket
truck, but they did accept delivery of the new plow.

Assessor Herr: As of March 1, there were 950 open permits in Ela Township for field staff to check,
and 105 new homes. Office staff are busy processing changes and preparing for the 2023
quadrennial. CCAO changed the tentative Township factor from 8.25 to 8.18.

Director Dillon: Congratulations to Township Manager Marciniak for completing his first Purple
Plunge with the 55+ group. The next Community Center Committee meeting is next Wednesday.
Homework Club is full for 2023/2024. Sara Adams participation is still to be determined due to
transportation issues. Summer Camp is full with a wait list, Safe Sitter classes are also full. They
hosted 90 people at the Center for a St. Patrick’s Day celebration. The 55+ newsletter should be in
mailboxes today.

Township Manager Marciniak: The Township has exceeded 1000 pounds of plastic for the Trex
recycling program, and the second park bench has been ordered. Budget meetings have concluded,
and employee reviews are almost completed. He is beginning to work on forming a Decennial
Committee with the first meeting on June 10. The new audiovisual equipment is being installed in
the board room today. The grant application process has begun in an effort to get a generator for the



Community Center so it will qualify as an emergency operating center, and he would like to ask the
Board to write letters of recommendation to Congressmen Quigley.

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
10. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda - consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda
for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at 7 p.m.: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Notice & Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday,
April 11,2023 at 7 p.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. 2023 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Baseball &
Softball agreement for 2023 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00: A motion by Trustee Sikes and
seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball agreement for 2023 with a
yearly maintenance fee of $485.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. TimePro System — consideration & possible action to approve a contract with Commeg Systems for the
purchase of TimePro software: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve
a contract with Commeg Systems for the purchase of TimePro software. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Budget FY ending 3/31/2024 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/23 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve a
tentative budget for the purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/23 pending final approval of Budget
& Appropriation Ordinance at a later date. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Executive Session: None

15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None
At this time, Supervisor Palmblad asked for an additional motion to do as directed in Executive Session on
March 8, 2023. A motion was made by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes. Trustee Ufodike
and Trustee Wilhoit abstained. Motion passed 3 to 2.

16. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 7:31 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township March 28, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Lucy A. Prouty

BN
I :la ITI (R Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

TO \’ \f I JSHIP E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, March 23 2023 — 8:30 a.m.
Ela Town Hall —Upper Level Conference Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

r- Clerk’s Office
7

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on March 23, 2023,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 23, 2023, Special Board Meeting to order at 8:35
a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike (8:37 a.m.), and Wilhoit.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to enter into Closed Executive Session at
8:37 a.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to come out of Closed Executive Session at
9:25 a.m. Motion passed 5 to 0.
Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed executive session: A motion by Trustee
Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve what was directed in closed executive session.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

5. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 9:28 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Ela Township March 23, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Clerk’s Office

1 Lucy A. Prouty

il

a TLERRL

TO V‘/ |\| SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 29, 2023, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on March 29, 2023.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 29, 2023, Special Board meeting to order at 8:31 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes via Zoom, Trustee
Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Deputy Clerk Case, Assessor Herr, Health & Wellness Director Marx,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Highway Foreman Meyer, and Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore. Trustee Ufodike and Assistant Director Dalbec were absent. Trustee Sikes left the
meeting at 9:25 a.m.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Executive Session: At 8:32 a.m., Supervisor Palmblad called for a motion to move into Executive Session.
Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit. Motion passed 4 to 0, Trustee Ufodike was
absent.

At 8:58 a.m., a motion by Supervisor Palmblad and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to come out of Executive
Session. Motion passed 4 to 0, Trustee Ufodike was absent.

5. MS4 Presentation by Karolina from Gewalt Hamilton Associates: Tabled

6. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore: Director Dillon
said the Community Center received a $7000 SHIP Grant, and the money was used for in and outdoor
improvements such as soft seating, outdoor lighting, and new patio furniture. The April-June
newsletter went out and registration numbers are very good. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore reported
that he concluded the last Safe Sitter class, which went very well. He is busy planning fall classes,
along with preparing for Summer Camp and Homework Club which are both almost full. Spring Break
Camp went well but attendance was low.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad, Members: Assessor Herr, Director Dillon,
Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff: Supervisor Palmblad met with the
Communications Committee on March 28", they are busy planning for the pickleball court ribbon
cutting event. The Spring/Summer 2023 newsletter is in progress and will be on the agenda for
possible board approval at the April board meeting. A mandatory Narcan training event will take place
at the Community Center on April 28, from 11:30 — Ipm. Local municipalities will be notified that Ela
Township staff are all trained on how to administer Narcan. An emergency guide should be created and
included in future E-Blasts when necessary.



Health & Wellness — Chait/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Director
Marx: Trustee Wilhoit met with the Health & Wellness committee on February 3%, and their next
meeting is scheduled for April 7. Director Marx said that the lending closet is very busy and client
referrals are rising. She is planning a few days to have staff clean out the lending closet. She is
working on a flyer to distribute to all staff regarding the mandatory Narcan training course. Staff will
be visiting local assisted living and nursing home facilities to provide self-care tips and support.
Charity Knit is going very well, she and Supervisor Palmblad met with the group on March 28%,

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: Trustee Bowman and the
Parks Committee have reviewed the punch list of parks maintenance items, most have been completed.
The Flames have been contacted regarding their concerns and they are being addressed. The pickleball
court opening is still to be determined depending on the weather, 5 days of consistently warm weather
is needed in order to stripe. There was a request to remove the wind screening for better visibility, but
it will be left up for now.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer: Highway Superintendent DePouw
was happy to say that the new bucket truck is getting the decals installed. Winter snow equipment is
getting moved into storage for next year. While crews were out trimming branches around the
Township, the chipper overheated, and the catalytic converter melted and blew hot metal shards onto a
nearby roof which caught fire. Thankfully it was put out promptly and with minimal damage. The
Highway Department made a temporary roof patch, and the resident was very understanding. The fire
department was not called but the sheriff was onsite, and any damage will be covered by insurance.
The manufacturer of the chipper said it is a common problem with the machine.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: No report.

Assessor: Assessor Herr and staff are very busy with 2023 assessments and completing field work.
Their newest employee started courses today to get her certification for assessing properties and she
will complete it by the end of the year.

Township Manager: In an effort to bring more revenue to the Township, Township Manager Marciniak
is looking into the logistics of offering passport services, license plate stickers, and hunting/fishing
licenses. The management assistant job description was posted on ILCMA which is free unlike Indeed
and is more geared toward government employment opportunities.

Historic Society: The Historical Society has been told that the apple from Bells Apple Orchard is
available for free and they are interested installing it in front of the building. They applied for a permit
with the Village of Lake Zurich, but it is too tall. The Highway Department is getting quotes for the
bathroom remodel.

7. Topics for Discussion

a.

1.

Old Business
Playground options: Youth Coordinator Cacciatore presented three playground equipment options and
their warranties for the Community Center. The manufacturer would need 6-8 weeks lead time to
tabricate, and they would like it to be installed by the end of August. This will be on the April board
meeting agenda for consideration and possible approval.
Emergency exit stairway: Additional questions have come up regarding the exit at the bottom of the
stairway. Supervisor Palmblad will meet with Virgilio and Associates to finalize the details.
Unfortunately, the project has come in much more than it was budgeted for so the budget will have to
be amended depending on final numbers. One more quote is expected to come in.

8. New Business: None

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (April 26, 2023 @ 8:30 AM)

10. Executive Session: See above.



11. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Sikes to do as directed in Executive Session. Motion passes 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike
was absent.

12. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to adjourn the meeting at 9:51 a.m.
Motion passed 3 to 0, Trustee Sikes and Trustee Ufodike were absent.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township March 31, 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Ela%

r'a Clerk’s Office
v . Lucy A. Prouty
[ |

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster, Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on March 8§, 2023.

1.

2.

v W

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 8, 2023 Committee of the Whole meeting to order

at 8:32 am.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike,

Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Township Manager Marciniak, Deputy Clerk Case, Highway

Superintendent DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Health & Wellness Director Marx.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Old Business: None.

New Business

a. Timecard Discussion: The committee discussed the benefits of going paperless with a computerized
timecard system with TimePro. Employees will punch in and out via computer or an app on their
phone. Salaried and Highway Department employee hours will auto populate. PTO and sick time
requests will continue to be done on paper for department head approval and then manually entered
into the TimePro system. This will be on the April board meeting agenda for consideration and
possible approval.

b. Decennial Committee: On June 10, 2022, the Decennial Committees on Local Government
Efficiency Act was signed into law by Illinois Governor J.B. Pritzker. Supervisor Palmblad provided
an overview of the act, saying it requires all units of local government that may levy a tax, except
municipalities and counties, to form a committee to study local efficiencies and report
recommendations regarding efficiencies and increased accountability. The committee must be
comprised of the elected/appointed members of the unit of local government’s governing board, at
least two individuals who reside in the unit of local government’s district, and the unit of local
government’s chief executive officer. This committee must be formed by June 10, 2023. The Act
requires the committee to meet at least three times. The committee must summarize its findings in a
written report and provide the report to the county board. In the report, the committee must include
its recommendations regarding increased accountability and efficiency. Supervisor Palmblad and
Trustees made recommendations of committee members. This will be on the April board meeting
agenda for consideration and possible approval.

c. FY2024 Social Agency Grant Applications: The committee reviewed and discussed the 2024 Grant
Applications. Two applicants, North Suburban Legal Aid and Nicasa, sent representatives to present
to the committee on their behalf. After reviewing the applications preliminary suggestions were
made as outlined below. Final grant funding amounts will be on the April board meeting agenda for
consideration and possible approval.



Agency Req. Amount Sug. Amount
A Safe Place $2,500.00 $2,500.00
Center For Enriched Living $2,500.00 $1,000.00
Center for Independence $5,000.00 $2,000.00
Emmaus House of Hospitality $16.,500.00 $16,000.00
Erie Family Health Center $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Joanie's Closet $3,000.00 $2,000.00
LZBSA - Challenger Division $3,500.00 $2,500.00
Nicasa $1,800.00 $2,000.00
North Suburban Legal Aid Clinic | $3,500.00 $£2,000.00
Pads, Lake County $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3,000.00 $3,000.00

6. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (March 29, 2023 @ 8:30 AM)
7. Executive Session: None.

8. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:11 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted by: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township

March 16, 2023

Trustee Larry Bowman

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad

Trustee Jocl Sikes

Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

T Gloria M. Palmblad
a BII iRl

TO“?N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, March 15, 2023 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 15, 2023 Community Center Committee meeting
to order at 8:32 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike was present via phone, Trustee Wilhoit,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec joined at 8:44am, and Youth
Coordinator Cacciatore. Township Manager Marciniak was excused.

3. Youth Program: The Safe Sitter program ran successfully, 12 children attended. This one was the last
one for this school year, classes will resume in the fall. The summer camp is almost full. 2023/24
Homework Club transportation is full. Spring Break camp is confirmed for Monday-Wednesday and
there are still openings for Thursdays and Fridays.

4. Senior Program: The Ela 55+ newsletter for April/May/June was distributed on Friday, March 10™. Day
trips have been a challenge, largest cost is the bus. Cuisine Clubs and Exercise classes are a huge hit,
very well attended. The punch card classes are overflowing. Mens trips participation is low, the team
will brainstorm ways to drive participation. In person only lunches resume on April 1*. Lunch and learns
as well as lunch and movie programs are going well. Programs with Lake County Forest Preserve
classes are going great. Guitar club is going great, and evening are starting to pick up. Friday night
special events are back to pre-covid numbers. Long Distance travel is going well, although Ladies trip to
Michigan was cancelled due to lack of participants, will surpass budget numbers by thousands.

5. Staffing: Youth Program is interviewing/coaching current staff for camp positions; Senior Program is
interviewing for a Nutrition Cook position.

6. Project: The soft seats have been delivered and are lovely. Grant money was secured to purchase items
including patio furniture for this year’s budget. Playground items were discussed, Director Dillon will
send out project cost comparisons by the end of this week.

7. Old Business: Director Dillon distributed Long Distance Travel Procedures.

8. New Business: Jewel/Osco will offer a Booster clinic every 3rd Friday starting in July. The clinic will
be from 9am to 11am. Residents can sign up via Signup Genius. Trustee Wilhoit suggested including
this in the newsletter and a banner to help with marketing. We received a bench from the plastics
donations program.

9. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Wednesday, May 17, 2023, at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:08 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Trustee Ufodike — March 19% 2023

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela%a: i

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Communications Committee Meeting
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, March 28, 2023 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 28, 2023 Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:03 am.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assessor Herr, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Administrative
Coordinator Case. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha was absent.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents Mailing Update: The last list was received from Lake County in the end of February
and guides have been mailed.

B. E-Blast: April 3 & 17, 2023 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
March 31, 2023: Supervisor Palmblad wants to include a flyer inviting residents to the Annual Town
meeting on April 11.

C. Township Tuesday: March 14 & 28, 2023: Clerks Department highlighted early voting on March 14
and the April 4, 2023 Consolidated Election on March 28. April 11 & 25, 2023 will spotlight the
Assessors Department. Assessor Herr will determine what to use for content and forward it to
Administrative Coordinator Case. Supervisor Palmblad suggested Phillip Raup be the employee
spotlight.

4. New Business: Mandatory Narcan training for all employees will be held at the Community Center on April
28 at 11:30. Health & Wellness Director Marx will create a flyer to distribute to all departments and it will
also be included in the April 25 E-Blast, posted to Facebook, and attached to building doors to inform the
public.

5. 0Old Business

A. Community Center Celebration: No updates, tabled until next meeting.

B. 2023 Summer Newsletter: Articles have been turned in by all departments and it is now being created.

C. Annual Town Meeting: Details are being finalized for Administrative Coordinator Case to create a
flyer to be included inviting Township residents attend, this will be distributed to all departments,
posted on Facebook, and included in all E-blasts up until the meeting.

D. Ribbon Cutting of Pickleball & Tennis Courts: Tentatively planning on May 20, weather and project
completion depending. Administrative Coordinator Case will create a promotional event flyer for the
event. Plans are to possibly have fitness court and pickleball demonstrations/games along with kind
bars and gatorade giveaways.

6. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: April 25, 2023

7. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:33 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






dd LS04I JELsNdL

L6 906 '8FLS

FALSNEL HELSOUL
MYETI HMOL dOSIAHESNS
* oz ! d0 A¥d STHIL

TINAWAYd 904 dIACHd4Y NV JILIANY NEFE SYH NOIIWHYEOAHI 9NIMOTIOA EHL

SEOMNE TIW TYIOL ##x

6T 0TV 'EVES EL 0TF'EFES TTTOYAYd
DS°265°'2% 05265723 TANNA FONYNIEINIYH A¥ILIWED
T6 9LL' TS T6 " 9LL'FS TONNA HONYNIAINIYH ¥d¥d
96 S¥8'LZS 96 GPB'LES 1aNNd d¥od LNENYWYEd
86 TB9 '6LES 86°T89'6GLES (INNA dY0¥ TYHENAD
00" 00TS 00" 00TS 1aNNA EONWISISSY IWdaNds
EV"66F 065 E¥"B6F'06% IOMOd HMOL TWd3NEs
SaNNd TYLOL TI09AYd SMOEHD HOIOANI

ETOZ/OT/F0 — EZ0Z/LOJED  :WOH3
Ld0odEd 1IANY advod
dTIHSMMOL WTd

TILOL

TITLOL

THLOL

TILOL

TILOL

TELOL

THLOL



FIZ96 00866 "E LMIAHESSY 5 2IW-A/Y HODECER0E OHI ‘'SWELSLS IAW EIGHESSY §F OIW-ASY ROCIEUYOH 00°S85-T-T
FIESE {98 #9) 334 IIWFI-WILSLS A/W ROOE0IR0E OMI ‘SWELSAS IAW HEd ILWI-WILSAS /Y ROOEOIwod 00°S85-T-T
GBESE 08" 15 ETOZS0TSS-SESE DSENS §896E6 ALIOW OMI SHCILWIITENd HI00TWd ETOZS0ESE-SE/E HOILAIEISE0S 00°B95-1-1
FIEHE 00°58E TIHLSHI 40I¥53d 54X TII0 MK LITIIT FSAOHTITM TIFISHI d0LMSId 54X T130 M3IK 00°595-T-1
BIEZB 00T 00S"T MOIIWINIWITAWI Odd TIWII ‘OHI ‘SHELSAS DEHACD HOIIWINIWITARI Jdd IWIL 00°695-T-1
Fed 0o 91z {ZI¥NIWITESS) IMEWEIYLS HOWWH STIYD ILID IOWINGD INWISMOD a0°S95-1-1
FEE LI"TE {AEWNIWITEEd) INIWIIWLS HOWWH STUYD IIIZ MIWHCI 9¥0 dIHSHMOLWIHE-A0I¥a09 00°S95-T1-1
e g8°6TT {ZEYNINITEEG) IMEIMIINLS BOUWH SOUYD ILID NTd SSTHIIHOM GOW J2ISYE-RAI¥a0D 00°S95-1-1
69196 00"ELE'E T-22/T/1T I8'dd 'av FEI dNS/IAS TYNHNY TEWMIA0S WISE SIT I9'dd ‘¥ HEJ AOSSOAS TWAHNY 00p°s95-1-1
£5E%6 66 ET WILAVAY THOY OL Iu0d A¥IdsSIa WEAANS dIINYEITY YILAYIY IWOE O LE0d AWI4SIq 00°655-1-1
FE8 TA°850°T {ZIYNINITAES) INIWNEIYLS HIWUWH SagYs ILID EELNEHOD d014SE2d $4X-TTEd 00 656-T-T
FE8 1Z8 "85} {AAYNINITHEE) LHEWALIYLS HIHWH SO4¥2 ILID LIOEED ¥¥L SII¥S-T1I0 007 655-1-T
0SE96 0F 00t HEdWd RdJO2/d%d LHMIMdHEDNIA R1ddns 221430 CIH0E WEdWd Ad00/0%4 IMIESHEDNIA 00°255-1-1
FGE SETT9 {ZIYNINITIEE) INEWIIYLS HIUEH Sqd¥s ILID STENEO00 JITENE AEWICH-HOZWHY 00 855-1-T
FEg £E8°F {TIYNINITIEd) INEWEIVIS HIUYH SI4¥D IIID [$5€) d¥aNS/RETTIND-TETWTEM Q0°855-1-1
FEg £E1° 1R {AMWHNINITEEA) IMIWIIWLS HOUWH SAd¥D ILID OWd JISVEEYD T¥D SF UvdTI-MOZWHY 00°855-T-1
EES EL"GE (AEYNIWNITHEEd) INEWIIVLS HId9H EIIAES 9IAWNINTEED ($5E) dII¥M HSTHATHAAWIL Q07 855-1-1
68 TF"LE INSWILYLS AEv¥0Eg3d HJIAGES YIAWIRNTERD ($5€) EII¥M HSEHATHRAYIL Q0" 8S5-1-1T
068 ET1°65 INIHIINLS REW0ddIa SOYYD ILIZ fEIVI4/INSSIL/¥dd ITTICI-COLS0D Q0°855-T-T
29298 EZTLEGE HTddeM £E/E/E ¥ ETSS/T ¥ E/9/2T 1444 HOTUNE 3T 20 FOVTILA EZFESE % EE/SST % EZ/9/2T Ivdd 00 BaFS-T1-T
19295 EL°FIE NWgdYM EESESE ? EESS/T ¥ ZES9/ET lddd AN0YD DHOT 20 FONTIIA EEZSESE ¥ EE/SST % £2/9%9/21 I¥dd Q0 8¥5-T-1
09Z95 I£°85T WWadY™ £E/ESE ¥ EESS/T ¥ ZES9FET lddd HIIATIN 30 FIWTIIA EE/E/E % EEZ/S/T % Z22/9/21 Iddd Q0 6F5-T-T
65296 FELFI HWddYs CZSE/E % EEF/S/T 7 ZES9/ET Llddd OOO0M WHOHIMYH 20 dI¥TIIN  ELFESE % EL/G/T 5 C2/9%/8T1 Iudd Q0 8ks-T1-T
85296 I6°Z6 HYdHYM EZSE/E 2 EZ/S/T 9 ZESO9/ET lddd WdWd ¥3I0 0 IIWTIIN ECSESE % EZ/S/T 5 EE€/9/E1 Iddd 00 " aF5-1-1
LSE0% 0L E9 NYddY™ £Z2/E8/8 2 E2/S/T * 227921 1ddd SNIdEYE HIHON 30 d9Y¥TIIA  E£ESE/C ¥ EZSS/T % EZ/9/2T1 Lddd Q0 6F5-T-1
LPZ9% 00°STT £20€ HOILOM SHILIEW MMOL TYONMNY HI ‘SHOILWDITEAd HM300d0¥%d £202 TIILON SHNILIIH HMOL TYEOHNY J0°8¥5-T1-T
£0£9% 00" 0% d9-5EM0 SHOSIAYIENS EMI £20Z  £0 SHOSIAHAENS JIHSHMOL d9-530NT SHOSIAYIANS dML EZ0Z 00" 9F5-1-1
G5Z9% 00°90¢ RINCdd-SdANd SHMYETI M1 £Z0Z MWITTII 20 SHIITS dIESHMOL ALNO¥d-3300 SMEETI dMI ET0Z J0°9F5-T-T
FE8 00°STL [REVHIWMITINd) INAWILYLS HOWWH SOHUYD ILIJ HWI-JIHSMIEWNEW YHIOI-ZHNITHO ¥WoI J00°9F5-T-T
£68 08°6T {ZERINITHEE) INIHILYLS HIdWH IITANIS AEHIHIERD EEI STHSHIEWAW TYRNNY 00°9F5-T-T
ETE96 SLTES ETOES/9T/TTI-€1/6 SIDLAYIS TW¥IIT "0rd THNITS TIIRY  ZEOZ/PTSTTI-E£1/6 SIIIAHIAS TYDIT 00" FFE-T-T
STE9% 00°06EZ T3 THNY-I4 EZdAI LIWNSEd-LTT# LIWEEd FDIIAYES TTWISOL "S°0 IHNNY-Id FdAL LIWEEd-LTT4 LIWd3d 00" BES-T-T
£5E96 0o0-BZ MOIHINOT S HIIENTWN ALNOOD ZHWI HIATANE ¥IANEXITY  HOFHOMOT S,dE399NYW EIRN0D 3HYT 00" LEG-T-T
3ZTI6 00" Bz MOFHIMOT S, dIOFHYH ALNNOD FAWT MVINIJEWH "L TSOICYL  NOTHINOT S HISWNTH EINOOD IHYI 00" LES-T-T
FE8 00°52 [RIYNIFAITING ) LNIWILYIS HIEWH SO¥YD ILID O SdMI DHH-U¥HIHIS-SNINE0W YL1H 00" LES-T-T
SLISE 00-SL HOIIWEISIDEE AW A9E0T ATHSMMOL TI A0 SIVIDIZI0 AIHSHMOL MNOIIWLLSIOId AWd AEECT ATHSHMOL 00 LES-T-T
£68 LZ 6LT 9T/T €2 Id Z SGIT B §BF9-SE-FR-9F S¥D SWD E0DIN EZ0Z/FT/C-9T/T %5t S¥9 00" FES-T-T
Z3848 ST 62 -0Z/T Z¢ ALnCd 3 SSTT 00-859900 HILWM HOITHOZ TAVT A0 ISTTIIA 02 /TE/2-08/T 22 19 Z SGIT H3LWM 00 FES-TI-1
&Ll BT LLT T 22 Ld M SSIT OTTICTESEE ALTOIELIATLH HOSIA3 HITWEMMOFIWOD E/€-L2/T OTTIZIE9EE RILIDIELIOATE 00" #ES-T-T
Z06 ZT'95T EZOESE/E-6/2 ETSTHBEERE LOOW LNI¥ds SIINO £ - HIWJIY TTIO-3IH0HSETEL 00" ZES-T-1
a0a 567901 ECOE/B/F-6/E LSTOSO0 Lo OT TLLE LSYIWOD EZ0ES8/v-6/E HNOHd/LINGILNI 00" ZES-T-1
L58 Z57E9E €202 H¥W SEETO09T0E IHOHATTAL FN0 SSEI0W £TOZ YUYW 9EETO09TOE EMOHIITHL 00" ZES-T-1
£L8 2T 99T ETOZS8/2-6/T ETSTHB2ERE LOOW LNI¥dS SIINN £ — KIWIY TTE2-EHOHIITHL 00" ZES-T-1
FOESE 0T EF HI-SI¥H MOLLYH0dE0D LSYTITHG {%5E} HI-SIWH 00 gES-T-1
FOESE 0T EF HI-SIHW NOILWHOdE0D LSYIITHN {£G£} HI-SIWH 00" 0ES-1-1
ZOESR 0T BEZ ETOZFOESO-T/F INIWW HOLYAETE O2H0D HOL¥AZTE HMITAMIHIS E) EZ0ES0E/9-T/F ANIWH dOI¥A3TI 00" 0E5-1-1
66196 0F"¥E {TAYHIMITEEd) INOWILYIS HIEYW - 9064 OILAYIS IIQTED 10430 TWOH ) (0T} Td2 IAnia¥ad T4 Mel LI1dd 00" 0gs-1-1
0LT96 ¥ G LHENELYLS AdW0NdE3d-gQeds OJIaddS LIQTED IOdEQ ZWOH ($5€) IATYA TIIA ITTIOL 00 0ES-T-1
SEE g0°E6L"T ANTREEd TI¥dY  EIHS INTE JN¥ SSOUD 20714 SLIJINEE HITYIH 00" B0S-T-T
R9Z9E Z0'9FT WOINEES TIHdY  SIONITIL J0 TYINIT ¥I1T13d SLIJZNEE HLTYIH 00 605-1-T
HOISTAIO FATIVEISIHNIAOY T 3dag
aUnd MMOL TWEENIS T pund
# Hoayd IUNOUWY UoT3dTIOSS] =S0TOAUT IOpUaf 83 BUTT JTTOAUT Iacunp T

LION%W ad¥od

arvd

OAZITYNEOO0 drysumol BTd :9d
EE0T/OT/F0 - €Z0Z/LOSED SEIYA MOE MDIHD dAXI EFHINVD 1385
T1/1 :ehbeg dIHSHMOL WTd ¥0d La0ddd NOLLOHIYMLSIO T2 EIICAMI WY 85:TT £Z0Z/L0/F0



96296 0o° 0% ONAAZTI-JdWYD MYTUd SHIN4S IAYTH FIHNIWD ONOITI-dWED ¥¥3dd IMILIS S0°0TF-S-T
G5Z96 00001 ANNAZTE-dWTD WYTHE SHNI¥dS OHMESHIMEIS WNITAMA QUAITA-AWHD ¥¥Edd OHIddS S0°0TF-5-1
FHZ96 00" 00T ANNEFEd-3WdD ¥VIUE DONIEdS NYELCED FMNYIEd CHNATA-3WHD ¥¥Edd OMIEdS S0 0TF-5-1
EGEYE 007001 QHOITI-IWYD HYIEd SHNIEdS AOMTANT WHIATL CHOITI-SWHED ¥¥IEd IIdds S0 0TF-5-1
Z6ZY6 00001 OHNITI-AWED H¥IEd INIEdS WOENId FT9d¥D CHOITI-dWED ¥¥2dd INIEdS S0 0TF-S-1
FEZ95 00°091 {SOM 2) aunidzd 9070 MEoMIACH  AMEEr * 0IIMCIOS ¥INZSHEn {SOM 2) aNOITE ENTI TEOMEHOH 10 0TF-5-T
WELNID ALINOMWCD ¢ 3dag

CZ 0LF SSANTTEM ONY HITWEH £ 3d37 103 Te3lol
Esg BETEE (AHYNIHITHAGd) INSHMILYLS HIUYH HIIAMAS dIHRNIETERD SO - L EWHTTM J0"a95-£-L
168 Qo 9rn LHIAWALYLS FUYOEddd HJOIAMEAS HIEW3ENTIEES L4dIYHISENS ISYEYILYdI SIHIONASYTIIHIL a_u.mmmlmL”
£62 0065 {ZHYNIHITHEES) INSHILYLS HIEYH FIIAEES HEEHEFH0EYES MEHILIN {8 HENWH FE3J00-TdvrTEM 00°655-£-T
£6E GETETT {ZIHYRIHITHIAd) INGWILYLS HOUEYH TITNEIS HIEMNEHIEED HIYHD HST-HOTHHY 0 665-£-T
e SFE [EUVNIHITEE) INIWELYLS HIWEWH SA¥YI ILID (26E) ¥¥305,/AYFTLOD-TdvATM 00 BSS-£-T
EGE SO°LE {ZAAYNIHITHESd) INIWELYLS HIEWH TITNEIS dIENIHIERYD 2IS/541T0 HIONIE/SETSTLS—HOEYHY 00" BSS-£-T
£68 IS°52 {AUTHIRITHESd) INIWZIIYLS HIEYH TITNEES dATHIHTEES (257) ¥dI¥M HSEUIATERaAYTd 007 BS5-£-T
68 2L 9T INAWALYLS Adv¥nueds FITNEES dIASHIHTERED (557) dAI¥M HSELITERIVIE 00" BSs-£-T
68 0F"9T INAWAIYLIS Aadnyadd FITNEES AIEHNIHTERED SATHALIVE WHY-NOEFWY 00-8ss-£-1
068 Z2 TH IHAWALYLS Ad¥ndgds SO¥¥D ILID /3IWI4/ENSSIL/ddd LETI0OL-02LS0D 00 ASS-£-1
£h8 N8 61 (RAIYNINITHEAE) LNEMELYLIS HIEWH FITNTES dASHINTEED EH3 SIHSHIGWIN THONNY 00 9FG-E-T
£68 LETLES [AIYNINITWEEd) INIHMELIYLIS HIEWH FOIAYES YISMIWIEYD FMITHOS (E) UYHIWES T¥IISId-ISdd 00" LES-E-T
£68 66" 9F {AYNINITHEdd ) LNIWEIYLS HIEWH EDIAMES MASHMIMIYED 1ML ASWHAHLOEDLSS TTIHO-NOEWWY 00 LES-E-T
168 00" St LNAWALYLS AdWNdEds E2IAYES HAEMIHAYYD IWSHE T¥NXKES-HNSSY SHNITISHOCD TI 00" LES-E-T
L6H L6 GEE LHAWELYLS AdWndeds EDIAMES EIEMIWIUYD INIOORNMI (7)) YHIT-SE¥NIdaM-IsHd 00" LES-E-T
T6H 00" 0F LHAWALYLS AdwndEds EDINYES YIEHIHIEED ) IMINIVHEL SWIE LIDITdWI-ACOLIY 00" LES-E-T
£68 F0BTT 9T/T 22 I9 2 SSTIT B SAF9-SE-FE-9F S¥D SYD HOJIN EZOT/PTSC-9T/T 452 S¥9 00 FES-E-1
z&8 Z8° 0T -0Z/T Z¢ FI00Y T GSTT Q0-859900 HALEM HOTHNZ IMYT 40 ISWIIIA 0Z/TE/E-08/1 22 Id 2 SCIT d31¥M 00" PES-E-T
ELB L59TT T %2 I8 M SSTIT OTTIZTESEE ARIDIMIDETH MOSIAE HITYEMHOWWOD Z/2-L2/T OTILZIESEE ALIDIBLOETH 00 ¥ES-E-1
Z06 FGUGET ETOTSS/E-6/2 CISTFARERE 1OooW INT4d5 SLINO £ - MTH TIE0-EHOHITTIL 00 ZES-E-1
ana GE OL CZOZ/B/7-6/C LSTOSOO L&0 0T TLLB LSWIWOD EEZ0Z/B/F-6/E HMOHS/LANEIINI 00" ZES-E-1
L38 £ ZET £Z0Z ¥WHW 9EETO09I0E ANOHAITIL EHO SSEI0W 207 ¥¥W 9ECTO0YLOE FWOHSITAL 00 ZES-E-T
EL8 FGOGET EE0Z/B/E-6/T CISTFARERE LODW LHIHdS SLINO £ - M%H TTE0-3H0oHAITIL o0 ZES-E-1
POEYE GL"0E HL-SI¥H MOTLYACdE0D ISITATHN {252} HI-SIWW 00 0Es-E-1
POC9E GL°0E HL-SI¥H HOILWACdE0D ISEIATHA {%52) HI-SI¥W 00 0ES-E-T
Z0ESE £67E9T EEOZ/0E/O-T/F INIWW HOLVAZTE Od¥0D HOILWASTE HITOMIHIS ) EEZ0Z/0E/9-T/F INIYW d0I¥AZTI 00" 0ES-E-T
BET9E ZELT {ZHYRIMITEd) IHIWILYIS HOWWW - 80624 OILAYIS LIOHED 10430 ZWOH ) (0T} LI2 FENIO%00 T4 MET LIEa 00T 0ES-E-1
NLT196 SLUE LMEWEIYLS Ad¥Nda23-506¢4 OILA¥AS LIAZED L0430 EWOH (358) EaAT¥n TII4 IETIOL 00 0gsS-E-1
FOB 00 05E EZOE/G0/%0 IMIMEYd W53 OSYL EUYD YEWOLSOD 2JSYI £Z0T/50,/50 INIMAYd W53 2SWL 00 0TIS-E-T
T68 00 05E EZOESEESE0 ANIMAEYd W53 JSYL EUYD JEMOLSOD DJSYI £20Z/EZ/E0 LNIWNAYE ¥S3 DSYL 00 0IS-E-T
ZLg 00" 05€ EZ0Z/80/50 IMEFEYA ¥S3 DSYL FdYD ¥EMOLS0D JSYWL EEZNE/AO/ED LNIWAYE W53 2SYL 00 0IS-E-1
GEE FO 0LE'% WOIMAES TTI¥4¥  SIHS AnTE aWY SS0dD 2018 SLITIENIE HITVaH 00 605-£-T
63295 £ETFRE HOIMTEd TI¥d¥  SICHITII J0 TWINIT WITad SLIZENAE HITYEH Q0 605-£-T
SSINTTAM dHY HITYEH £ 3d=qg

a0 SEE STVIDIAL0 CILDIATE z 3deg Iod 1230l
GLT96 00" GZE MOLIVELISIOFY RWd A€90T JIHSMMOL 1D 40 S$TWIZTIA0 dTHSHMOI HOIIWHISIONY AW0 AGS0T JIHSHMOL Q0T LES-2-T
STYIDTAIC dIIDFTT 7 1d=q

ZZ°998°'S5Z KOISIAIG FAIEWELSINIFGY T 3deg Tod T30l
FLZ9% 317285 FONVHI WEEHEO-ASY ROOMIHYOS ORI ‘SWILSAS IAY HANYHD WIIEI-A/Y ROOSTIT0d 00 S85-T-T
PLEZ9G 00 Le0’L HOIIWISELNI F1ISHO-A/Y WOOHTHWOd JNI ‘SWALSAS IAY OIL¥I9ELNI FLISHO-A/Y WOOUIIWOd Q0 Se5-1-T
MOISIATO SATlIWHISINIWAY T 1d3g
QNS MMOL T¥EEINZD T pung

# ¥o=UuoD Unousy uoT3dTIDEs] 20T0AUT Icpuspn oS58 SUTT 20TOAUT

11/2 rabeg

LIONY JU¥od

aI1%d

QI ZITVHIOOL

ETOT/OT/P0 — EE0Z/L0/E0 SHIVWd MOH HM2FHD dXE
dIHSHMOL ¥TE ¥04d Ld0ddd NOILOFIIYISTIA TI H2I0ANT

A=quIny TS

drysumog BTH :4d
AHLYD A28
WE 85 TT EZ0E/LOS%0



188 66702 LNIAWILYILS Adwnddza EOINYES HIIWIRIITD dOINES NOLLIMINN-TIMIS 00 "#E€5-6-T
18 99 L LNAWELYIS AdWnHg3a FIIAYEE FIGHINTIIWD SHIM4WN/SHINTIVINOD WE0J-543 00" FES-5-T
Ieg Q0" EL LHNIAWZLELS AdWENYET3 FZOITAHES FIIHINTETD SHOINIS MOILIELON-Q02LS02 00" ¥ES-S-1
Ig8 6L FBT LNAWZILYIS Advndgds EOINGES EHIWNINTIITD SHOINIS MNOTLITHLOM-TIMID 0Q " ¥gs-S-1
g8 EQTEST LHAWALYLS Adwndada EOINGES dHIHIRIYTD SHOINAS MOILIHLON-02LSOD 00 7ES-5-1
Teg g& 8EE LHNIWZLYIS AEYNYEdES J2TAMIS SITHIRTIED SHOINZS MOILIYLON-TIMID 00 " FEs-5-1
168 EETBS LNIWALYLS Advndads FOIAHIES EHHHINIIYD SHOINIS MOILIHLON-0DLSOD 00" ¥E5-5-1
168 L9581 INAWALYLS Adwidads Z2INTES dIEWERIYTD HIOCK MOILIYELON-02LS0D 0a" rEs-S5-1
06%8 S 0T LHIAWELWLS AdWidegds SO¥YD ILID HOTLIYINN-SONYTEYH 00 #ES-5-T
0cg EQCLLT INIWILYLS Adviddds Sqd¥> ILID ROILI¥ION-TEMIED 00 FEs-S-1
neg Q0°4aT INIWIALWLS Adwiddda Sa¥¥s ILID NOLLDALOM - SONY IdYH 0 Fes-S-1
jeg a1 aL LNAWALYLS Adwidads Sa¥¥> ILID MOLLIHLON-02LSCD 00" #ES-5-T
113 Sk FZ LHNAWALYLS Adwndeda Sa¥¥l ILID NOLLIALON-TIMED 0" FEes—-5-1
0ee Be"8 LNAWILYLS Idindada S0¥¥> ILID MNOTLIHLOM-SONEITEYH 00" wES-S-1
068 TZ€ 85T LNAWALYIS AUWOdads SO¥¥D ILIS HOINIS MOILIHLON-0DLS0S 00" %ES-S-T
068 28 Fe CHAWILYLS Adv0deds SO9¥D ILID HOIMES HOLLIMIAN-TIMAD 00 FES—5-T1
068 EFLT CHAWAZLYLS Adwidada SO049%¥2 ILID MOLLIdLOM-S0ONE IEYH 0Q " FES-S-1
D68 SF S8L LHIWELYLS Adyodeda Sa9%> ILID MOILIELON-0DLE0D 00" PES-S-T
068 89°F2Z LNIAWZLYLS Adwndeaaa SqQU¥> ILID NOILIHLON-ODLEOD 00" #25-5-1
FOESS 6T ERB 23=5LY¥H MOILTY0IECY LSdIAINN 20-8LVH 00 0ES-S-T
FOESS bl EB 20-5.19H NOTLYIOddE0D LSYdIJIMN J0-5LWH 00 0E8S-G-T
Q6E26 FETIER FONEHALNIYHN dALLYINEATYd STHITH JTT "I ASYE ZOHYMILHNIYH FATIWINIAEEd DId949d 00T 0ES-5-T
Fel 9 "ES (IEYNIMITEIS ) LNANELYLS E2aWR SIYYD ILID SH¥d MWD/ IIVE MOOH I¥02-IZDEWL 00 0EsS-5-T
Fcd 35" 1t {ZdYNIHITEES) LHIWELYLS HOUYR SOYWD ILID "3 KID LE3dYUW0 EIA00H-IO0ddC JH0OH 00" 0ES-5-T
FOo B9 L EZ0Z/50,/%0 INZEHKAYd W54 DSYL ZdWD HER0LSND JSWL EZ0E/50/70 LMAWNKYE W53 DSWL OO0 0IS-5-1
Ze8 BS L EZ0Z/ZE/ED0 IMEWAYd WSE 2SYL ZdT0 EENOLSND J5YI ECOE/CCSEQD LMAMAYA ¥SJd JISWL 00 015-5-1
ZL8 BE "L EZ0Z/80/E0 IMEWMAYd W52 2SYWL ZHYD HEROLSND J5YL EZ0E/80/E0 INAWMAYd ¥SJd ISWL 00 "015-5-T
Se8 63T0E’T HOIMIdd TIdd¥ dIAS J0TH JHY S504Ed ENnTH SLIJAENAE HITTEH 00 "605-5-T
a9Z9%e 92 68T HAIMIEd TIdd¥ SIONITII A0 TVINII WITdI SLIAZENAE HLITWEH Q0 e05-5-T
EFE98 oo-ooo'T LE0Z MOISHALXT TASYTY-0NNIFTd 2ITIAd NIITHIWA INT SENWC EE€0EZ NOISNILXE YASWTYV-GNNATH Z0°TT1F-5-T
cFEE QO 05T ANNEFI-EE07 4IdIL SEIAWT d48¥dd HITI=E aROATI-EZ0E dI¥I SEIQVT ZO0°TTRP-G-T
TFZ9s oc 08T ONEFTE-EE02 dIML SEIOVT TAMZTOd WINZSHEN ONOITI-EZ0E 1Yl SETIAVT ZOTTTIP-G-T
0FZ96 00 08T ANNIEI-C£E07¢ d4IML SEIQWL FTAIIY IANTOL ANOITA-EZQZ dIdl SEIATT Z0°TTIRFR-5-1
BEZas 00 05T ONN3ZY-£€07 d4IdIL SEIOVT HYRNOI 2d%¥8 AHAIII-EE0Z dIWL SEIAVT Z0°TTIR-G-T
BEZ9% 0C-sBs JHNNIZE-LE80Z 4TIdL S3IAVL Tda¥M ¥O0IEda ARIWETI-EZ0Z dIW] SEIAVT ZOTTwP-5-T
LETHS Q0 05T ONOSII-£202 dTdL S3IIAVI HWIRIHHNISTEN JSIT AHOITI-E20 dId] SEIOVT ZO TTR-5-T
9Ez9s a0-S8t AHNETE-£E07 141 SEIawW YIVAVEYHS 007 KUY QHOSEE-£E07 dIM] SETAWT Z0D TTIF-5-T
SEEZ8e Qo 05T ONNEAFH-E£E0E dIHL SEIAWL HE4Tddd FTETH ANNETI-EE0L dIHL SEIOYT E0°TIT#-S-T1
¥EZLOG a0"0ST ANNEFE-E£E0Z d4IHL SEIAYT Q0207 MWRTIYD ANNATE-ET07 dIHL SEIOVT EO0TTw#-5-T
EEZL9D Qa0 0st ANAEFE-£207 d4IdL SEIAWT TTELLIT ¥TIO0Wd ANOIFTI-EC0Z dIYIL SEIOYT E0°TTF-5-T
ZEZY96 Qa0 oSt ANREIE-EE0E 414l SEIOWL NOLSIMNNIA NIJITH ANNAFE-EZ0¢ dIHL SEIAWT Z0°ITF-G-T
TEZ9E a0 0SE JNNEAFT-£ 202 4TdL SHIOWT NASTITHNYO LANYD ANNEFI-EE0 dIHL SEIgWL TO ITH-5-T
DEZ9% Q0" 585 AN0AFE-EE0¢ 4IMIL SHIAWT ATTIONNCS dIIINNAD ANNAFTI-EE0Z 4THL $EIaW1 0 TT¥#-5-T
GEL9b Q0" 0st ANDATE-£E0¢ £IHL SHIAWT TTALIHYD WNIITHILTT ONEZI-£202 dTHL S3IavT g0 ITF-S-T

BEL96 007 05T AHNATE-EE0Z 4IML SHIAWT HILSTYE FINKCE ONRATE-E£20Z dIdl S3IAV] Q" ITr—G-
LEL9h 00" 585 aunNAZd-£20Z 4IdL SIIO] JHOHLSHEY NIFTHLYH ONNAFTHE-E£20Z dIdL SEIAVI g0 ITP-5-I
QZE96 00 Qog’1 EZ0E DHNIWNYILO WINHOATTHI-ANNATd WEHWH ONY HYMNCI WYITIIM SNINTIYE YINI0dITEI-0NAITd 0 ITP-S-T
TaE%n o009 aMOATE-93LLIS TAVS dO0OdL IMNDSD SLOODS TEID INNITE-VELLIS TAVS L0 0TF-5-1
BEHE9D q0-0s INOITI-aWd D MWEd9 aNIddS HATOL WIN IOATE-2WED APadd DNIddS SO 0TF-S-1
LBCoh a0°0s IHOITE-aWED HW¥Edd ONIddS WAORNO4OL XHLCEOT JUOAME-dWED MY¥Idd DNIddS SO 0TP-S-1
WALNAD ALInnWmMeD ¢ adag

ONtd NMOL TVEENIS T pung
# ooyn  Junowy uoT3dTIoS®] 2ITOAUT IopuUsA 2537 SUTT SO0TOAUT Iaguny T

LIA0T JE90d
dI¥d
QEZITENENO0 drysumo] BTH 490
EEZOZ/0TSF0 — EZ0E/LOSEQD SEING HOYW MOFHD dXI AHIWD -d380
1T/E sabeg dIHSHMOL ¥I1d d0d Id043d NOILNEIZALSTI T2 FADI0OANT

WY 98:TT EC0E/LOSFO



168 6L"0Z IMINAINLE REWOEdad FIINGIAS HIIWIFNTERD SHOINIS MWEo0dd EZMIM-0JIS0D 00" L¥G6-5-T
168 99 ET LUEWNILNLS EdurEgad HIIAEIS WIEWENIIYED dIdlL §,NIW-5900 ICE SOTTILY0d 00 LFS-5-T
158 8561 INEFIIYLS Rd¥0dgad HOIAMAS HITWINIEED SHOINIS HWYYo0dd-00LS0D 00" L¥5-5-1
068 GE'9FST LHIFNILELE AdWOEdad Sad¥d ILID Hda08d SEQINES-¥MYH SHEJ000 00" LF5-G-1
068 BE9RE’T LHIFNIIYLS Kdv0dddd SIYYD IIID 90dd dOINIS-ZAIVIHL SAMINTL S3d 00" L¥5-56-1
068 00 0aT LHIWNILRLS REv¥0Edad Sad¥y ILID HYTdaodd SYOINIS-S900 OSYOIHD 00" LF5-5-1
ZLTI2R 00" 0EE CZOZ/ST/L IWYD SO0C 09¥3IHI-SNE WSO HOWOD/SNE WIATVD NYA SZ0Z/51/L THVS S900 CO¥IIHI-Snd 00" LF8 m T
£68 08'6L (RAFNINITWIES ) LHINIITLIS EIUYH FOIAEAS HIIHINIIYD 333 JIHSHIAEWIAW TYNHNY 00°9%5 T
168 00 00E LHNZWNIIEIS Ad¥nddza F2IAYIS SIIHINIITD SHILSOE o0 QEIANI 00 9¥5- m T
TOE2R G5 LET I400 TO0%W IWESW YEIS0D CEZFELET HOOIW *IHI ‘¥Sn HOOIE 7 EYH-SIIS00 1,00¥-IMHOY¥ g9EId0ol 00 0F5-5-1
Q0EZ6 80011 EC0Z/LTSS-BT/F IMId FOSZDAW JgEI4OD TOMI ‘WSD HODTE ZALTISG-BTSF LNEY FOSEDAW HEIAOD 00 0FS5-5-T
E¥TO6 SE 60T 1403 TIdY IW&ESYW dEIS0D CEZFELET EOOTH TOMI ‘W¥SN HOOIM 7 833 SEIA0D T, 00¥-IWdOY WIIJ0D 00 0F5-5-1
ZTIE%6R 00 2Le’'T £Z0E TNOL-ESY HIILITISMAN +55 DNIUGS OBIIT WYIIEIWY  ENAr-d6Y MILLETISMIN +S5 DHI¥dS 00°0¥5-5-1
TLTI26 g0°01T CEOZSLT/F-BT/E INTE FOSZOAW HIIA0D TOMI 'WSD HOOIE ZSLTSF-BT/E INEY FOSIOLM WEILOD 00 0¥5-5-1
068 0B 69k LHAWNILELS Ad¥nd9ad Sa9Ys ILID HOTTIO-20 NOIOMIESYM-OZLING 00" LES-5-T
068 0061 LHINIIYLS AdviddEd Sa¥Yl ILID HOTTIA-20 NOLOWIHSYM-O3LIND 00°LES-5-T
ae8 00°6T LHIWAIWLS Ad¥ndg3a Sa9YD LLID HOTTIO-3d NOLONIBESWYM-OZLING Q0 LES-G-T
tZg96 ZRLL LHFHNISHOEWNIZE TH¥IH-dI8L A%d CHYI99WS WSIT INIWISHNENITY TWEN-dIEl A¥d 00" 9£5-5-1
61Z%6 8F"6T {0F) SYIWHD HSEW ODLSOD/IOWITIH NOTIIZE HY50S L0433 INVEIN¥ISTI-ISWITIN 00" 9E5-5-T
SIZ96 Z8 82 LHFWNESHOTGHIEE RYED0E0 /IOVITIN SHANEYE TIIO L0830 INYEOYISTY - ASWATIM 0D 9ES§-6-T
LES o R T I/T0d 3SRY¥dNS 08E L B89Z€-2%-89%-16 S5¥2 S¥S d0OIM EZOESFL/E-ET/T S¥2 00" FES-G-T
CEE 0T"80T €-0Z,/T Q9 FSKEENS 08t T0-60T900 HILWM HOTYNE 3T 20 FIWTILA STESE€-02/T Td ISRGdNS (3£ ¥dIWM Q0" FES-S-T
BLe F9°ELS 0¥ FSA¥EAS 08BF FIOSO0ZTIEZ RLIOTELIATI HCSIOE HLTHIAMHCHAOD SZ-LE2FT PTI090ZTTZZ RIIDIHLIOATI g0 FEG-5-T
z06 I5°9ZE €Z0Z/B/E-R/E ETSTIFSBESS 100% IMIdds SLINO F - 22 TIE3-AN0OHTTIL Q0 ZEG5-5-1
106 SO ZLE ECOE/9TSP~LT/E TOFPCZRFED LAEOD OT TLLE LERHAOD ETOE/OLSF-LT/E HNOHA/LINSELINI A0 EL8-8-T
LBE 19°G2ZE ET0E ¥WW 9CETO09TOE TMOHATTAL AHD SSEI0W £E0E EYW SEET009T0E ANOHIETEL Q0" ZE5-6-1
L8 257921 £202/8/2-6/1 EISTFEHESF 120W INTEds SLIND F - 22 TIZ2-TNOHIETAL Q0" gE5-6-1
SFE9% 00 QgE EZOES0ESS INIOQROH RddvWH HMOWd WYITIIM £Z0Z/0E/8 IWLAOOH RddWH 00" 525-5-1
EEZO9 Q0°00€ EEQE/9T/5 HMIOJHIOLIH aZEdTd SHO"EEID HID CE0E/OTSS HMOO0OHOLIH aIddTy 00 SE5-5-T
LTIZ96 Q0" SLT ETOZ/SE/F FMOLSIH ANWILEYHH ILIAWYTY "W WIHIHAD ET0Z/GE/F REOLSIH QMWTLEVIH Q0" §Z6-5-T
GIZY96 LE"ST IHAFZSHOEHNIZE AdI008E0 ZovETIH SANIYE TIIL HOILTELON-SONT TaYH 00" FZ5-5-T
GIZ96 SE°5 INFFZSHOEHIZE AMID0E9, ZoVaTIH SEANEYE TIIr KOTLIZION-S300 E3dW4l 00" FZ5-5~1
FeE LF ZE (RA¥NINITTLS) IMEHMILYIS HOdWH Sad¥3 ILID HOLLIELAN-TIMAr 00 rZG-S-1
TEe 6T 69T [RE¥NINITIEE) IHIHILYLS HOUWH SaEY] IJID NOILIHEION-02I500 00" #Z5-5-1
Fe8 G691 [REYNINITHES) IMIWILVLS HIdYW SOUW] LLIZ HOTLTEIAN-SONT IIWH 00 %25-5-1
Feg BE"5 [REVHINITIEE) INIAZINIS HIU¥H SAUYy ILID HOTITHION-SONTIIWH 00" 725-5-1
FeE B 681l [REVHMINITEEAE) INIAIINIS HOUWH SO¥YI LI HOLITEIN-02L500 00 #25-5-1
F&8 BE 9E [(RE¥HIMITIEE) INIMILYLS HOUYTH SaE¥y ILID HOTIITHINN-TIMELC 00 728-5-1
FEH 7T S8E (REYMIMITEEd) INIWELYLS HOEWH SQEYd ILID MOILIELOM-0DL500 30 F2E-5-1
F68 ZE'EE [REYHINITIEE) INIWMILYLS HOEWH Sa¥Ysy ILID ROIII¥IAN-SI0r E3IVEL 00 ¥28-5-1
F68 86°FZ (RE¥HIWNITEId) INIWEIYNLS HIEWH Sa¥YlY ILID HOILIAIAN-TIAMED 00 wEs-5-1
FegE 5182 [(REYNIWNITIEE) INIWILYIS HOEWH Sa¥¥y ILID NOIITHINN-SONYT TIEH 00" 7E5-5-T
Fa8 ZLOLET [FH¥NIWNITIEd) IKIWILYLS HOUWH S@¥¥d ILID MOILIEION-02I502 00 F28-5-1
Feg 16" EE [RAYNIHNITIENE ) INIWELYLS HOWWH Sa¥¥D ILID ROTIII¥IAN-TIMI0 00 FLe-5-1
FE8 ZF 65 [RAVHIMNITTEd) INIHEINIS HOEYH Sa4¥> ILID MOILTELOH-02L500 00 FES-5-1
Fe8 06"AT [REYNIMNITEHA)} INIHILYLS HOEWH Sa¥¥d ILID HOILIFION-SONYTEWH 00 FES-5-1
FEg DEEZ (FRAYHIMITTLd) INIWIIYLIS HOWWH SOEYD ILID HOTLTALOAN-TAMAL 00 F¥25-5-1
FES 99 "g81 (REINIHAITIIE) INIHELYLS HOWWH SO9¥Y ILID MOILTELOK-021502 00 %¥25-5-1
FES DE'TIIT (FUYNINITEEd ) LIHIHELYELS HOUWH SaYYD ILID MOILIELON-02L1S00 00 ¥Z5-5-1
€68 CI ELE {AdYNINI THEEd) IHAWIIWLS HIEWH AITAEIS HABFEIHWTATD HLOAGKL MOILIELOK-02LS00 00" ¥25-5-1
HEINED ALINOMAOD § 3dag
aund MMOL TWEINIS 1 pung
# xoayd AUNOUY uotidraiosag soToAUT Iopuap 283 [UTT SDTOAUT IoCquny T9
LIANY Ju¥od
aIvd
aaz I TENINC drysumol 21d 90
EZOEZ/OT/F0 — EE0E/LOJED SEILWI MOY MOIHD SXIF LHLIWD :1Ix=s(
11/F :abeg AIHSNMOL W13 HOd IH0d3d MOILOEIWLSIO 19 J2TC0AMI

WY BS:TT €E202/L0/F0



FES 89°Z18H {AEHNIMITEES ) LNAWZIYIS EOUYW SO¥¥s ILID ¥ICS IWASEAOT-NOZHNT 00°585-5-T
£68 £8°T9% (AUYHINITHEEE) INIWEIWIS HOUWH EDTAEES STIHIRTIYD SETNE/ SEIINTTA-00LS02 00" SAS-5-1
IFEIE 0z 8% EZ0Z/OE/S-F/F ODSHNS TSCSO64I00¥ OMI SHOIIVSITENd ¥D0Qdwd £Z0Z/0E/S-F/7 NOIIGTHISENS 00°895-5-1
£68 666 {TAYHNIRITHIEE) LNIWILWLS HIEWH ToINYES HITHIHTIED HOILAIEISENS ATELMON I0JTHD 00°G95-5-T
168 6676 INAWALYIS Ad¥n¥Eds FOIAYES HITHIHTIED HOWYH MOILATHISEANS-I10DTHD 00" G95-5-1
FEE (gL -8l (FOYMIMITEES) INAWEIWIS HOWWH SO¥¥D ILIZ MEAIZd-¥3HS0d DE¥NISINO-HOTWWY 00" £95-5-1
FES ZE70T (REWNIMITEdS) IHAWEINIS HOUWH STE¥D ILID HAHSOd LEWNISINOS-HOTTNY 00" E95-5-T
FES 99°5 (REWMIMITIEE) INIWILYLIS HOWWH SQ¥¥D ILID 135 HOCdS OHIMNSTIM-HOTWWT 00 £95-5-1
FEE 85701 (RE¥MIMITHEYd) LNIWILYIS HIEWW SOWYY ILID (2} SSYID ONIMASYIN-HOTWRY 00 E95-5-1
FEE 26°£T (REWMIMITEES) INIWEIYIS HOUWH SO¥¥S ILID HANZEC FINIM ILHIDTTA-HOZERY 00 E95-5-1
058 ST°LT INIWAINLIS AYndEds SO¥YD ILID HANVITED SSUTIS-HOTERY 00" E95-5-1
FES 9z° 19 (RE¥MIMITEEE) INEWELYWIS HOUWH SA¥ED ILID ANTHO THYH THNEIINA-NOZEWY 00 655-5-1
£E8 LB Z5E {AIYHINITHEEE) INTWEIVLIS HOEWH TIINEES HIAEWEWIEED SHIYHD E0I440/TO0LS S315-021500 00 655-5~1
0SEIE 567801 SHEd/MI0LSONYD IR AT12dns EIIAI0 0ONOE SHES M MO0ISTEYD/ H24%d 00" 855-5-1
6ETIE IZ°6L (FE¥MIMITENG) INIWIIVIS HOUWH - G06Z4 JIAYAS LI03dD I0dEIQ TWOH 00/ TOS ENI4 HNTD LIL/TIIAEE d0H 00 855-5-1
R §1°0Z (AMYNIWITEdd) LHAWELYIS HOWWW STE¥s ILID HSWD LATTHM SHOHAT-HOZWY 00 855-5-1
R 817 8% (AYYNIAITEES ) LNIWELWIS HOUYW STE¥2 ILID  ¥OE F9¥WH0LS d3I¥SNEH0l-HOZWWY 00" 856-5-1
E68 BE 6ET {AIYHIRITHEEE) LHIWEIWIS HOWWW TDINGES EIEHIATIED SEADTS FTIHLIN-§3D 00" 855-5-1
068 R4 LHAWILYLS AdvndEEs STEYC ILIZ  STEMOL U3d%d/INIWEIYHa-001502 00" 855-5-1
768 0F €T {ZMYNIMITEdS ) LNAWELYLS HOHYH SO¥¥Z ILID /M SYENIVINOD d00d HEdYa-NOTTWWY 00" 155-5-1
FEd SLUE (AOYHIMITELS ) LNAWELYLS HOHEWH S0E¥2 ILID 13WED AHWNMEEI-ZTEL E¥II0d 00" T55-5-1
£68 $9°0T [REYNINITHIEE) INIWSIVIS HIUWH TOIAFES EASHIHTIYD HIOOA ETHE HISHOD-LEWWTWM 00" T155-5-T
£68 LE"ET [REENINITREEE) LNINEIWIS HOUWH TOINES HAEHIATIED UOINTS I¥E MISHOI-LEWHTEM 00" T55-5-1
168 b 66 LHAWALRIS Aden48ds EOINYES EIMHENTAYD JAVHED HOUWW-IAWED 10600 KE0I0¥E 00" T58-5-1
168 8Z° 0% LHAWEIYWLS AdvWndgza EOIAYES EIHMENTEYD  SIITHENS WEdD0dd HINOK-LEWWIWM 00" T55-5-T
168 88 IF IHAWIIYIS AdeNd8Ea TOIAYES HATHINTIYD OINIS-SE0D JTLSYId E¥TTI-HOTHWE 00" T55-5-T
1568 7B 29T LHIWAIVIS AI¥NdEEa EOINES EIGHIHIIED LA¥ED NE¥A LENNYTI-STEVHIIN 00" T55-5-1
068 £5°8€ IHAWIIYVLS Ad¥ndEEa SO¥Ys ILID Wd¥3 HEAEH/ A EENTdD-TIMIr 00" T55-5-1
068 65°5T LHIWIIYLS AdWNd=Ea SQ¥YD ILID FHYD FIVTOICHI-00LS0D 00" T55-5-1
068 6F 79 LNIWIIYIS Ad¥rdgsa SOY¥2 ILID 'INE SOWE L3I9 ZMIM ¥IWId-HOTYHY 00" T55-5-T
59295 00" FBE £Z0Z dwH-(ZT) SESSWID SSENLIIA T¥SMATHNSIM YIDTELWd €202 dWW- (2T} SESSYTID SSEMIIA 00" L¥6-5-T
£9Z95 0005 £20Z/ST/E SSYTD OMILTEM RYOLS FITT MENSWM ALSTHHD Z/GT1/¢ SSYID SHILIEM REMOLS 24IT 00°L75-5-T
FCEIE o0 ¥BE £Z0Z dvW-{Z1) SESSYID SSENLIA JTT W3EMLIE IHOSIT FHI  £20Z d¥W-(ZT) SEESYTID SSENIIS 00°L¥5-5-T
Pl T 00°00T ETOZ/FIFY 1IS0dEd 90713 INISIND EA-WIZIS FdId TH0D 30815 €Z0E/7T/9 1IS043d &nTd ANISIND 00" L¥5-5-T
15Z96 00" GLE ET0Z/1Z/F SIdWd NI TIHdY - WYICE0DDY THIIS THA TE/F SIE¥E NI TIdd¥ - WYICHOIOW 00" L¥5-5-T
17796 00°05T £Z0Z/ST/E HOIIWITIASHNOD MOILIHLON TONI SHNILINSHOZ €12 ZO0Z/5T/f HOILWITIOSHOD HOILIMLION 00" L75-5-T
12296 00"Z15 £20% ¥WW-191) SESSWID SSEMLIA TONI SMILINSHCOD 13 £20F d99h- (91} S3ISSYID SSEHLII 007 L75-5-T
91Z96 00" ZE EZOTFZE/E SSYTD SHIAOK SHINEON OITI39 IINHOD  ETOESZTE/E SSWID SHIACK DNINS0H 00" LF5-5-T
L] z9°La {RIYHINITIES ) INENIIWIS HOHWH S0¥¥3 ILID € 9HOT QTIIHS E0WJ-S504D 04 Wy 00" LFS-5-T
peg 01°820°1 {DIENINITHES ) IMEWIIYIS HOUWH SO¥YD ILID YWHAOYIE-NOTIINIE0dSHYEL ALINILNI 00" LF5-5-T
ELE:] 007 0FT'T {RdYHINTITEES) IMENIIYIS HOUWH SO¥WZ ILID ¥OW 30 HOOH-0SWIIHD NI A¥MIW0OHEd 00" LFS-5-T
PEg LETBLT {AIYHINITAES) LHENIIYLS EIHYH 809> ILID EHL QHOCHY SNIIWIA-WEZId SIIWSOd 007 LFS-G-T
vEE 01°6E2'E {ZMYNINITEES) LNEWIIYIS EIHWH SO¥WI ILID WYE90dd -SHMYENOYTE OSWOTHD 007 LFS-5-T
b SE°98F {ZEYHINITAES) INENIIYIS EIHWH SOY¥D ILID S,MOIMIWZ *LS-0JLS0D 007 LFS-G-T
FEE IO ELE {ZEYNINITAEA) INEWIIYIS EIHWH S0¥wd ILIJ 5, MOTHIWd " L5-I0430 LHTdOvLSEH 00" LEG-5-T
rE8 00° 882 {ZEYNINITEEE) LNEWIIYIS HIHWH SaWwy ILID ) SHINIWEI QF%/4d0-5S040 04 WY 00" LFS-5—T
£68 00°S80°T (RENMINITATEE) IHIWEIVIS EIHWH FOIAEES HAGHIRTHED HTda0Ed HMOMIS-0HYITYLT OgHYH 00°LF5-5-T
£68 (TE FET) (AEVNINITHTES) IHEMEIVIS BEIHWH EOIAMES WISWINIEYD O DHIYIVA ENI# QECHOIEY- SANNIE 00" LFS=5-T
SHL96 00°0L £2/92/5 SHMWHAIVIE-4IL ¥IATEC Snd SMIUANY NYHEIYN 92/ SMMYHMOWIE-dIL 4EAIdd Snd 007 LFS-G-T
168 £9°6F3 IMEWIAINLS Advrdg3a EOIAMES WHIWINGEYD d405 HEMNIQ DHTEIVE ENIM-SANNIE 00" LFS-5-T
JEINTD ALINOMWOD ¢ 1dsg

ONRI MMOL TWEINED T pund

# Yosys  Iunowy uotidTaiosag =20T0AUT IopuDp 2530 BUTT 2ITOAUT Isqunyg T9

II/% i=2Dedq

LICQNW CY¥od

dI%d

QIZITENENO

£Z0Z/0T/F0 — EZ0Z/L0/E0 SEIWA NNYE MOFHD X3

i

dIHSHMOL WIZE H04 I90ddd NOILOIHISTIO 19 FOI0ANT

drysumor T3 :€J
FHIWD 3I2E[
BS:TT EZOZ/LO/E0



158 6G " EF LNIWELYLS AdvWnddg3d EOIAYES WEGWINGYYD HO0 d0SSISSYYTI-SHOIINTOSMEOMITEN 00 c95-9-1
GLE9S 9z 18E FNITOSYD JIOYWATHA TTICOCHEY ONI Sd AdESHOD INIIOSYD JEAYVTTHNL TTOD0EEYT 00°195-9-1
95E9% 6L TOZ [Z}) W¥dwd EIA-IH SIONO0Ed HM0dD TATIIdl {2} W¥9dd TIA-IH 00"655-9-T
Teg IT°at1 LNIWILWLIS AdwWnuEda EIOIAMES EISHIHTILYD L¥H OIvH-X9¥WTYLNTY 00 655-9-T
ngE FFOBET LNIWILYIS Ad¥nyada SO¥Y¥D ILIZ  R¥ALIY¥E H0I0Z10¥Ed ZoU0S—HOZYNT 00"655-9-T
Feg 26§ (AYNIMITIAS) INIWNILTLS HOWUWH 5049¥2 ILID f20F) E¥2NS/AHIATIOD-LEVHTEM 00 858-9-1
£Egg 28 0% {ZUYRINITHIEd) INIHILWLS HIEWH EJINYES UIEMEHTIED 150F) EEldM HSHEATERIVITS 00" 855-59-1
168 GLTEF INIWILYLS RdYO0dads I2TAYES HISFIHTIND {%0F) EIIWM HSTEATERIVIS 007 855-9-1
g 9 LG LHAWALYLS AdvngEds SO¥Y¥D ILID SEIVI4SENSSIL/¥dd IETIOL-02I500 00°855-9-1
Ecg 08 61 {AYNINITHIEd) INIHILYLS HIEWH FOIAYIS TIEWNINTEED FHI STHSHEGWEN TEOMNY 00" 9F5-9-T
EGg €0°LBE {AETHINITHIEd) INIWILTLS HIEWEH E2IAYES HIENEHTEED LIS ¥YISOD 00°9F5-9-T
158 £0°LEE INAWALYLS RUYngdds EDTAYES HIFRIFNTEED ELINS EYLS0D 00" 9F5-2-1
ETZ95 $Z°908 EZOE/9T/TI-ET/e SHIIAHIS TWodT T20d THMMIID TIINW ZEOZ/OTSTIT-E1/6 SIAIIAMIAS TWOIT 00" 7FE-9-T
99795 E0°OEE SYISNWH TDILOM 4000 HOSSASSY TARILE0d OFWNr SHADNYH TIILON Q000 H0SSESSY 00" DFG-9-T
99795 00" gL dEN¥d-S08¥D SSINISNS TI¥ILS0d OFHNr EdNTE-S0E¥D SSENISAE 00" 0F5-9-1
L9E9% S0°GLE d0-FSUA0D IWIAITIROD OWIOD NYWEYd ¥2ISSEr Ar-35HN02 DHIAATTYEND OWID 007 LEG-9-T
8FE96 QE°FIE ¥E-55¥ID IIVISE TV¥Id ddnvd "M dITTITHd dd-5S¥TI FI¥ISE “IHdd 00" LEG-5-T
168 00°08E INIMALYLS RdYNEEds EIINEES HIFRNEMOEYS 01330 UYMIMIS-ISHI IWSY d0¥d TI 00" LEG-9-T
EGE B8 FOZ 9T/T 2& 19 2 S5TT 8 BBF9-SE-FF-9F S¥D SYS HOOIN CZ0Z/FT/E-9T/T %0F S%3 00" FE5-9-1
ZeE ZE"EE -0Z/T 2% 3I00Y 3 GSTT 0Q0-859900 d3IWM HOTHNE 3¥W¥T J0 FIWTTIIA 0Z/T2/Z-0Z/T1 €€ 19 T CS5TT H3LW¥M 00" FEE-2-1
BLE IS Z0E T ZZ Id ¥ SGTT QTTTZIE9EL ALIDTELITITE ROSIOE HITYIMMOMWOD Z/Z-LEZST OTTTZTE9EE AIISTHELOATE 00 FEE-59-1
ooe CCIEET EEQE/BSR-6/E LSTOSO0 L6860 0T TLLE LEWIH0OD EZ0L/8/F-6/E INOHd/LINGILNI 00" ELS-9-1T
358 Z0"ZTL TACLSE-3T/Z TOOO0-LE0ZLS9S9 IWOHATTIL SSTTITEIM HOTZIEIA ETOZSET/E-9T/Z ANOHAZETIL 00" 2EG-9-1
Lag ZZ FTE ECOZ ¥¥W 9EET009T0E INOHATTIL TNO SSIITY EL0Z ¥W¥W 9CETO09TOE TMOHEITIAL 00" geg-9~-1
FOETS ST 6F HI-SI¥H MOLLIWE0Jd900 ISEIAINA 120F) HI-SIW¥H 00" 0Z5-9-1
FOEDE ST 6F HI-SI¥H MOLL¥EOdE0D ISEIAINA 120F) HI-SIWH J0°0Z5-9-1
Z0E96 69709 ECOTSOES9-T/F IMIYW HOIWAITE OdE0D H0I¥AITE 9TTANIHDS F) ©Z0Z/0S/9-1/F IMIYH MOIW¥AITE 00 0Z25~-9-1
BET96 B8 LE (FI¥NIWNITIEd) INSWIIVIS HIEWW - B06Z# O2ILAMES LIOSYD L0430 W0H ) (0T) 120 IEnla¥nd Td MeT 1Idd 00°0Z5-9-T
0LT96 BE"S INIWILYLS Ad¥n¥adi-gosgd OIAYES LIS LO4AC THOH {$0F) TATEA TII3 LIFIIOL 00" 0Z5-9-T
68 1Z'9€2'¢ HOIWIdd TIdaYw JIHS TOTd auY SSOUD InTg SLTAZNED HITYAH 00 808-9-1
E9E26 ES*IFE HWOIWZdd TIMaY SIOHITII 30 TWINIZA ¥IT3d SLIAEINED HITYIH 00°608-9-1
HOTISIAIO SH0SSESSY 9 3dag
16 606 "IF HIINED RLIMONWOD § 3dsg 103 TEBIOL
FEA 3T (REYNIMITIEG) INIMELYLIS HOWYH SQYY] IIIZ SATANYD IHSITWAL-HOTHRY 00" LeS-5-T
F6a 86 EF (REYNIMNITIEE) INIAIINIS HOEWH SAUYD IIID S MDTEIN I5-SUIMOTI-SONYIHTH 00 LaG-5-T
£68 LORT {ZIYNINITHIEd) IHIHNILYWLS HIIWH EDIAYES HIEHEMNOEYZ WD MSSHSOES TIE/SEIVId-LaviTeM 00" L65-S-1
£68 LE"LT {AdYNINITHAEA) IHAMILYLS HIIWH EIIAYIS HEENEMTEY2 MNILITIONE 5 LIAVED HIEWW-STEIVHOIHW 00 LBS-S-T
£6H 83" ES {ZAMYNIHITHIEd) INIWILYIS HIIWH HOIAYAS HAEHEWNIEYD  TANIA JU¥WS dTO9 HIATIS-LOJHEID 00" Les-G-1
168 9152 IHAMALYLS REYOEddd EJIAYES dIEREH0EYD TANIA WIdd NEFJS LTTEE-HHEO0 00" Le5-5-1T
6TE96 09°6SE'T [QF) SEINHD HSEW O2I500/3IWITIH MOTTIO HN¥SOS {0F) SYIVHD HSAW-O2LS0D 00°585-5-1
FE8 ZLTITE (RO¥HINITIEAE) IHIWILYLS HOdWH SOYYD ILID SEIVHD IMEOOW Q¥IISTOHAN-MOTHWY 00°585-5-1
F6d S5 HED [RE¥HIMITIES) INIWILYLS HOUwH SJYYy ILIZ SYTTZHEENN OLIVd-HOZWRY 00 585-5-T
FEE ET " FFS [(REYNINITIEE) INIAILYLS HOddH SaUYI ILID S0¥YD L3T9-I04E0 EWOH 00°585-5-1
F6E LB GS¥ [RE¥HIMNITIEE) INIHILVIS HIUWH SIYYD IIID OLI¥d SIIWHS/SIHDIT-I043d IWOH 00*G85-5-1
F&8 (05" T2} [REYHIMITIAE) INAMALYLE HIEWH STIWD IIID2 SHIWHD LHE2OW Q9ILSTCOHAN-MOIWWY J0°G85-5-T
FGH 9 "&FE [(RE¥HIWITIES) IHIWILYLS HOdwW ST4YI ILID YWI IONISSHIVLEND d00dLnNo-HIVIEYM 00" 686-6-1
Feg 65 515 [(REVMINITIEE) INIHMILYIS HOdWH SauYd ILID HINGCD YWIOS-MOZHY 00" 585-5-1
! SS9 GRS T [RE¥HINITIES) IMEWEILYLS HIUYH STHYD ILID SUIYHD 7 SETEYL OLI¥d-02150D 00" 585-5-1
FEa D2 E6T [RE¥NINITTE) IMIWEILYLS HOUYH SIUWD IIID SLHOIT YWTIZEEMH0 OLL¥d-MOZVHY 00 58E-5-T
HALNAS ALIMOWWOD © 2dag
aund WMOL TVEENID T pung
¥ yoayud JUNoWY uoT3dTIssa S0ToAUT Iopuspy 2887 SUTT 80ToAUT IDqunp To
LIanY adwod
aIvwd
AIEITENEN00 drysumo]l e1E €d

i

IT/%  i=bed

EZ0Z/0T/F0 — €Z0Z/LO/E0 SEINVD HOY ¥IIHD JXI
dTHSNMOL WT3 ¥0d I¥0d3d MOILNETHISIT 19 BFII0OANT

AHLI¥D :33sn
WY BSITT EZOZ/LOSFO



068 6661 IHNAWALYLS Ravnuddad SEEYY IIID WALEYAY ¥9a 0L IWIH-ANE LS3H 00 655-T-€
068 8F LG INAHWALYLS RE¥Eddd S0¥¥d 111D MALTIA S FEIA0D-LEDEYEL 00 655-1-%
068 {59 ¥55°1) INAWALYLS RE¥naddd §Q¥¥I ILID MdNIEd FTUEITT4d% /0¥E I-00LS0D Q0 655-T-%
98796 6B 0TT HERCL ‘SHOILOIOS SSAMISNE 4aC WHMOL 00 855-1-¢
35796 A FOT WARCT ‘SNOILOTOS SSANISNE Jao BANOL 00" 855-1-€
SOE96E 8L TEE [} =ENOL aMI Lodad FDTJLAC {£) ¥WIMOL 00" 885-1-¢
SOE96 16795 FIMHIII0D S HTINS S HINLEAMS OMI ‘10430 30I44c ELVWAIICD S HYO0S M EINLTING 00 855-1-€
FEA 6 ET {RE¥HINITTEd) INEMILELE HOUWH Sqd¥] I1ID HALYM JETLICE-0JLS0D 00 855-1-§
£68 FE 58 {ZHYHIFMITHEEd) IMIHILYLS HdYe FILAMES HEEHIMNOEYS  F15/SHE4/SHITTOI /SEIWTS-TIYNTHM 00 855-1-£
068 88782 LNEHALYLE EEvldddd SAIYD IIID SUIOTEEIE S HFIACI-0ILEOD 00TE55-1-£
068 GE BT IMBHIALYLE EEvadad STUYD ILID FTLICE HILEM-0DLS0D 03 855-T-¢
E68 0B°6T {FIYHIMITHTEd) IHEWZLYLIS HIUdw FIIALIS HIAWINTEED T34 dIHSUEENIN TYHNY 007 %75-1-%
863 LETEL Zf/CTFE-9T/Z TOOO0-LB80ZL5989 IMOHATTIL SSTTIEIM MOZTEIA EZOESST/E-91/2 ANOHITTIL 00 ZES-T-¢
GLE 9Z 0ZT EEZ0ESOESE-TEST G9LETED BED 0T TLLE LS¥OWOZ  £E0ES0E/E-TZ/E  ENOHA/IEMEIINI 00" ZES-T-€
FO6 6945 EE0Z/C0/70 INIWAWd WSd ISWL E¥YD dEMOLISOS JSWL ETOT/S0/%0 INIWAYd ¥Sd JSYL 00 0TS-1-€
68 6905 £Z0Z/EZ/E0 LHNIAWAYd WS4 JSWI FEYD HIAOLSNZ OSYL EZ0Z/ZZ/E0 IMIMAYd WS3 JSYL 00" 0T5-T-€
ZLE 60" LS £EZ0Z/B0/E0 LHIWAYd WS4 JISYWI FEYD dIMOLSND OS¥L EZ0Z/80/50 INIWAYA ¥S3 JSYL 00 0T5-T-£
GER LZ 9EZ'E WNIWZdd TIddY HIHS INTd dW¥ 55042 =n7d §LIJ3aNEE HITWIEH 00 605-1-£
B9ZY95 05°0s2 MOIWEdd TIddY SIONITII 30 ‘IVLNEd YLTId SLIAANTT HITYEH 00 606-T-€
HOISIATD FATIVHLISINIWNIY T 3dag
annd awod THEENED £ pung

00-00T awnd IINYLEISSY TWddANED 2 pund Iod [el0L

0oroot 0 3dsg I0d TEl0L
168 00°Se LNIWELWLIS Adwndgds EDIAYES HASHANIHED WAYH-SNINIVEL LL¥9-I0L 00" LES-0-E
SLTI96 00" SE ANOD THNY SEEMdOM ASYD E9 WD IO0SSY EIHSHMOI SIONITII ANOD THNY SHITWHOM FS¥D 59/%9 00 LEG=0=F
o Ja=g
annd EINYLSISSY TYvHEMdD £ pung

£k BEF 06 amnd KMol TWEENED T pung Iod TR0l

05 LS8R KOISIALIO HOIIYIMOSSHwAL ¢ dsg 103 Tez03
TRT9G FOOLIZ T Id-TYES / SONITHTILE S WEd S E0L0d SLdvd CLOY dIHSIA T¥IE-TYAS / SONIETAE/ WIdd S 20104 00 a9s-L-T
I8L96 k2% TWId-T9HNYHD TI0  d90 AWMHOIH JIHSMMOL 913 TYTI-AINTHD TIO 00 695-L-1
BLZ96 Qo 09t TYTI-LHIFNDIIY A208L IW 0¥ 3 JEIL RCISSYD "0 "HM THTE-LNAHNSTTY A204L OW 00 698-L=T
LLZIE 00" 0E FYIE-HOLLOTASHT RIA3¥S I WELNED FOIAHES £, ANHAE FYIE-NOTLOEISHI ALIINS 00 695-L-T
£6T96 06 SZTL'T PYII-SEYIL AOVI4Ed 0¥ 5§ H¥IL ROISSHD "I “WM PYII-SEEIL dIWTdTd 00°695-L-T
06196 ap-oe EAIH-SNOILIEESHI ALA3YS I WELNED FOIAHES S5, FMMISE THIE-SHOTLOEASHI ALdAYS 00 B95-L-T
GLZOG EZ BTE"T ANITOSYS JEAWITHL JTCO0dET OHI 53 AdESHOD ENTI0SYD QIAYTINA TTOS0ELY 00" T95-L-1
99294 0008 SHEATHO SOE-STYYD SSENISNT TEY2LECd CEROD SYIAINT SNI-STUWD SSINISAd 00 855-L-T
Fag 0122 (REFNINITEEE) IMENIIWIS EIEWi SaUYD ILID ASWD ANOHE SOE-HOZWHY 00 855-L-T
Z06 ZZ ZEE EZ0Z/B/E-6/C ETSTREBESE 120V IMIHES SLINO £ - SNd TIIJ-JN0HITTIL 00 2ES-L-T
£LB 9L FOT EEZ0Z/B/Z-6/T ETSIFEBERS 100W INIdEs SLINA £ - $Nd TIEJ-dAR0HdTTIL 00 ZES-L-T
£0T96 Q0 8L A0-LSAL MOONWd ZDEWHD RTEVEL  IWH0dd0D ZDLAEES LSIMAIW B0-1531 HWOANWd I9¥¥HD ETIWER 00" STS-L-T
SER 9z Le0 MOTHIEd TINd¥  JIHS 079 OH¥ SSCoWd 3nTs SII3EMIE HITWIH Q0 606-L-T
69Z96 5 8F HOTWAIEd TIMdY  SIONITII A0 TYINId ¥179a SLI3ZNEE HITWIH 00 6058-L~-T
MOISIAIO MOLIY¥ILHOISHYEL & 3d3a

LS OLT s MOISIATIO SY0SSISSY ¢ 3deg icd t=act
68 LB 66 INAWMAINLIS KEvdddd FIIAHIS YEEWINOEYD H0 H0SSISSWWII-SHOIINTOSEOMIaN 00°535-9-T
MOISIALO SH0SSESSY 9 3dag
QNI MMOL TYEENES T Pung
# YoeUuD JUNCWY uoT3dTIiosag soToaul Iopuspy os3g SUTT 22T0AUT ISqunp IS

LIand J9v¥od
aIsd

QIZITINENOL dtysumol e1d g

I1/L :abeg

EZOZ/OT/P0 - EZ0EZ/LOSEQ SEIVD NMOY MOFHD dXI

dIHSHMOL ¥TH {904 I¥083d MOILNGIEISIO T2 FOI0OAMI

RHLYD =3280
WE 8S:TT EZOZ/LOSFO



AOEIE 05 8551 SHALTIA IdS dMdMEIN/TINI/TIC  J2MT ‘EAIIOWNOLOY ETIIEY, 0 SHALTIA I¥S 9Md/ EIY/TaNI/TIO 00 B95-F-£
90Z9E Sk 28F TICHOLCH/ASYD dEASHYHL/SEILTIA  JMI "EAllOR0OLOY ATIIZY,0 TICHOLOH/3S¥D d3dSHYHL/SEIlIia 00'695-F-E
LBET9E 30 ERS FIL — HIWdad INwdd SId¥d 0IAY dIHSIA FIL — SIWdTd ZWvdd 00" B95-F-£
FEI9E 6L788T 9L MAN-SIVH E00T3 FATISATHD - SHIGEL LID 9L WMIAN-SI¥H E00T3 00" 69S-F-E
ERT9E ZLL99T FIL-SA4IL 0OW 7 F4II RTISSYWD L "KM FIL-SI4IL 00 695-F-E
16196 Fg-LZS {F} ZTIALS ZFSCNTINE Z0HES 402 TONI SETHLSNONI TIINMOD {F} ZTALS ZSCHNTINE ZOHS Fd40D 00 695-F-E
16196 SL™BLS TANSOIONE 18V TdIWED JT0L~-ndA "OHI SETHLSOONI TTIENNOD TU0SOTONT/ITTIVD/WHINED JTOL-Agn 00" 695-F-E
I6196 [Z6°TES) LIOTd0- (%) TYSHIAINMO B¥F /L "Z0HS &0l "OHI SEIMISOONI TIEMHOE -(%) TY¥SHIAINO 3XF/E 'I0OHS 2dnd 00 695-F-F
16196 Z6°TES (F) TYSHIAINN §XF/E FOHS 8E00 TOHI SETHLSACHI TTEMNOD (F} TY¥SHEAINN FXF/E FOHS BEOD 00" 695-F-E
FG8 68°Z9F [RAYNIMITEES) INIWILYVLS HOdWH SQ¥YD IIIS (0 DEHIEMHIISIEL XEZLING-HOTHRY 00" 695-F-E
LBZ9E FG LTT FEAIHD-UELTIE TIO MHOL0YE LSIO/dYD ISIZ  OJHI "ZATICWOLOY ATIIES,0 -¥3LTI3 TIO MOLod ISIO/4¥2 ISIa 00" L95-F-€
LBZIG 0T LOT WIEdTHI-TTINAON NST/II02 KST  2MI “ZATICHOLOY ATTIIES,C HWIdSTHI-TINA0N HOI/TI0D KOT 00" L95-F-E
91796 G679 HEAMOH SHIM-SHERALSYI OS5I HOW HOTHOE I¥YT HEMOW SNIM-SYINIISYA DSIH 00" L95-F-E
9Ozas 00" LE HEONYWNILNITH LHNEWAO0E-434%d ONWS  DJNI "ZATICHOLOW ATTIZY,0 IOHNTYNIINIYA INIWANDE-d93d¥d ONYS 00 L9S-F-E
E6T98 ET 0LE HAETIVIL-SAEIL 0% 9 F4II XAISSWD 'L “HMM YITIVHL-STEIL 00" L95-F-E
2a196 ST 8F2 (20 WFIX2/E 'NIVHD/TIO IY¥IS ANY4WOD INAWMSINDE sIdund (Z} W FIXE/ /€ NIYHD/TIIO T¥IS 00" L95-F-E
aHL96 FZ°F OI7 IHNI¥d ZE0Ls % dnod oW HOIHOZ THWL 017 IMI¥4 TdEOLS 3 ¥ncd 00" L95—F-E
BHTY96G LF 6 SHINALSYI JSIW OV HOTHENZ THYE SYENIISTI JISIH 00 L95-F-E
BHI9G B2 AT {Z) ¥MOWId Odd INIY4ATd4dsS oW HOIWENEZ TINYI (2] H2¥Td CO¥d INIYdRAwEds 00" L95-F-E
68 DE'SEB (AIYNIHITEAS ) INAWILYIS HIEYH SOE¥2 ILIZ2 0 JITAHOW Mg 2LY0D EWaTI-NOZYWY 00 L95-F-E
Fe8 95" GZ (ZIYNIHITESS) LNIAWNZLYIS HIEWH SOE¥s ILID O HIATEI LIMI0S-LHOITEd E0gdvH 00" L95-F-E
06E 80" 28 LHNANALYIS Advndada SO¥YD ILID STIAIMS-ESOH OITOWSCAH LMOCISIA 00" L95-F-£
QLTI%R gE° 6% LNAWNELIYIS AdY¥NYEIa-806Z4 OJIAEYS LIQT4D I0dEd TWOH JIISYI4SSLI04/SLON,SEIHSYM M0 00 L95-F-E
E0Z96 00 %6Z°T HIMCTIE JTIHONYH, MTSHITHD INIFEINDE 9AMOd 05Snd MYSHITHD 00" %¥95-F-E
00Z96 66°TIZ INTE HI £ TA0dEd EIMod ST00L JWH ANTE MI £ FHodd EaAMod 00" #95-F-E
FE8 0090t {AHYNIHNITEdS ) INIWILYIS HOEWW SOUYD ILID oY 2NIECEd TYLIR-NOEYRY 00" #¥95-F-£
95196 00 ZS0"EST QL/090EALK /o0 TEW HENTTIHOIFES ‘'I3d00S 3NC M20dl WOIsnD OLS090EaLIN /G0 TEN NI TLHOIEES 00 E9S-F-E
FEg 98°6LT {IAYNIHITEdE) LNANILYLS HOWWH SO¥Y¥D ILID d3LS MOOH-INIMEINTDE ISIUNOS 00" E9S~F-E
Feg QE"6SF {IdENIHITEdE ) LNANSLYLS HOEWH SO¥¥D ILIZ EMYI¥04/HOTE SHNIOOIE-NOISSESEdY 00 E95-F-E
i3 ZIFST {AdYNIHITELS ) LNANMILYLS HOEYH S09¥2 ILID  LIM ADNESWIWE AI¥ I549Id-NOTWHY 00" Z295-F-£
068 96 50T LHNIWILYIS Advndada 80d¥2 ILID ¥9,/STEIMCI ¥dd ddd A2TI0I-02LS02 00" Z295-F-¢
0LT96 €725 LHIWNIIWLS AdWNd9EI-8067% OILAYHS LIOE4D L0430 ZWOH  WONSYASSO0TE TTOH/TEW0E NOWADD 00" 296-F-E
688 E0TFAT T 08 I¥¥T OHJE ST 8 Q00T-F3-E2-L9 S¥o SWI HODIN E20Z/ET/E-ETST SND 00 FES-F-E
ase EETEGL ¥ FM¥T OHJd S0SEC £ O000T-BO-ESB-ZT SHD SWS "OOIN ECQESET/E-CTLST SN Q0" FES-F-%
aBe T "S¥% ST Qd MY GHD3 SO09EE 00-TE9900 SIINM HITANE FAWI 40 FOWTIIA Z-02/1 08 FH¥T OHOY S09EZ dEAIWM 00 FES-F-E
aLe 6L 8EZE WNYTHLOTAIM SM S00T9ZL%F1 ALIOIHLOEIE MOSTIIH HITWAMMCHWOD Z/Z-LZ/T A00T2ZL9%T ALIDIELIOEIE 00 FES-F-F
£HZ96 DZ°E6 IOT 9Md ZZ0Z/ONIHIINIOND TWEINED  L¥IJOSSY NOLIIWWH LTYMIAD DUIEITHIOND THEINTS 00 EES-F-E
S9E9% 00 QLT'T AIVATd d00d FOWHYD  JIAYIS ONV 9000 FIMCINTM HIVAEd E000 IoWEND 00 0E5-k-%
11296 00°0LE'Z {6) SHITITHSITEL,/ (S} SEEATEOEY WT JIAWES aNY H00d YOMODINEM  (§) SHALLIMSNWYL, (§) SEIATIIET WT 00 025-p-%
MOISIALIO FINWHIALMIWW # 3d=q
BZ 50679 HOISIAIO EAILWMISINIMOY T 3dsg 304 Telcl
£68 00 6FI {RIYNIFNITHTES) LHENAIVIS EJUYH ZOIANAS HATHIRIITD 0dd dvdl {Cd IFWWIETdd¥-ZTdd" 00 595-1-¢
F68 66°66F"T TAGTAE-9T/2 T0000-L902L598% HNOHAETIL SSTTZEIM NOZIIIA O¥dI - INAWIINDI 00 855-T1-¢
FEB 0o e {ZEYHINITEE) IMIWIIYLS EoWYR SaY¥D ILID TIJNId FTddV-MOZTHT 00" 655-1-%
FEE (E6°00T) (REFNINTITEEG) LHNEWNILYLS HOUYH STEYD ILID NdL3Y H3d ITad%¥-02LS0D Q0 685-T1-¢€
Feo 65 FL {FE¥NINTTHEd) LMAFNILIYLS BEIUYH SOY¥l ILID J%WaI¥ JUECdILINW 950 I1ad9-MOZWHY 00 655-1-£
Fe8 E& 00T [FEFNINITTEE) LHNIWNILTLS HIUWH SOY¥s ILID d%¥dI W03 TIONEd TTdd¥-0DLS0D 00 Ee85-1-%
FE8 FZ I9E [RE¥NINITEES) LMIFAIIYLS HOYTH Sa¥¥d ILID 74l d0d JEE¥CERdH-0JLS0D 00 685-1-¢
Fe8 GO RSET {REFNINITTAd) LHNEWNILYLS HoMYH Sa¥¥s ILID 0dd g¥dI-0OLsS00 00 685-1-%
MOISIATO BALIYHISIMNINIY 1 3d=2a
QHNE a%0d TYESNED £ puns
§ yoayD AUTLOUTY uotldraiosssg aoToaul Iopuap 288 PUTT =0ToAUT Izqunpy IS
LIANY ad¥os
aI%d
QEEITENEO00 drysumol e1d tg9d
EEZ0E/0T/F0 — EE0E/LO/ED0 SEIVA HOY MOEHD JXE FHLYD -I=2EQ

11/8 :=2b=g

dTHSHMOL YWTH "0d Id0d3d MOILNTHISIO T9 EDI0OANI W¥ 8S:TT EZOE/LOSFO



FOZO5 05 8EE TAADHS dO0SS NEILSYE 2§ COSIH TOHL ‘RI4AnS OWN TEADHS d0O00S NYELSWHT 2§ O00SIH Q0" g95-0-F
E5T96 0068 {AYNINITEEE Y IHIWALYLS HOEWW - 80624 2IAdIS IIQIHD LOdIAT ZWOH €8 HOI-WAIHLIT IT0MA-8T TI0I 8TH 00" 295-0-F
BETI6 Le"ELZ {ZOWHINITIEE) LHAWILYIS HOWWW - 806Z¢# OIAYES IITIYD LOJIT FWOH HITAIHTIZLS . 7/ IEA KOG/ LAM 00" 295-0-F
65196 [ES LET) {AIYHNINITEEd) INIWILWIS HOEWW - 80624 2IAMES IITEYD LO4IT IWOH ¥WL SETYS FAOWTE CL-HM&EnLId 00" 295-0-F
B5T%6 9L ERT {AdFHNIHITEEdE) LNIWILYIS HOWYW - 80624 OINUES II0EHD LO4dT IW0H LIWW M2Id/3a%T9/TIIN0E/HEsWEdoad 00" Z295-0-F
65T94 AL EET {ZHYNIHITEEE) LUIANELYWIS HOUWW - B06Té 2IAYIS II0FdD LO4A0 IW0H FEW00s/ HIgINYSE0/TIATI A H0E 1005 00" Z295-0-F
BGT26 ES'LET (ATURIHITIEd) IHIWALWIS HOWYW - 2062% 2IA¥ES LIOFHD LO4Ad 3WOH LLWW HMOI4 /3097434 1IN,/ HESYEd930 00" Z295-0-F
56196 5% 86T {ZOPHINITIEE) INIWILYWIS HOWWW - 8062# 2IAYES LICIYD L0430 FWOH  E3TAWISELS NIMI SS¥IDWEEII LIg 00" Z95-0-F
a8 EE SFL (AdTHINITIES ) LNARNILYLS HOuwH SOHUYD ILID SEIT4ENS SHILTAEd0-AHITEINTAT 00" Z295-0~-F
768 65 EF {RATHIHTITHES ) LNIWNALYLS HOUEH SO¥YD ILID OSSEIOY STAYTIE ICOLIITIOW-MNOZYHY 00°Z95-0-F
068 ETTIT LHMANIIELS RdWiddEa STEYD IIIZ 0F 1049 SHILSYWIH-AT18dNS d0loWdl 00" Z295-0-F
0LT26 g1 ZL LUZHELYLS FU¥NE93d-g06z4  2IANES LI0TdD I0430 ZWOE MY ALLOG/ SHSWW/HMI0T H00d FOWd9s 00" Z295-0-F
OLT96 BB 921 LHAWILE LS FdWOEdII-8062% 2IAYMES LIOT4D L0430 JWOH IMNYOS TIWW TITHE/ TE9nls/S=avid 00" Z295-0-F
ELEGE E0"TEE'E ANITOSYD QIAYITHL ATOD0EEY DHI Sd AdASHOD ANITOSYD QFAYITHL TT0O0EET 00" T95-0-F
SHETI6 8T LSET WELIN TICD XETISIIA IMI Sd AHISHOD VAL IT09 XATISAIA 00" T196-0~-F
SEI96 00 g0zg Ta5 ¢ 3INTd ISHXE TISIIC A3 JMI 5S4 AdISHOD TS Z QINTA ISHXY TASIIC 330 00°195-0-F
56196 0L QEE T TELTN TT09 XETISIIT OMI 54 AEESHOD WAL o9 XITESHIA 00" T96-0-F
0T1Z%6 00°0S5E EAINIIS-INTHESENTHITE SNIHLIOTD WASNZAS WIANTdS  EdIHIdS-IHNIWISENGWIETE SHIHLCTD 00" 8I5=-0-F
LOZ9G DT LFE'T (8F) SIMIHSI IAFITIS JMOT 3 ILEOHS OCIOWd TEYWAAY IAILOETITS £F%) SIMIHSI IAEETS JNOT 2 IH0HS Q0°GT5-0-F
Feg L¥"GIE {(REWNINITTAE) IHEWEINIS HIOWH STUYD ILID LeEwWnld/SI¥IHS LHOJS-MMOds TTATEL 00" STI5-0-F
FOE 9F " 8E EZOZ/S0/F0 LNIMAYd ¥Sd ISYL TEWD HEMCLSND ISHL EE0Z/S0/70 INIWAYd W53 DSYL a0°015-0-F
zeg 9% 2E CZOZSEES/E0 LNIWAYA Y53 J5YL TE¥D EEMCOLSOD DSWL ETOTSETSED INIWMAYd W53 2591 Q0 015-0-7
ZLg 9% " 8E CZOZSBO0/ED LHNIAWAYA ¥S3 JSYI TEWD dIFM0LSOD JSYL ETOZSBOSE0 INIWAYA W53 25YL Q0°015-0-F
Geg BFTOO'L WNINZEd TIdd¥ EIHS d0Td &Y SS0dl Z07d SLIAENTG HIIVIH J0°605-0-7
AT LEZ FBS WOIWEYd TIddYy SIOHITII 20 TYLNEd ¥ITEa SLIAENTL HIIYIAH 00 605-0-5
0 3dag
AHNd J%od LHENYHdEd f pund
86" T893 "6LE ANnI dw¥od TWEINID £ pund Io3 TEIOL
0L 9LL"TLE HMOISIALG FONWHIINIVW b 3dsg 103 TeioL
20296 Q0 ESS ‘06T LO9AH D091 TVHMOILYNYIIINI £Z07 MWIE4S “SIINID H20dl HShW  L09AH ¥204LI TENMOILYMSIINI E70Z 00 009-F-E
10296 0F " 6T% (EE°Z) Wan XIW TI0D SEIWOTE0OY ISEMIIN {EE"E) Wan XIF aICD 00" LLE-F-E
861936 96° 0T [RE¥NIFMITING) INIAIINIS HIEWW - BOGZ# DJIAMIS 1I0SED IC0dTd ZWOH SMOIS WIEITIM-SION/ITICZIRE 00" LLS—F-E
B6T96 po-os8 Q4/d0/EN-SHOIS IZT4LS “OMI EIA-IH dIEITIN-TEIIS-ETEn0d SHOLIS 00" LLS-F-E
86195 005z i/ d3/BN-SHNDIS JTIELS “OMI ZIA-IH Wd¥d HI30-SHDIS ITILLS 00" LLS-F-E
BEI9E 0o oe Qd/d3/9R-SNDIS JZTIELS "OHMI ZIA-IH NOLONTEEYE BEIFMON-SHOIS IIFTELS 00" LLS-F-E
BET%H 0o 09 gN-SH9IS IIF4LS ‘oI TInA-IH EN-SHOIS JETELS 00 LLS-F-E
BET9E 0009 8H % dO-SHOIS IEFELS "OMI ZIA-TH gH - M9IS IZTILS 00" LLS-F-E
86196 0o os 84 % JO-SHDIS IEIELS "OMI EIA-IH 40 - SH2IS IZIELS 00" LLS-F-E
86196 00002 (5} INT QEE4S,/ModEY ZT9000-5H91S TOMI ZIA-TIH (S} IWT QF34S/MOdEY ZTY9n00-SHOIS 00" LLS-F-E
Fe8 Le" 06 {ZAYNIMITEYE ) LNAWELYLS HIEYH SOE¥D ILIZ IM-HIEN0T JIIVELLl HEEZH9-SOEdNIW 00" LLS-%-€
068 LG 98T LNIAWILYIS AdWNdagds SO0¥¥D IIID (E) LOH ALIENDIS-SWAONM IOMINL 00" LLS-F-E
0LT98 ZL 1T LNIWILYIS IdWndg33-go6g4  OJLAHES LIAEdD I0dId ZWOH HIFATIN-SION/ 10938 00" LLS-F-E
L1986 oL o LHANALYLS AdWOH8ZA-30624 OLAYIS LIOF4D L0430 TWOH IN-SLONSITOEIAE/ g3gund TAHIA T 00" LLS-F-E
[ =13 86°6F LHAWALYLS EdW0HE923-80684 OJLAEHS L10J42 10430 TWOH SNOIS YHETIIH - HIYLS dEdd 00" LLS-F-£
GBTIE ZZ G9E'F CL-SILUYd/INTE4S dvEd  EMIIYI¥E d0 HOITY SNIHdS EL-SI¥Yd/ITEdS U¥Td 00" 895-9-¢
LBZIG G8"9ZT HOOEI LIMoONE-IW/dRH HIY/TI0 SYELTId  OMI “IAlI0OWOLOY ATITEH,0 4 Id9ong-I¥/0RE/MIY/II0 SEZLTILIa 00" 695--¢
SREZIG 26" 88E SN¥EIC TAVIE0EEY,/ LI UIVddE HAAVdE 9Iv STOOL JWH  FIWTECHEWIIN dI¥dEd INVEE d9IV 00 895-%-¢
18296 oo 8L SAIL ATERD/SLI0E/SION AHTANCD TYHILSTA SIIL TTE¥D/SIICE/SION 00" 695-F-£
HOISIAIO ZONWNILMIYW 7 3433
aNnd OY0Y TWEENED £ pung
# yosUyo AUTLOU UoOTAATIOSI] =SOTOAUT IOpUSH, 358 JUTT STTOAUT Isqunp IS
LIANY a9vod
adI¥d
QIZITENEO00 drysumol e7d -gd

I1/6 :i=beg

ETOTSOT/#0 — EE0E/L0/7E0 SEIVO MO¥E HIFIHD dHdA
dIHSHMOL W12 ¥0d ILh0dd¥E MOILAFIEMISIA T9 E2I0ANI

RHLYD 3280
W¥ BS:TT EEZOZ/LO/F0



EIZ9%
ETZ9%
FLT9G
FLTI9G

EHENE
£BET96
%60
FEESE
F38
Lig
£58
8]
g8
J68
OLI%G
L1986
Je8
Se8
6296

20E€9%
£de

FLE

LHE9E
g8Z9%
¥RE9E
80294

05° €65 "¢

05°Z65°2

SL°8Ed
SLEES

00054
00059

16°9LL"F

T6 9LL"F

Fa g
00" 1F8
6F"GEL
£0° 002
99°6E
90 °5ET
92°6E
L1 9t
Sa'oe
9862
EL'GB
¥R°BIL

00080 g

SL'BEY
Z57BPR

96 SFRLE

96°"SFB'LE

€B BH'S

Ly FDe
0L TLe

00°89F'E

96°5L
067" 9L
86°66€

QHOI JOMYHILNIWE

EZ0E 833 SIIIA¥AS TWOIT
ZTOZ/AT/TIT-E1/6 SHIIAWAS TWOAT
{2) SSHNINEdC TAWLS L1ndY
{2) S2MINEde ZAWIS LTO0dY

AdALAWID 9 pung 103 TEICL

g 3dsg 303 TelCL

*otd THMITS TIINY
'atd THMMITS TIONY
FS RYILINID TYHOISSZA0Ed
35 AYILINID TWHOISSZANEd

H0d FTONWMIINIVW H¥¥d § PUni I0Jg TEIOL

LOT 9dd TZ0T/ONTHTINTONG ToLINTD
HOILONELSHOD TIVdITHOId-SINNIL

ET/T LS NIWHW 4 S6 B8 Q00T-B0-FE-29 S¥D
LIA0ELEE JAT-21d43 AOHENT JHAOD
ZSZ-02/T 15 HIWW E S Q0-Se9Z00 HIIWM
T LS NIWH J G6 £0090SL9%7T ALIDIYLIETI
=0Z/1 €¢ FLN0Y d TITT Q0-£L9200 EILEM
T €€ L¥ M TTITIT OFOLSTEZT¥0 ALIDIVLIETI
T 0¥ HESTAL 53 2009595801 ALIDIHLIETE
LHINELYIS AdWiygda

LHEAKILYLS AdW¥Nyggda-g0ec#

LHANZLYLS AdW¥Ndg9dd-g0ecs

LNAWZLYLS AdWidgda

ROTWAEd TIgdw

FOTWETEd TTEdY

o 1dsg 103 TEl0%

IHID0SSY NOLTIWYE LIVMED
IWIDCSSY WNOITIWNYH LIRMED
S¥2 ¥0DIN

ONIIHOIT 7 JI41I3THd I¥v3T
HOTENZ TAYT 0 FSWIIIA
NOSTAd HLTTIMMOFNID
HOTHNZ FAWT A0 ISVITIA
HOSTIOE HLTEIMNOFWDID
HOSIAd HLTEIMMOWENOD
SQ¥%c ILID

JIAYES LIJddD 1Cd30 ZWOH
JIAYES LIQTED IOdEd TWOH
SqERs ILID

SIHS dNTE JNY SS0dD INTHE
SIONITIL JdC TYIHId ¥ITEd

OMd aWod LUEHYWYEd F PUnd I0J TRI0L

[LS°TL) ITWS-I-34%s HInd

SIHYT IELS TIV 800%L090L0 ALIDIWISETE
SIHOT LElS TIV 8007L090L0 ALIDIHIZETE
HOISEd MES AATTIRA-MdIWd

{(T¥2 B} TIO MIWHD 3 9v¥d

{THNIA) INIWELYIS HOWWW 80624

dIMCTE QTIHANYH MESHIWHD

o 2d=g 103 TR303

TORI 'II¥S MOIHOH

MOSTIOd HITTIAMHOHRID
NOSIAd HLTYEIMNOHRMOD
IWIIOSEY HOLTIWYH LTWMID
JHIAGIN0E YEMOd CSSOH
JIAYES LIAHHED L0430 EWOH
IHINSINTE ¥EM0d CSS0HE

tZ0€ €34 SIIIAYIS TWOAT
CEQZSOT/TTI-E1/6 SIILAYIAS THDAT
FNLOd-OHNINASD IATID LTINaW
HASENYA-ONINTG0 IAWYD LINaY

ONNE IINENILNIWA REdLENED

OHENIALHNIYH LOT JNIMdYd £202
NOILLOOELSHNOD TTVdATHIId-SINNEL
ECOBSRTSE-ET/T S¥O

LIICYIEE Q3T-0I343 ASWENIT dIW0D
0Z/IZ/E-0E/T I8 NIWW 3 G6 HIIWM
E/E-0EST ZO090SL9FT ALIDIELIITE
ETOESTESE-0EST WHWd XONA HIIWM
ELE-LEST OFOLSTIEZRO ALIDIELIEITI
ZFE-LEST 2009S95E0T ALIDIELIZTIE
LWEHL NIZEZWY EOW , B-0TXZ-STETHIN
HOMA-SEITICH, {Z) LNI¥d 9HIE

tg) Jdd&S LI ETT- 9XE

JHELKE LEIEVO-L1034I0 TYIMOLINED
SII4ENEE HLTYEH

SIIJZNEE HLTTIH

J0°FF
007 FF
00" €L
a0~

o
|
[

OHME IIMENELNIYH dd%¥d § pung

{57 TLY LDINS-I-3d%s WInd
Z/E-£2/7 BOOFLO90L0 ALIDTHIDETI
Z/T-5Z/T BOORLOSOL0 ALIDIMIDITI

HOTSEd MS AITIEA-dd99d

(I99 F} TIO HIVHD 5 9¥d

1504 //SHSOEE MdINMTHL Ldd /INOLADE
HEMoTd JTIEINYH

amna JI¥0Y LNIANYEFNEd F Pung

¥ 3OSYy  Junouy

11/01 :=beg

uoTidTIosS=] =0T0AUT

IOpUSA
LIANW aU¥og

aI1vdd
OHZITYNIOOL

058 PUTT SOTOAUT

ECOESOT/FO — EE0E/LQ/ED SHIWOD MOE MOZHD dXI
SIHSHMOL WTE H0d Ld0ddd WOILOdIYLSIA T9 EFDIOANT

Tsquny 19

drysumol B1d :9d
RHIND :3=sEn
WY BS:ITT EZOZ/LOSF0



BLO96F 50

05" Z265°'E
TG 9LL %
96 "S¥B'LE

B6 199 'sLE

00-oot
EF"BEEF ‘08

:spung TT¥ Iod TR3Icl

JININF AHIIIAED
ONEMELNIYH Ma¥d
THCE LNINTWNEEd
N4 gwld TWEHINES
WYISISSY TWadHNED
NI MMOL TWEINES

i
5
E
Z
I

pung
pung
pung
pung
pung
pung
ISTEIOL Dungd

§ o8yl  Junouwy

TI/1T :=2bed

uot3dTIosag 20T0AUT

IopUSA
LIANY 04¥og

aIdd
QIZTTERIOOL

EZOEZ/OT/¥0 — EEZ0Z/L0/E0 SIIYA MNE MDIFHD AXI

dIHSNMOL 9TE ¥0d

Ld0ddd NOILOFEIEHLSIO TD IDIOANI

353 JUTT SOTOAUT

Toquny T9

drysumel BTE :Ha
LHIVD IS
WY 8G5:TT £Z0Z/L0Q/FD



04/07/2023 11:24 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TQWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY = m -
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 03/01/2023 TC 03/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUND3

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2023 Debits Credits 03/31/2023
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110150 335,901.26 69,431.06 216,291.10 189,041.22
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 969,132.09 5,287.84 2,483.81 971,936.12
Lo 0 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 626,350.65 2,131.41 0.00 628,482.06
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 201,961.02 0.00 0.00 201,961.02
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - B/26/2023 504,628.58 0.00 0.00 504,628.58
104.13 CS/INTRAFI 4.32% 3/16/2023-13WK 454,932.44 1,925.58 459,858.02 0.00
104.14 CS5/INTRAFI 4.5% 4/6/2023-13WK 102, 958.32 0.00 0.00 102,958.32
104.16 C5/INTRAFI 4.37% 6/15/2023-13WK 0.00 459,858.02 0.00 459,858.02
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,195,864.36 541,433, 91 678,632.93 3,058,865.34
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#11019%2/1101%0 5,218.36 10,201.69 2,308.08 13,111,597
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 115,639.88 551.61 10,295.72 105,895.77
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 120,858.24 10,753.30 12,803.80 119,007.74
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE,.#110192/110190 318,404.17 362,217.59 404,050.93 276,570.83
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 965, 883.67 4,607.35 302,476.29 668,014.73
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,284,287.84 366,B24.94 706,527.22 944, 585.56
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 193,481.13 132,571 34 145,007.45 161,046.00
101.05 INLAND BRK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 776,759.65 3,926,88 101,991.02 678,695.51
101.08 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 85,792.71 5,050.00 0.00 90,842.71
104.11 INLAND BK-CDAR 2.12% 3/2/23-13WK 502,351.80 2,671.31 505,023.11 0.00
104.15 INLAND BK~-CDARS 3.44% 6/1/23-13WK 0.00 505,023.11 0.00 505,023.11
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,558,385.29 629,243.62 752,021.58 1,435,607.33
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 256,933.24 106,076.31 299,100.14 63,909.41
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 179,190.53 854.74 100,467.45 78,577,832
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #3606332 129,133.07 118.21 0.00 129,251.28
FARK MAINTENANCE FUND 565,256.84 107,049.26 399,567.59 272,738.51
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110120 34,521.75 6,552.31 3,442.87 37,631.19
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 194,210.76 926.39 497.15 194,640.00
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 228,732.51 7,478.70 3,940.02 232,271.19

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,953,385.08 1,662,983.73 2,553,293.14 6,083,075.87



04/07/2023 11:25 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY : o
FLT R PERTOD ENDING 03/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 1021-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2023 03/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 16,757.87 1,900,825.5%4 1,900,017.75 (807.79)
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 6,010.04 77,973.18 50,000.00 (27,973.18)
1-0-404.00 TNTEREST IHCOME 9, 880.63 46,736.29 5,000.00 (41,736.,29)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,866,321.19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 72.50 2,000.00 1,927.50
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0O 32,648.54 2,025,807.51 4,823,338.84 2,797,531.43
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 744 .60 0.00 (744.60)
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 744 .60 0.00 (744.60)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 2,000.00 9,738.00 5,000.00 {4,738.00)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 1,140.00 35,277.00 26,640.00 (8, 637.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTTNG S5TARS RECOVERIES ,050.00 61,910.00 28,750.00 (33,160.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 10,9%0.00 6,300.00 (4,690.00)
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 2,300.00 2,525.00 4,500.00 1,975.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 800.00 1,340.00 2,000.00 660,00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 175.00 500.00 800.00 300.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 16,795.00 84, 096.00 39,000.00 (45,096.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES (6,340.00) 97,021.16 84,000.00 (13,021.16)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,378.00 22,502.00 22,500.00 (2.00)
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 674.00 500.00 {174.00)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 25,298.00 328,573.16 233,865.00 {94, 708.16)
Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISTION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 928.23 5,513.30 0.00 (5,513.30)
Total Dept 6 — ASSESSORS DIVISION 928.23 5,513.30 0.00 (5,513.30)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL=A=RIDE RECOVERTES 873.00 6,065.58 7,000.00 934.42
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERTES 861.00 5,551.00 5,000.00 (551.00)
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,680.00 10,416.00 9,000.00 (1,416.00)
Tatal Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,414.00 22,032.58 21,000.00 (1,032.58)
TOTAL REVENUES 62,288.77 2,382,671.15 5,078,203.94 2,695,532.79
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 14,467.57 135,354.99 215,000.00 79, 645.01
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,688.52 8,445.11 25,000.00 16,554.89
1-1=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,087.60 10,277.38 17,000.00 6,722.62
1-1-512.00 IMRF 429,67 6,177.76 12,000.00 5,822.24
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,596.90 2,000.00 403.10
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE (4.57) 4,176.25 14,000.00 9,B23.75
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE (3,316.56) 25,292.44 33,000.00 7,707.56
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 636.59 6,912.22 7,500.00 587.78
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 431,17 4,639.84 7,000.00 2,360.16
1=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 21.62 3183.69 2,000.00 1,616.31
1-1=537.00 EDUCATION 156.00 3166.00 2,000.00 1,634.00
1-1-538.00 FOSTAGE 741.11 10,250.35 11,000.00 749.65
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 8,199.13 12,000.00 3,800.81
1-1-544 .00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 53.75 11,340.00 19,000.00 7,660.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 3,119.80 9,171.63 9,000.00 (171.63)
1=1=548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 115.00 263.35 1,000.00 736.65
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL. TAX-VILL. REFUND 3,383.22 12,103.82 20,000.00 7,896.18
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 16,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 248.85 3,869.04 5,500.00 1,630.94



04/07/2023 11:25 AM
CATHY

User:

DB: ELA TOWNSHIFP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023

Page: 2/8

ACTIVITY FOR Y70 BALANCE wn-n AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2023 03310 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFPMENT 1,013.98 1,659.%0 2,500.00 840.10
1-1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 2,472.05 15,243 .46 19,000.00 3,750.54
1-1=568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 159.90 1,556.73 5,000.00 3,443.27
1=1=572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 5980.40 5,000.00 4,409.60
1=1=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,167.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1=1=585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 16,226.16 16,226.16 15,000.00 (1,226.186)
1=1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 147,610.00 1,000,000.00 #52,390.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 43,131.43 516,971.28 1,540,191.37 1,023,220.09
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 33,958.36 35,000.00 1,041.64
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 20,000.16 20,000.00 (0.16)
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 999.96 1,000.00 0.04
1-2-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 452.65 5,351.82 6,000.00 648,18
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 261.09 3,000.00 2,738.91
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 240.00 638,50 2,000.00 1,361.50
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,609,33 76,209.89 82,000.00 5,790.11
Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 15,496.64 180,816.86 215,000.00 34,183.14
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,241.81 36,900.67 14,000.00 7,099.33
1=3=510.00 HRA 0.00 820.08 4,750.00 3,929.92
1=3=-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 1,113.55 13,322.78 16,500.00 3,177,22
1=-3=512.00 IMRF 421.77 7,745.61 11,500.00 3,754.39
1=3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,586.87 2,500.00 91313
1=3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 320.99 2,8682.4¢6 5,500.00 2,637.54
1=-3=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 444 .76 1,561.80 4,800.00 238.20
1=3-534.00 UTILITIES 307.98 3,322.09 4,000.00 £77.591
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 667.74 2,000.00 1,332.26
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 279.93 2,974.10 3,000.00 25.890
1-3-538.00 FPOSTAGE 2052 6.46 100.00 93.54
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 276.95 300.00 23.05
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 19.80 1,587.53 1,600.00 12.47
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 291.88 1,465.31 1,500.00 34.69
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 172.89 2,674.40 3,000.00 325.60
1-3-565.00 TNFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 76.00 2,099.00 2,800.00 701.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 33.88 398.43 1,000.00 601.57
Total Dept 3 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 23,924.40 264,089.14 324,45%0.00 60, 360.86
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 28,585.77 389,889.10 442,000.00 52,110.90
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,6819.35 21,712.21 26,000.00 4,287.79
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 232 .88 3,000.00 2,767.12
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,164.84 29,244 .99 35,000.00 &, 15501
1-5-512.00 IMRF 654.07 14,413.26 18,500.00 4,086.74
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,713.09 5,000.00 1,286.91
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 916.72 24,920.87 37,000.00 12,079.13
1-5=524.00 NUTRITION 3,967.54 21,129.85 25,000.00 3,870.15
1-5=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 1,450.00 3,B25.00 7,500.00 3,675.00
1=5=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 724.18 7,598.56 7,500.00 (98.586)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 678.74 12,798.59 14,000.00 1,201.41
1=5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 583.52 936.19 1,000.00 63.81
1=5=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 1;379.33 5,000.00 3,620.67
1=5=538.00 POSTAGE 612._68 5,B818.76 9,750.00 3,931.24
1=5=540.00 PRINTING 2,025.46 14,744.69 16,000.00 1,255.31
1=-5=546.00 DUES/FEES 286.16 4,368.12 4,000.00 {368.12)
1=-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 15,709.70 68,296.45 af,000.00 (8,296.45)
1=-5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS 0.00 49, 632.75 53,000.00 3,307.25
1-5=551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 652.36 10,867.81 6,800.00 (4,067.81)
1=5=553.00 SPECTIAL EVENTS 0.00 3,052.85 3,000.00 (52.85)
1-5=558.00 OFFICE SUFPPLIES 555.55 1,606.84 2,000.00 393.16
1=5=558.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 314.23 1,111.43 4,700.00 3, 588,57
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OTL 0.00 32,33 1,000.00 967.67
1=-5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMEMNT 53.44 §,040.85 10,000.00 1,959.35
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,239.96 2,593.40 4,000.00 1,406.60
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 96.40 1,093.89 2,000.00 906.11
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 7.221.44 7,660.52 5,000.00 (2,660.52)
1-5-597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 166,52 651.47 1,500.00 848.53




04/07/2023 11:25 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELR TOWNSHTE FERTOD ENRING 03/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 101113 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2023 03/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 70,478.63 711, 365,88 809,250.00 97,884.12
Dept 6 - ASSESS50RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 30,626.19 347,785.42 410,000.00 62,214.58
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,123.34 36,951.51 58,000.00 21,048.49
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 542 .41 9,000.00 8,457.59
1-6-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 2,315.56 26,132.36 33,000.00 6,867.64
1-6-512.00 TMRF 624.01 12,257.85 17,000.00 4,742.15
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,774.67 3,500.00 725.33
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 513,51 4,686.85 7,000.00 2,313.15
1-6-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 508.46 5,144.03 6,000.00 (144.03)
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 492.78 5,294.70 7,000.00 1,705.30
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 7,231.72 3,500.00 1,268.28
1-6=537.00 EDUCATION 1,269.35 5,089.89 6,500.00 1,410.11
1-6-538.00 FOSTAGE 26.22 28.87 100.00 71.13
1=-6=540.00 ERINTING 364.61 1,264.01 2,500.00 1,235.98
1=6=544.00 FPROFESSIONAL SERVICES 806.25 1,830.50 5,000.00 3,169.50
1=6=546.00 DUES/FEES 813.86 7,031.74 8,000.00 968 .26
1=-6=-558.00 OFFICE SUFFLIES 443.04 2,901.88 2,500.00 (401.88)
1=-6-55%.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 417.34 2,362.86 3,000.00 637.14
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 172.58 3,040.32 5,000.00 1,959.68
1-6=-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,082.86 18,589.76 20,000.00 1,410.24
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 26.11 500.00 473.89
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 66.47 2,633.53 2,000.00 (633.53)
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 43,666.43 488, 600.99 609,100.00 11%,499.01
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 7,085.04 83,589,07 110,000.00 26,410.93
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 623.26 7,442.90 9,000.00 1, 55710
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 a0.00 1,650.00 1,560.00
1-7-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 534,93 6,301.86 9,500.00 3,198.14
1-7-512.00 IMRF 210,42 3,129.08 7,000.00 3,870,92
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 850.83 1,400.00 549.17
1-7=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 76.00 455.50 600.00 144,50
1-7=528.00 INSURANCE {510.24) 1,529.76 4,000.00 2,470.24
1-7=532.00 TELEFHONE 104.78 1,581.12 2,000.00 418.88
1=7=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1=7=558.00 OFFICE SUPELIES 102.10 286.53 500.00 213.47
1=7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,443.18 20,513.45 26,000.00 5,486.55
1-7=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,806.14 6,011.72 10,000.00 3,988.28
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,477.57 131,889.82 182, 650.00 50, 760.18
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 199,287.79 2,190,127.00 3,547,641.37 1,357,514.37
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 62,2868.77 2,382,671.15 5,078,203.94 2,695,532.79
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 199,287.79  2,180,127.00 3,547,641.37 1,357,514.37
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {136,999.02) 182,544.15 1,530,562.57 1,338,018.42



04/07/2023 11:25 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 100213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2023 03/31/2013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 176.09 20,018,.84 20,002,086 (16.78)
2-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 256.49 1,204,01 500.00 {(704.01)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 432.58 21,222.85 141,878, 48 120,655,623
TOTAL REVENUES 432.58 21,222.85 141,878, 48 120, 655.63
Expenditures
Dept O
2=-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,999.98 13,168.51 29,000.00 15,831.49
2-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 12357 909.25 2,400.00 1,490,75
2-0-512.00 IMRF 59.39 56B.78 1,700.00 1,131.22
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 163.62 200.00 36.38
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 100.00 100.00 500.00 400.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875,00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 7,556.37 50,000.00 42,443.63
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,283.08 23,591_53 105,800.00 82,208.47
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,283.08 23,591.53 105,800.00 8z,208.47
Fund 2 = GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMND:
TOTAL REVENUES 432.58 21,222.85 141,878.48 120,655.63
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,283.08 22,591.563 105,800.00 82,208.47

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,850.50) (2,368.68) 36,078.48 38,447.16



04/07/2023 11:25 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 5/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 102213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2023 03/31/2023 GRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,928,.82 218,100.82 250,038.37 31,937.55
3-0=402.00 FERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3=0=404_.00 INTEREST TINCOME 2,150.90 10,810.75 1,000.00 (9,810.75)
3=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNIMNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562 .24
3=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 2,417.35 5,000.00 2,582.65
3=0=410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 70.24 324.47 0.00 (324.47)
3=0=410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 42,936.39 213,642.82 170,000.00 (43,642 .82)
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 2,400.50 76,B869,95 40, 000.00 (36,069,95)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 1,834.00 58,532.72 15,000.00 (43,532.72)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 6,035.05 56,139.05 40,000.00 (16,139.05)
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 57,355.90 643,446.5948 1,9%46,600.61 1,353,153.65
TOTAL REVENUES 57,355.90 643,446.94 1,9%6,600.61 1,353,153.65
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 15,385.54 124,323.92 125,000.00 676.08
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,036.13 36,256.84 44,000.00 7,743.16
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 430.04 5,000.00 4,569.94
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,133.70 8,944 .42 10,000.00 1,055.58
3-1=512.00 IMRF 456.94 5,824.29 7,500.00 1,675.71
3-1=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 654,48 750.00 95.52
3=1=528.00 ©  INSURANCE (4,677.20) 21,529.80 29,000.00 7,470.20
3=1=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 298,29 4,853.00 6,000,00 1,147.00
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3=1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 882.79 3,000.00 2,117.21
3-1-540.00 FRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 19.80 500,80 1,000.00 199.20
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-1-558.,00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 416.20 2,0985.36 2,500.00 404 .64
3-1-559.,00 OFFICE RQUIPMENT 602.70 2,074.91 3,500.00 1,425.09
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,083.92 4,924.67 6,000.00 1,075,.33
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 17,756.02 213,585.34 249,250.00 35,654 .66
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMNANCE 5,915.00 26,854,135 170,000.00 143,145.65
3=4=533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 726.50 3,000.00 2.273.50
3=4=534.00 UTILITIES 1,310.82 9,271.04 8,500.00 (771.04)
3=4=535.00 RENTALS 0.00 100.80 2,000.00 1,899.20
3=4=562.00 OPERATING SUPFLIES 312.51 1,618.36 4,000.00 2,381.64
3=4=563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEFMENT 163,687.16 211,007,89 255,000.00 43,992.11
3=4=564 .00 SMALL TOOLS 1,611.99 4,155.69 4,000.00 (155.69)
3=4=-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAMNCE 5,462.98 18,287.86 30,000,00 11,712.14
3=-4=-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,451.70 33,148.20 45,000.00 11,851.80
3=4=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 118.58 500.00 381.42
3-4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 1,440.00 32,768.61 40,000.00 7:231.39
3-4-580.00 PAVING 2,547.00 432,207.42 500,000.00 67,792.58
3=-4=585%_00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000,00
3=-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 190,563.00 1580,563.00 700,000.00 509,437.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 379,302,166 960,828.30 1,772,000.00 811,171,70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 397,058.18 1,174,423 .64 2,021,250.00 BAG,B26.36
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 57,355.80 643,446.96 1,996,600.61 1,353,153.65
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 397,053.18 1,174,423 .64 2,021,250.00 B46,B26.36

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (339,702.28) (530,976.68) (24,649.39) 506,327.29%



04/07/2023 11:25 AM
Uzer: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: G/8
PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YT BALANCE 0013 AVAILABLE

HMONTH 03/31/2013 03/311013 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION [NCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 9,620.61 1,090,442.13 1,080,023.26 (418.87)
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 4,620.77 15,070.63 2,000.00 {13,070.63)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.46 1,043,046.46
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 193.58 193.58 50,000.00 19,806.42
4-0-410.01 MEFT FUND 0.00 45,202.99 45,000.00 (202.99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 150.00 1,750.00 500.00 (1,250.00)
Total Dept O 14,584.96 1,152,659%9.33 2,230,569.72 1,077,910.39
TOTAL REVENUES 14,564.96 1,152,659.33 2,230,589.72 1,077,910.39
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 34,940.37 413,985.72 470,000.00 56,014.28
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,614.13 66,162.95 95,000.00 28,837.05
4-0-510.00 HRA .00 906.10 6,500.00 5,593.90
4=0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,592.02 30,766.57 36,000.00 5,233.43
4=0-512.00 IMRF 1,009.80 15,473 48 26,000.00 6,526.54
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,628.12 4,500.00 871.88
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 3,212.87 10,378.84 14,000.00 3,621.16
4-0-535.00 RENTATLS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OTL 5,771.07 32,452.31 50,000.00 17,547.69
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 2,561.08 9,339.34 8,500.00 (839.34)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 4,313.02 3,500.00 (813.02)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 6,572.16 20,000.00 13,427.84
4-0-562.00 STORM WATER 62,421.78 111,799.96 270,000.00 158,200.04
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 871.70 10,265.23 15,000.00 4,734.77
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 22,267.70 62,804.68 75,000.00 124184. 32
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 16,450.00 15,000.00 (1,450.00)
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 142,262.92 799,298.46 1,480,500.00 681,201.54
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 142,262.92 799,2%8.46 1,480,500.00 681,201.54
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 14,584.96 1,152,659.33 2,230,568.72 1,077,810.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 142,262.92 799,298.46 1,480,500.00 681,201.54
NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES (127, 677.986) 353,360.87 750,069.72 396,708B.85



04/07/2023 11:25 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 012-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2023 03/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 4,573.43 517,607.91 500,000.67 (17,607.24)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 523.38 2,541.21 500.00 (2,041.21)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 13,586.00 37,644.40 24,058.40
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 16,200.00 15,000.00 (1,200.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 1,485.00 4,420.00 4,500.00 80.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
Total Dept 0O 6,581.81 591,446.49 892,910.44 301,463.95
TOTAL REVENUES 6,581.81 591,446.49 892,910.44 301,463.95
Expenditures
Dept 0
5=-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,360.00 73,874.00 85,000.00 11,126.00
5=0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 590.09 T:157 .60 9,000.00 1,842.40
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.02 1,650.00 1,649,98
5-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 250,34 5,532.72 7,000.00 1,467.28
5-0-512.00 IMRF 99.80 2,080.05 5,000.00 2,919.95
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.74
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,050.00 6,962.15 10,000.00 3,037.85
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 136 13 39,900.41 32,000.00 {7,900.41)
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 295.88 3,723 .55 6,000.00 2,276.45
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 n.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 15,023.64 15,000.00 (23.64)
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 6,676.81 6,000.00 (676.81)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 7,075.25 25,000.00 17,924.75
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 15,872.32 26,500.00 10,627._68
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,468.086 2,000.00 (46B.06)
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 96.56 1,000.00 903.44
5-0=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 364.74 6,996.66 20,000.00 13,003.34
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,775.00 35,000.00 1,.225.00
5-0=600.00 CAPITAL IMPFROVEMENTS 291,9859.16 389,339.94 475,000.00 B85, 660.086
Total Dept 0 299,100.14 6l6,B81,98 765,850.00 148, 968.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 299,100.14 616,881,98 765,850.00 148,968.02
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,581 .81 591,446.49 g92,910.44 301,463,495
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 299,100,114 616,881,958 765, 850.00 148, 968.02

NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES

(292,518.33) (25,435.49) 127,060.44 152,495.93



04/07/2023 11:25 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
g e S PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2023
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 022-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2023 03/31/2023 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund § - CEMETERY MATINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (0.37) 12.78 0.00 (12.78)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 431.55 2,023.98 500.00 (1,523.98)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNTNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6-0-409.00 DONATTONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 2,800.00 2,000.00 {(800.00)
6=0=410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 6,550.00 52,400.00 10, 000.00 {42, 400.00)
Total Dept O 6,981.18 57,236.76 210,790.37 153,553.61
TOTAL REVENUES 6,981.18 57,236.76 210,790.37 153,553.61
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 4,038.51 5,000.00 961.49
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 0,00 308.94 400.00 91.06
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 126.24 350.00 223.76
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,264.50 15,000.00 13,735.50
6-0-522.,00 BURIAL EXPENSES 2,550.00 7,775.00 8,000.00 225.00
6-0-523.,00 CREM S5CATTER GARDEM 0.00 4,002.10 2,500.00 (1,502.10)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHOME/ INTERNET 0.00 220.00 500.00 280.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0,00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 892 .50 B92.50 2,000.00 1,107.50
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42,00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 3,020.15 3,000.00 (20.15)
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,442.50 23,255.94 140,800.00 117,544 .06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,442.50 23,255.94 140, 800.00 117,544 .06
Fund & - CEMETERY MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,981.18 57,236.76 210,790.37 153,553.61
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,442.50 23,255, 94 140,800.00 117,544.06
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 3,538.68 33, 980.82 69,990.37 36,009.55
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 148,225.20 4,848,683.54 10,550,953.56 5,702,270.02
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 1,043,434.61 4,827,578.55 8,061,841.37 3,234,262.82
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (B95,209.41) 21,104.99 2,489,112.19 2,468,007.20



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 03/07/2023 to 04/10/2023

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 646.13
EFTPS 51,752.61
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 9,108.83
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 17,467.40
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 848.24
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 163,586.98

Total Payroll 243,410.19






r.
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 7, 2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report -March 2023

The review of the 250 or so neighborhoods are still being redone. The land prices are being reviewed before the
adjustments can be determined for the buildings. Everything was brought back to unadjusted cost numbers and now
need to be reviewed for market in the individual neighborhoods. We are also reviewing the descriptions of the type of
land entries- dry land, wetland, roadway, water influenced, etc, and making corrections as we go along. After reviewing
the land component, we start with the building, Double check all entry of measurements, story heights, foyer or no foyer
area, basement or no basement, type of basement, plumbing count, fireplace, any additional improvements. If a field visit
is needed, the field work has been done. Once we get the reviews done in the neighborhoods, the reports have been
created to review the market data. The county has told us that the tentative township factor is an 8% increase. So far after
making the adjustments where adjustments are needed, the factor would be 1.5%. We are not done with the market
adjustments as of today, so the 1.5% is a tentative number also.

All the divisions and consolidations that have been sent to the assessor's office for 2023 have been processed and entered
to our assessment program. There are a couple new subdivisions that are going in and we are starting to see the permits
for the new homes. The sales are being entered daily and Robin has been ahead of the county entry of sales. This has been
beneficial for all of us to see the sales as soon as we can when reviewing the market values and seeing where they are
going as of January 1¢ of the year.

The homeowners have been coming to the office more so this past month inquiring about homeowner exemptions. As
the income tax forms are being done, the seniors in the township have been coming into the office to renew the Senior
Freeze Exemptions. New homeowners are double checking the Homeowners Exemption entry for their new residence. As
the permit work is being finished on properties, Homestead Improvement Exemptions are asked about, There have been
changes to the exemptions for the Veterans as well and we have been getting questions and applications for those as well.



b
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 11, 2023

Toy: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — March 2023

Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
BUS SERVICE 23 Feb-23 23 23 23 Jun-23

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 246 239 317
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 40 40 45
Total Number of Rides 286 279 365
Revenue Miles - Ela 1130 1262 1568
Revenue Miles - LC 480 468 581
Total Miles 1610 1730 2149
Revenue Hours - Ela 126.75 127.5 199
Revenue Hours - LC 26.5 25 30.25
Total Hours 153.25 152.5 220.25
Days in Service - Ela 19 19 23
Days in Service - LC 11 10 13
Fuel Usage (gallons) 480.8 452.4 396.9
Lift Usage 83 71 83




b
Ela T
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 3, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — March 2023

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 17 referrals in March. Of the 17 referrals, 10 requested therapy services, 5 were seeking
consultations, and 2 inquired into GA/EA. We are seeing an increase in crisis situations that include suicidal ideations and
homelessness. We have contacted nursing homes, assisted living facilities, and rehabilitation centers to market our Care
Giver Support Group. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and referring out for those individuals that need
specialty care.

The Lending Closet helped 42 families with medical equipment. With the help of community members and partners, our
Lending Closet remains fully stocked and we have limited our donations at this time. We welcome donations of smaller
shower chairs, bed rails, and ramps due to their high demand.

Charity Knit continues to hold in-person groups the second and fourth Mondays of the month. In March, Charity Knit has
donated 347 items to local organizations that include Good Shephard Hospital, Emmaus House, Ela Township Garage,
and St. Joseph Hospital. They need yarn and fabric donations. Health & Wellness is accepting donations on behalf of
Charity Knit.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is fully staffed.

Community Events:

The Director and the Director of Public Safety for Hawthorn Woods hopes to finalize the IGA with the Village of
Hawthorn Woods during this month’s board meeting. The Director attended meetings with Ela Coalition, Lake Zurich
Police Department, Charity Knit, AITCOY, Cherry Hill Counseling, Interagency Collaboration Meeting, and A Bridge
Back. NICASA will host a Narcan Training at the Community Center on April 28% for all Ela Township Staff. Health &
Wellness, in collaboration with AITCOY, will be hosting The Effects of Dementia on Youth and Families: Challenges
and Opportunities presented by Betsy Innocenti at Ela Township on May 25'%.

Goals:
Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify

additional support services for our residents. The Director will continue to identify additional training for staff. Health &
Wellness continues to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

February, 2023

Recipient Organization Item Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Emmaus House Baby Hats 5

Baby Afghans 6

Baby Booties 7

Baby Bib 1 19
Ela Township Garage — New Bahy Baby Hat 1

Baby Afghans 3 4
Good Shepherd Hospital Baby Hats 4

Baby Afghans 4

Prayer Cloths 20 28
Good Shepherd Hosp — Purple Plunge Keychains 120 120
Good Shephard Hosp — Rainbow Project Rainbow Blanket 1 1
St. Joseph Hospital Bibs & Burp Cloths 175 175

Total Items Donated 347
YTD TOTAL 716




r\
Ela: i
TOWNSHIP

Scrving the pcople since 1850

Date: 4/1/2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report - April 2023

Highway Department Update:

Department Training: The Highway Department will be hosting an ariel lift safety training event on June 26"
and 27". The 4 hour safety training will be instructed by Norm Hall from the Illinois Arborists Association.
Along with the Highway Department employees there will be employees from the Village of Hawthorn Woods,
Village of Lake Zurich, Wauconda Township Highway Department, Grant Township Highway Department and
Fremont Township Highway Department. Since the training will be held at our location, we will be providing
lunch for the attendees on both days.

Spring maintenance has begun to prepare all of our trucks and equipment for the upcoming season. It will not be
to much longer and we will have the snow plows and spreaders stored away for the Summer.

2023 Road Project: After talking with Dan Strahan from Gewalt regarding the bid packets for this year’s road
resurfacing should be going out towards the end of April. The roads scheduled to be resurfaced this year are
located in the north end of Indian Trails Subdivision.

Employee Recognition: [ would like to bring our Township’s attention to Branden Spencer for his quick actions
stepping in quickly to prevent a disaster. On Tuesday March 29" the team was at a business/residential building in
Long Grove when our chipper malfunctioned and began shooting melting hot shards of the converter from the
exhaust pipe onto the roof which started a small fire. After shutting down the chipper Branden quickly went into
action grabbing a fire extinguisher and jumping from the deck onto the roof to put out the fire. His actions
prevented a major disaster from occurring. Job Well Done Branden and Thank You!!

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for March from Village Contracts $20,495.70

o Village of Deer Park — 33 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $3,857.00
= Material charges $1,947.50
= Equipment charges $1,357.00
= Totaling $7,161.50

o Village of Kildeer — 10 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,508.00
=  Material charges $635.55
= Equipment charges $759.00
* Totaling $2,902.55

o Village of Long Grove — 15 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,856.00
= Material charges $352.45
=  Equipment charges $713.00
= Totaling $2,921.45



o Village of North Barrington — 18 work ticket preformed

» Labor charges $4,669.00

* Material charges $794.20

» Equipment charges $2,047.00
* Totaling $7,510.20

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 144.5 work hours preformed

0

0000 0C0C OO0

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 3 work tickets equaling 5.5 hours

Community Center — 3 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 26 work tickets equaling 109 hours
Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 8 work tickets equaling 18.5 hours

Town Hall — 6 work tickets equaling 6.5 hours



)
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 29,2023

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — March 2023

Programming:

Programming in March was busy, and several of our brand new programs have become Ext‘remely prular including our
Lake County Series, Evening Snack & Chats, new fitness classes and our Lunch & Movie program. We had an
Intergenerational Day Trip to see the Blackhawks play the Canucks at the United Center in Chicago. Before the game we
toured their practice facility and locker room, and participants could even skate on the ice. We hosted 80 participants for
our 5t. Patrick’s Day Party and despite having to find new entertainment unexpectedly, everything worked out for an
extremely successful evening. A very big thank you to Gloria and Rich Palmblad for helping us serve food and drinks
thatnight. We also had an Art Show with 18 participants and numerous members and residents attended. We truly have
an extremely talented group of members, and they were thrilled to be able to show off their hard work. It was great to
watch the interaction and socialization between artists who were appreciative to have a night to celebrate one another.

We brought in over $7,000 in program revenue for the month and are continuing to see a steady increase in our Fitness
numbers as well as our Cuisine Clubs. New members continue to sign up as well as members that we haven't seen in
several years.

Meals:

For lunches we brought in just over $1000 in revenue for the month and Chef Jill has been phenomenal, taking everything
in stride. From in-house events to pivoting to in-person meals only starting Apri] 1, she has been a tremendous asset. We
will monitor the nutrition program and realize adjustments will be needed both on the staff and participant side of things.
We have been offering curbside meals since Covid began in 2020, so it will take some time for everyone to get used to
meals being offered strictly in-person. No more To Go containers and food will be served hot moving forward.

Upcoming Events[Progzamming;

Evening programming and Fitness participation continue to grow as we complete the first quarter of 2023. We are
offering more evening programming in April, May, June and have purchased additional furniture for both the inside of
the building, as well as the patio in back. We are hoping to take advantage of the wonderful outdoor space we have for
our concert series that will begin once the weather gets nicer in May.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Elai™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 30, 2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — March

Homework Club

Homework Club is still coming along. We had a few changes to the May Whitney roster that allowed us to add 2
participants to the bus roster to make May Whitney full again. Those parents are super grateful to not have to drop off
their kids for the remainder of the school year.

Homework Club for the 2023-2024 school year is still full for transportation! We are still looking forward to next year.
We still have a younger crowd of participants; 4-Kindergarten, 13- 1% grade, 9- 2™ grade, 7- 3rd grade, 5- 4th grade, and
4-5" grade. Not a whole lot of turn over; 2- 5" graders from Isaac Fox, and 2- 5" graders from May Whitney.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp numbers are still up there! We only have 6 spots left for the 4" of July (3 day camp week), and 5 spots left
for the last week of camp (3 day camp week). It is pretty exciting to be this full this early! We would love for the other
weeks to fill up, but they are usually not as popular due to people going away for the fourth of July, and school starting
soon after the last week of camp. We will keep our hopes up. All the other weeks do have a waitlist, so the numbers are
pretty secure.

Spring Break Camp

We ended up running a 3-day Spring Break camp. The numbers were what we expected, 10-20 kids. We ran Monday —
Wednesday, and the kids had a great time. We went to Clay Monet, USGTC, and Morkes Chocolate! Hopefully next year
we can get more numbers. A lot of parents were telling us they were going away for Thursday & Friday (plus the
weekend) on trips.

SafeSitter

We had our last SafeSitter Class until after summer that ran on March 11. We had a bigger class size than what we
normally get, but they were all super great! The kids started off pretty shy & quiet, but after about an hour I had them all
engaged and participating so it was a great class! We are hoping to have dates for the upcoming classes by the end of May
or early June. Upcoming class dates will be during the 2023 -2024 school year due to time restrictions with our summer
camp prograri.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



Ela%r:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: April 3,2023
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - April 2023
Plastic Donation C -

We are now on our third recycling campaign since the program began in October. Since October, we have collected over
1,000 Ibs of plastic, and this program is showing no signs of slowing down.

Budget Season:

We have now completed the preliminary work for FY23/24. T want to thank the board members and department heads
walking me through their budgets and working so diligently getting through this process. I am confident the proposed
budget accomplishes both the short-term, immediate needs, but also allows for healthy reserve funds for long-term
projects.

Staffing:

We are once again looking for a part-time bus driver. I also want to congratulate Alex Snyder on accepting his new role
with the Village of Hinsdale. Alex is our current Management Assistant and has done amazing work in his time with the
Township. He will be sorely missed, but we all in the administrative department, as well as the township as a whole wish
him nothing but the best,

Expanded Services:

Recently I attended a training session hosted by Hanover Township. One of my takeaways from that session was looking
atall of the types of services their township provides for their citizens. I have begun the leg work to see which, if any of
those make sense for Ela to pursue. My hope is by the next COW, [ will have more information for the board.






r
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people sinee 1830

Ela Township Field Contract 2023
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football (hereafter
- “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

Ela Township Field Contract 2023 Lake Zurich Flames Page 1



7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the [llinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
IL. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township’s concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor meeting health department regulatory standards. If any vendor operates from the Township concession
stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver. The liability waiver must be submitted and on file with
the Township’s authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are subject to Lake
County Health Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified food service manager
will be overseeing the preparation of food and proper storage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township's concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be
cleaned daily after use.

4, Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$2,200.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $250.00 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee upon submittal of this
executed agreement and prior to use of Knox Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate. The $250.00 deposit will be refunded
following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park facilities and grounds used by the Affiliate,
including the return of all facility access keys issued at the start of the contract period.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields or
the concession stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken equipment,
etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2023 Lake Zurich Flames Page 2



IIL. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-§1 million Dollars. Bedily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 30, 2023. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township
Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Telephone Number Telephone Number

Date Date

Ela Township Field Contract 2023 Lake Zurich Flames Page 3






00°'000°6ES  0000E'L+S 00°000'9EE  O00006+S O0'000'ZES  O000S'EFS O0°000ZES  00°00Z9SS =T¥1OL
00'000°ES 00 000°cS 00'000°ES Q0'000'ES 00000 €S 00 000'ES 00000 ES 00 0D0'ES I3U3]) IENAY [ENXNIS SELIEYDEY
00°000'S$ | 00000'SS 00'005'ZS 00 000°SS 00°000'FS 00°000°S S 00'00S ZS 00'000'ss funon ayeT ‘sped
F -, 2 — ] : ; . RITETTig)
00'000'Zs | 0000S'ES 00’005 28 00 000°5S 00°0% o0'0s 0008 0008 T
00'000'ZS | 00008'TS 00'000 TS 00005 ZS 00°0% 0008 0008 0008 ESEDTN
00'00S'ES | 00'00S'ES 00'00SZ8 00°000DES 00'0% 00 000'ES 00'000'ES 00" 000'ES UOISIAL] JoBUR[[eyD - WSHZT
00'000°ES 00'000'E 00'00EZS 00 0DD'ES 00'000°ES 00'000'ES 00'000°ES 00'000'ES 1250[) 52100
00'000'TS | 00000'TS 00°000° 1S 00000 1S 00000 1$ 00 000 1% 00'000° TS 00000 1S IUR]) YIeay A[IUE] aug
00'000°9TS | O00DS'OTS 00°0009TS | 00°00S'9TS 00°00S'91S | Q0005918 00'00S'9TS | 0000S'91$ AlTendsoy Jo IsNoY Snewm
00'000'ZS | 00000'S$ 0000018 00 000°5S 00008 2% O0°000°SS 00°0% 00°0% asuapuadapu] 1o] 121U
00'000°TS | 0000S'TS 00'000°ZS 00008 2% 000s 00 000°SE 0008 00T 000'ES SULAIT PaU2LIUY J0 I2U3]
00'00S'ZS | 0000S'ZS 00'000°ZS 00'00S‘2S 00°000°Cs 00000°2 00'000‘ 2% 007 000'FS 20B[d IJBS W
pPR1sa80ng palsenbay paAcIddy palsenbay poACIddy pelsenbay peaolady pa1sanbay fou=8y
FPLOL Ad Te0C Ad ZZ0L Ad 1Z0Z Ad SUIpUY Iea) [eosh]

S1SoNDoYy JUBI) AJUa3Y







INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ELA TOWNSHIP
ROAD DISTRICT, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND FREMONT
TOWNSHIP ROAD DISTRICT, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF W SYLVAN DR S AND N ARROWHEAD DRIVE

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement") is entered into this

day of , 2023, by and between Ela Township Road District, an Illinois unit

of local government (hereinafter, "Ela Township"), and the Fremont Township Road District, an
[llinois unit of local government (hereinafter "Fremont Township").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Ela Township and Fremont Township Road Districts are units of local
government established under the Illinois Highway Code, 605 ILCS 5/6-101, et. seq.; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, portions of W Sylvan Drive S are situated within the township limits of Ela
Township and a portion of Arrowhead Drive is situated in Fremont Township and are depicted in
Exhibit A, which is hereby incorporated into and made part of this Agreement; and,

WHEREAS, the Fremont Township has been maintaining Ela Township sections of W
Sylvan S and Ela Township has been maintaining Fremont Township’s section of Arrowhead

Drive; and



WHEREAS, Ela Township and Fremont Township Road Districts agree that continuity of

maintenance along roadways is important for efficiency.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and upon the
further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and between the
parties as follows:

SECTION I: RECITALS. The Recital paragraphs set forth above are incorporated
herein as part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION II: MAINTENANCE Commencing upon the execution of this Agreement
by the Parties, Ela Township will maintain Fremont Township’s section of Arrowhead Drive.
Fremont Township will maintain Ela Township’s section of W Sylvan Drive S. Work shall be
performed in accordance with Ela Township’s ordinary and customary standards and schedule
when working on Fremont Township’s section of Arrowhead Drive.  Likewise, Fremont
Township will perform work in accordance with their ordinary and customary standards and
schedule when working on Ela Township sections of W Sylvan Drive S.

SECTION 11I: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be effective after the Ela
Township Board has approved and executed it, and the Highway Commissioner of the Fremont
Township Road District has executed it.

SECTION IV: DURATION. This Agreement shall commence upon the Effective Date
as set forth herein and shall continue in effect for a period of five (5) years and, unless earlier
terminated, shall automatically renew for two (2) additional five-year terms. Either party may
cancel this Agreement by serving written notice of cancellation upon the other party upon thirty

(30) days notice of such cancellation.



SECTION V: INDEMNIFICATION. The Fremont Township Road District, its
employees and contractors shall indemnify and hold harmless Ela Township and any of its officers,
officials, employees, or agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines
penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to,
including the death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the acts or
omissions of the Road District or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents
arising from or in connection to this Agreement. The Ela Township Road District, its employees
and contractors shall indemnify and hold harmless the Fremont Township Road District and any
of its officers, officials, employees, or agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss,
damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation expenses (collectively “Loss”) arising out
of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the
acts or omissions of Ela Township or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents
arising from or in connection to this Agreement. Both parties shall name each other as an additional
insured on their insurance policies and provide each other with copies of their certificates of
insurance policies so stating.

SECTION VI: PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE. The parties shall each carry public
liability insurance in an amount of not less than $1,000,000.00 per person, per occurrence, and
such policies shall name the other party as an additional insured for the terms performed pursuant
to this Agreement. Both parties shall provide each other with copies of their certificates of
insurance policies so stating.

SECTION VII: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid

for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent

permitted by law.



SECTION VIII: This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each

of which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall be deemed one and the
same instrument. A facsimile signature of any Party shall be effective for all purposes.

SECTION IX: Each of the Parties represents and warrants that its respective signatory,
whose signature appears below, is duly authorized to execute this Agreement on its behalf.

SECTION X: This Agreement is being made solely for the benefit of the Parties and
creates no rights in or benefits to third parties.

SECTION XI: This Agreement has been the subject of negotiations between the Parties.
It has been and shall be construed to have been drafted by all the Parties to it, so that any rule of
construing ambiguities against the drafter shall have no force and effect.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and date

appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2023 Dated: , 2023
By: By:
Gloria Palmblad Alicia Dodd, Fremont Township
Ela Township Supervisor Highway Commissioner
Afttest: Attest:
Township Clerk Township Clerk



Exhibit A

PRECH] Framom Townalip
saction of Arrowhssd
Drive maniained lry
¥ia Tammship

it Y







INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
AND ELA TOWNSHIP'S HEALTH & WELLNESS DEPARTMENT, LAKE COUNTY,
ILLNOIS
This Agreement is made by and between the Village of Hawthorn Woods ("the Village")
and Ela Township's Health & Wellness Department ("the Township") by and for the
mutual benefits and purposes as set forthbelow.
RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Village is a unit of local government established and governed
by the lllincis Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5-1-1, et seq., and
WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established and
governed by the lllinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.; and
WHEREAS, the Village and the Township are empowered to agree to cooperate
and share each party's statutory powers under both the lllinois Constitution, Article VII,
Section 10 and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.,; and
WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village of Hawthorn Woods and Ela
Township have determined that it is in the best interest of the Village and the Township
to enter into an agreement providing for the Village to contract for certain mental health
services from the Township; and
WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village and the Township have
approved of the terms and authorized the execution of the Mental Health Agreement
attached hereto as "Exhibit A."
NOW, THEREFORE, the VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS and ELA TOWNSHIP

agree as follows:

1. Mental Health Agreement

The Village and the Township are authorized to enter into the Intergovernmental Mental

Health Agreement attached hereto as “Exhibit A,” which is incorporated into this

Page 10f7



Agreement.

2. Execution of Agreement

The Village President and the Township Supervisor are hereby authorized to take
any and all steps necessary to execute and effectuate the Intergovernmental
Mental Health Agreement and its terms.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS and ELA
TOWNSHIP have caused this Interdepartmental Agreement to be executed by duly

authorized officers thereof on the dates indicated below.

THE VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS

By:

Village President

Attest:
Village Clerk

Date:

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor

Attest:
Township Clerk

Date:

Page 2of 7



EXHIBIT A
INTERGOVERNMENTAL MENTAL HEALTH AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Ela Township employs a Licensed Mental Health Clinician who is
licensed under the laws of the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Hawthorn Woods' Police Department is frequently
in contact with people who could benefit from the services of a Licensed Mental Health
Clinician; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Hawthorn Woods' Police Department desires to
use Ela Township's Mental Health Clinician to provide mental health services.

In consideration of the covenants contained herein and good and valuable
consideration, the Village of Hawthorn Woods, Lake County, lllinois ("the Village")
and Ela Township, Lake County, lllinois, ("the Township") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1: PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT. The purpose of this Agreementisto
establish a continuing relationship whereby the Township will provide
the Village's Police Department with mental health services. Subject
to the terms of this Agreement, the Township agrees to provide its
Licensed Clinician to the Village for the purpose of providing the
Village's Police Department with access to mental health services for
residents of the community. The Township's Licensed Clinician shall
provide mental health services to individuals that come in contact with
the Village of Hawthorn Woods through the Village's Police
Department who present the need for mental health intervention. The
Township and the Village are making this Agreement in recognition of
the fact that the capabilities of mental health personnel in local law
enforcement organizations are enhanced by having access to
regional programs and the assistance of other departments. This
Agreement is intended to enhance access to mental health assistance
to the Village of Hawthorn Woods's Police Department through the
intergovernmental cooperation of the Hawthorn Woods Police
Department and Ela Township.

Section 2: HOURS OF WORK. The Licensed Clinician shalldetermine the
specific hours they work at the Hawthorn Woods Police
Department based upon their case load from the Village and
other responsibilities to the Township.

Section 3: SERVICES PROVIDED BY LICENSED CLINICIAN. ThelLicensed
Clinician will be responsible for the provision of mental status
assessment, resource management, and counseling to citizens in the
community and will aid the police department through training. The
Licensed Clinician's functions are not an investigative, enforcement,
or intelligence gathering division of the department. The sole duty of
the Licensed Clinician will be to aid citizens in situations beyond the

Page 3 of 7



Section 4:

Section 5:

scope of the capabilities of the police officers and to assist in
situations where the Licensed Clinician's intervention could help
divert the citizen(s) from being introduced intc the criminal justice
system. The parties agree the Licensed Clinician shall not be
responsible for any action (or lack thereof) regarding duties outside
the Licensed Clinician's area of expertise. The Licensed Clinician's
specific duties will include, but will not be limited to, the following:

A Accept case referrals from police officers regardingclients
for diagnostic assessments, intervention, and short-term
counseling for all clients with mental healthissues;

B. Information and referral;
G- Casemanagement;
D. Develop and maintain an adequate record-keeping system,

including ensuring access to the files iskept confidential and
limited to the Health & Wellness Department of Ela Township,
unless the appropriate waiver forms have been obtained.

E. Ensure that the Licensed Clinician's actions comply with the
lllinois Mental Health Development and Disabilities
Confidentiality Act, the lllinois Mental Health Confidentiality
Act, The American Counseling Association Code of Ethics,
and with the National Association of Social Workers' Code of
Ethics. For limited purposes of sharing information and follow-
up services, the Village's police personnel will be treated as
agents of the Township for reasons of confidentiality and case
coordination.

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES. The Village of Hawthorn Woods's
Police Department agrees to provide the Licensed Clinician with the
necessary area (Office/Meeting/Interview Room), needed to conduct
interviews and referral services. The Village's Police Department will
provide the Licensed Clinician relevant information regarding their
involvement with potential mental health services recipients, within
department guidelines for dissemination of information. Any
workspace provided will be at the discretion of the Police Department
and will contain secure areas to store the Licensed Clinician case
files.

EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS. The
Township's Licensed Clinician shall remain an employee of the
Township. The Village's police and law enforcement personnel who

Page 4 of 7



Section 6:

Section 7:

Section 8:

Section &:

Section 10:

come in contact with the Township's Licensed Clinician shall remain
employees of the Village. Each party shall be responsible for the
payment of any and all compensation owed to its personnel arising
out of their participation in the activities provided under this
agreement, including, but not limited to, wages, salary, health
insurance and fringe benefits, as applicable. Each party shall be
responsible for the payment of worker's compensation and
occupational disease benefits, if any are owed, to its personnel, in the
event of compensable injuries or illnesses arising out of the activities
provided under this Agreement.

FEE FOR SERVICES. Any resources, including personnel, equipment,
supplies and/or services provided under this Agreement shall be at no
charge to the other party.

INSURANCE. Each party shall be responsible for maintaining its own
insurance or self-insurance program with respect to liabilitiesto its
employee or to third parties that may reasonably result from the
performance of its lawful functions, including those functions which are
contemplated in this Agreement. Each party shall bear the cost of its
own defense. This Agreement shall not be construed to either enlarge
or diminish any obligation or duty owed by one party as to third parties
or to increase the liability of any party beyond that which is required by
law.

INTERNAL PROCEDURES. The Township's Director of Health &
Wellness and the Village's Director of Public Safety shall establish
procedures for the rendering of cooperative mental health service
contemplated by this Agreement. A copy of those procedures shall be
filed with the Village Clerk and the Township Clerk.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS. Each party agrees and hereby releases and
waives all claims against the other with respect to any loss, damage,
personal injury, or death sustained by that party, its employees,
officers, agents, or third parties as a result of its participation in the
activities covered by this Agreement, except to the extent that such
claim alleges gross negligence of willful and wanton misconduct.

TERM. In the event that the Township, in its sole discretion,
continues to employ a Licensed Clinician, this Agreement shall be
in effect for a period of one year commencing on June 1st, 2022, and
continuing thereafter until May 31st, 2023 and shall automatically
renew for successive one-year terms. In the event, the Township
Board determines that it cannot or will not employ a Licensed
Clinician, the Township may terminate this

Page 5 of 7



Section 11:

Section 12:

Section 13:

Section 14:

Section 15:

Section 16:

Section 17:

Section 18:

Section 19:

Agreement on seven days' notice to the Village. Otherwise, either
party may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause,
provided written notice is given at least 30 days in advance of
termination, or by January 31 of that year in the case of the contract
not renewing.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect
upon execution by both parties in the manner provided by law.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement is not assignable or
transferable.

VALIDITY. The validity of any provision of this Agreement shall not
render invalid any other provision. If for any reason, any provision of
this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable, that provision shall be deemed severable,
and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

NOTICES. All notices shall be in writing and shall be served
personally or by registered or certified mail to the Township's Clerk
and the Village's Clerk, as the case may be, at the party's official
administrative offices.

GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted,
and construed according to lllincis Law.

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be
executed in multiple counterparts or duplicate originals, eachof
which shall constitute and be deemed one inthe same.

AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may only be amended by prior
written consent of the parties but shall not preclude or limit the
amendment or modification of the internal regulations, policies and
procedures of the parties.

RECITALS. The recitals of the preamble to this Agreement are
expressly incorporated by reference herein and are considered part of
the Agreement.

SEVERABILITY. Should any provision in this Agreement be
deemed in court to be unenforceable, then that provision shall be
severed, and the Village shall have the option to enforce the
remaining provisions withinthis Agreement.

Page6of 7



THE VILLAGE OF HAWTHORN WOODS

By:

Village President

Attest:

Village Clerk

Date:

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor

Attest:

Township Clerk

Date:

Page 7 of 7






Flaz™  Spring/Summer

TOWNSHIP 2023 Newsletter

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

"@]l Website: :
Facebool/Ela Township =) elatownship.org ' info@elatownship.org




From Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

== ==

Greetings - P b = i iy T
Thank goodness spring has arrived! (- at least I hope it has!) As I sit at my desk determined to write my “spring-summer”
newsletter article, I look out my window to see fresh snow falling from the skies. I know spring comes every time this year, but
certainly wish it came sooner. I am always happy for more sunshine, warmer weather, and signs of new growth on trees and flowers
in the garden. It's time to get out for a walk, attend an outdoor concert, or stop by Lions Park for a ballgame under the lights. I

understand the Chamber is organizing a Bizball game at Lions Park for Friday, June 9th, visit their website lzacc.com.

Every fall, the Board completes a mid-year review of the current fiscal year budget to confirm we are on track and to finalize the
purchase of budgeted items before the fiscal year ends. It's vital we do this in an effort to determine what expenditures need to be
included in the next fiscal year's budget. More importantly, the Board needs to determine by the December Board meeting the
evy amount needed to continue providing the services for the next fiscal year. I realize this is quite wordy, but there is a reason
levy t needed ¢ tinue providing th for th t fiscal year. I realize this is quit dy, but th

behind all this information.

Back in the fall, after walking through our parks checking for
maintenance lssues, we realized the need for new park
benches. And thanks to our new Township Manager Ted
Marciniak, 2 new program was implemented via the Trex
Plastic Film Recycling Challenge. All I can say is WOW!
We asked residents to save their recyclable plastic, plastic not
acceptable by current refuse carrier regulations, and drop it oft
at Ela Town Hall, the Community Center, or at the Highway
Department. Within five months we collected over 1000 Ibs.
— enough for us to secure two free park benches! That's over
1000 Ilbs. saved from going into landfills which created
something useful and beautiful.  Our residents are truly
amazing! Special thanks to our Highway Department for
collecting these bags weekly from the bins located at
Township buildings and delivering them to Jewel on Ela
Road. Be on the lookout for one of these benches arriving at
a park/cemetery near you!

Speaking of our new Township Manager, Ted Marciniak joined us in September. Ted
rew up in Lake County and is very happy to be back to work in Illinois as he is an avid
ub fan! Ted lives in Antioch with his wife, Kate, and his two children, Theo and Olivia.
We are excited to have him be a part of our team as we work togcthv::r to serve our
residents.

Ela Township again held its second annual Holiday Decorating Contest this past
December. Over twenty households entered the contest this year. Members of the
Committee spent an evening driving by all of the entries and rated them on originality,
creativity, and overall desj&n. It was a truly difficult decision but were able to narrow 1t
down to three winners. The following week the Committee was out delivering their
gizes and congratulating the winners. Contest prizes were compliments of Home
epot and MVP Fieldhouse. A special thank you goes to them for their generous prize
donations! Please support these two businesses by visiting them whenever possible.

Last spring, | mentioned the Board allocated almost $500,000 to construct four pickleball courts, two tennis courts, and an
outdoor fitness court at Knox Park, next to Town Hall. The fitness court was completed last fall, and by the time you receive this
newsletter, construction should almost be completed on the other six courts. An upcoming ribbon cutting ceremony is being
planned for a Saturday morning sometime in late May or early June. Demonstrations will be held. Please check our website for
more details as they become available or sign up for our bi-monthly e-blast newsletter at elatownship.org to keep up to date on
all things going on in Ela Township. Come join us for some fun and exercise! So wherever the summer takes you, be safe and
enjoy!

Ela rlqlf)‘.k'nﬁhip affices will be closed on

Justa reminder! m m ” . ! 7
the following holidays: 29# m19 4 y w 13 J
&



—

Fla Township Senior/Disabled Bus Service

[ == i Ty ———— e -

Ela Township offers bus transportation service for weekday use to our residents who are 55 years of age or older, and to those
with disabilities. For more information, or to schedule a ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@elatownship.org.

Qur buses run from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, within Township boundaries. In addition, we transport to the Barrington
Metra station, Good Shepherd Hospital, and doctor offices in the surrounding area. Bus service is first come first served, hours are subject to
change. The cost for transportation is $2 for a one way ride or 84 round trip. One additional stop can be made for §1.
. Reservations must be scheduled a minimum of 24 hours in advance. Same day
- | reservations cannot be accommodated. Reservations with set appointment times should
! be scheduled after 9:30 a.m. and no later than 1:30 p-m. All riders must be back on the
" bus no later than 3:30 p.m. The reservation line is open from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
| Monday through Friday, Next day transportation must be reserved no later than 12:45
p-m. the day before your scheduled ride. All of our buses are equipped with a lift and tic

BAT-414-6677
= " o N B| downs for passengers in wheel chairs.
: # There is no bus service on the following holidays: New Years Day, MLK Day, Presidents
Day, Memorial Day, Juncteenth, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veterans Day,
8 Thanksgiving Day, Black Friday, Christmas Eve, and Christmas Day. Please visit our
website for additional information, elatownship.org/departments/transportation.

Highway Department

E i e o T = = ==

Ela Township has a wide array of services that are performed year-round and designed to hel
our residents. Each year, the Ela Township Highway Department provides services for over 108
miles of road. It is our constant goal to use taxpayer dollars wisely by providing efficient and
cost-effective services for our residents. We support and partner with our surrounding Villages
that do not have a Public Works department tlixmugh Intergovernmental Agreements offering S
general public works operation services, including snowplowing and equipment sharing.

‘The Ela Township Highway Department is responsible for road maintenance and right of way
maintenance alongBumnmrporatcd roads and assisting the villages of Deer Park, Kildeer, Long
Grove, and North Barrington with all public works operational services.

We would like to thank the Villages of Deer Park, Hawthorn Woods, Kildeer, Lake Zurich, Long

Grove and North Barrington for their cooperation throughout the year. We are glad to partner with these municipalities through
Intergovernmental Agreements, which serves as a cost-effective option to expand services to our residents and ultimately, save
taxpayer dollars! This is one of several reasons that Township government continues to be one of the smallest taxing bodies on your

tax bill.

The Highway Department has partnered with SWALCO to provide our residents with a
textile recycling center. The Swalco textile bin is available at the Ela Township Highway
Department, which is located at 23605 Echo Lake Road in Lake Zurich, IL. V\E: also offer
§ 3 recycling centers for old gym shoes, cell phones, flags, and glasses. These are available at
- Knox Park 1155 E. Rt 22, Knigge Park 23600 N. Echo Lake Road, and at the Ela

Historical Society & Museum located at 95 E. Main 5t., all in Lake Zurich. We also now
offer a plastics recycling bin as well, for all those plastics that we cannot recycle in our bins
at home such as bubble wrap, plastic grocery bags, produce wrap, and plastic overlay.

iﬂ[f{m'amiug Planned Projects: O i ” s Bl Bidsviis
he 2023 Pavement Improvement Program for part of AR I R o o R = S :
*Tree trimming and right of way maintenance along Township

Indian Trails subdivision to be completed in late summer. 3
roads

* Maintaining Township roads

2022 Projects Completed/Supervised by Ela Township
* Inspecting and fixing drainage issues in the Township

Hivhway D:.fpm‘!m ent:

Phase IT Road Paving Project for Forest Lake & Echo * Maintaining Ela Township properties: Ela Town Hall, Ela
Lake Subdivisions Township Community Center, Lake Zurich and Fairfield

Cemeteries, Knox Park, Knigge Park, and Ela Township
Please check our Facebook Page facebook.com/elatown- Community Park

shiphighway and website, elatownship.org for updated
project information.

On behalf of all Highway Department employees, we are proud to serve Ela Township and be part of the services that it provides
in care of its residents. We want to thank all of our Township residents for their support and involvement throughout the year.
The Highway Department can be reached Monday thru Thursdg from 6:30 a.m. to S:BC;_P.m., and Friday from 6:30 a.m. to 12:30
p.m. by calling or office at (847)438-2371 or email highway@elatownship.org. The Highway Department also welcomes our
residents to visit us at our office located at 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd., Lake Zurich, IL 60047,



Clerk Lucy Prouty

= T P T A = S SRRy~ . = F=Ta= Wt —

-\‘ [ | ,‘i' Greetings from the Ela Township Clerk! If you need to register to vote or change your address,
\ i / visit the Clerk’s office at Ela Town Hall. Please check your voter regisn;lation cgr s to m-.zlke sure
. sl your information is accurate and up to date. We can also assist with student and snowbird voters

YOUR registration. Please contact your Township Clerk, Lucy Prouty, or Deputy Clerk, Jessica Case, at
s VOICE - (847) 438-7823 with any questions you may have.

I f MATTERS. \‘
Af . ‘\ Additional voter services and information can be found on the Lake County Clerk's website at

lakecountyil.gov/161/County-Clerk.

Ela 55+

_—--—---—--------——-——— - —

Senior Resource Services:

Our senior resource office assists Ela Townshi Ei

residents with many programs and links them wit 9.

services to promote independence and a sense of W“Sglxl} Our Volunteers are ordinary people with extraordinar

well-being. Lisa Gaggiano or Laura Kulawik, our Senior 1T

Resource ecialistég gwi].l help you in any way possible hearts. You eipect no pay, f’ =tthe VALLIE of yoizs woe

SNAP (I‘P d st e ) Eg’ t P Access - knows no limit. You've planted tiny seeds of love in
Que. sEmp progiam; Gene il countless lives! Volunteers are just ordinary people who

Program/Discount on license plates and Ride Free RTA " seirh ok ahd tike 5 hend: and torethics maks A
Eass, Senior Health Insurance Counseling and W difriroe thar lists d 15 Hme, Thankygu!

ot Vetiome Suving Brogum Sevecning Eand Mikthucs The Ela Township Community Center needs you
i . Wz b olunteer help can be used at our reception desk, be a
FREET Call of el voschedulcyons elepbone, |~ tchen aide, a rendly home visitor, o join our card

: : i 8&7 438-9160 makmgl program. Please contact Laura Kulawik for
zoom or in person appointment (847)438- details laurak@elatownship.org.

lisag@elatownship.org or laurak@elatownship.org.

Long Distance Travel

Alaska: America's Last Frontier
AuFust 24 - September 4, 2023
e

Day Trips!

ChicaEF River Architecture
our & Lunch

Thored g [ Double $6,098 PF, Single $7,498 PP
ursday, June 8, y Ela 55+ Exclusive 4 Day Extension:
9:15 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Double $995 PP Sli\r/llg e $1,425 PP
Information Meeting:

Time to OOOH and AAAH at Chicago’s amazing
Monday, May 15, 7:00 p.m.

architecture!
After we're done seeing the best that Chicago has to offer,

we will head over to the Elephant and Castle for lunch. Spotlight on San Antonio Holida
Participants will enjoy a bqucF:. 1\Eovember 30 - December 4, 202{

Registration must be in by no later than June 1. Double $3,749, PP, Single §4,749

Fee: $120 Resident / $130 Non—Resident Fee includes: 5 Days, 4 Nights, 5 Meals
Boat ride, lunch, deluxe coach transportation, and driver’s Please contact Susan Dillon for more
tips. information (847)438-9160.

Friday Fun | 3%311'5: Summer Concert Series!
Enjoy live music and camaraderie with a fun concert on the patio at the Ela Tc)wnship Community Center.

Cash bar, light snacks, great music! Register at least one week in advance. All concerts start at 7 p.m.
Fee For Each: $10 Resident / $15 Non—Resid

: ,;; S ’. " . ‘ﬂﬁ
ol 4
e
Chris O Brien — Crray Beard Duo Mark Dvorak Chris O'Brien
May 19 Stolic July 7 August 18 September 22
From Stevie Wonder Junc 16 A couple of musicians Chicago's official Backby poputas
to Sam Smith; Stolie is a musician who grew up learning troubadour, DV'?IRI{ h?-S demand. Chris brings
Bill Withers to Elton John, with over 25 years their craft during the released 20 CD’s and is  his soulful voice and
Chris will have you of experience. 60's folk & rock era. a living archive C:f song  fantastic keyboard
tapping and singing along.  Songwriter to over 100 Hear music from artists and style. Mark's folk  talents back to the Ela
published songs, and a such as Dylan, Van music will inspirc and ~ Community Center
multi-instrumentalist. Morrison, CCR, and enthrall you. Patio.

more.



Ela Health & Wellness

Summers can be more chaotic than carefree. It brings sunshine, no
school, and long days full of activities; however, it also brings tight
and changing sc:%xf:dulcs, travel plans, and body image issues. \%/irh all
the activities, it can be hard to take time for vourself. Don't let your
busy schedule take over your summer. Call Ela’s Health & Wellness
department to schedule a consultation to help manage your stress so
your stress doesn’t manage your summer. Ela Health & Wellness
provides no cost mental health services to all Ela Township residents
despite income, age, or insurance. Our Health & Wellness
department offers consultations from licensed therapists and social
workers who provide individual therapy, group therapy, family and
couples counseling, and consultations. We offer in-person sessions
along with confidential and HIPAA compliant telehealth services.
For a full list of our groups, please visit our website at
elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness.

Have a recent injury or family member coming into
town that requires medical e uipment? Ela Health &
Wellness has a Medical Lenging Closet stocked with
wheelchairs, crutches, toilet seat risers, commodes,
walkers, and more. Call our office and speak to one of
our staff to inquire about availability. All equipment is
available to rent at no cost to all Ela Township
residents.

Healing looks different for everyone. Don't let stigma stand in the way of accepting help. Call or email one of our trained
Administrative Coordinators at (847)540-8380 or health@elatownship.org for an intake.

Ela Township Historical Society & Museum
The Ela Historical Society presents
History Day and Antique & Artisan Market
September 17, 2023. 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Ela Township has a rich and diverse historical story to tell and
celebrate, dating back to the 1830s. Come listen and experience
a flashback in time during our second annual, History Day
festival. We are proud to offer a historically centered, free,
family-friendly event in Ela and Lions Park in downtown Lake
Zurich. This event will feature tours of the museum, an antique,
vintage & artisan market, a Civil War reenactment camp,
speakers on local history, storytelling and live demonstrations
from a group of Blacksmiths, a Native American drum circle and
songs, and a mid-19th century live baseball game, among other
events! We will have farming and agricultural educational
speakers as well as seed bomb making and other crafts for the
kids. Bring a blanket, some chairs and picnic food or purchase

S
food on site. We will have hot dogs, kettle corn and fresh apple -

cider donuts! Bring the family to learn about the founding
pioneers of our area and the industries they began. Venture into
the Civil War reenactment camp and learn abour the life of a
Union soldier and about the many residents of Ela Township
who served in the Civil War. Dress-up and costumes are
encouraged and welcomed for our day of Ela Township historical
commemoration. If you would like to volunteer, donate to or get
involved in this special day, please reach out to us.

Ela Historical Museum is open to the public on Saturdays from
12 to 3 pm, or visits may be arranged by appointment. Admission
is free, but donations are appreciated. To contact Ela Historical
Society for scheduling a visit or for other matters, call
847-438-2086 or e-mail elahistorical@gmail.com.

Visit our website at elahistoricalsociety.com, and check out Ela

suA MISTORICAL MUsEy

BLA TOWNSHIP ${ISTORY DAY
AND ANTIQUE & ARTISAN MARKET

Save the Date
Sunday, September 17th,
2023
10 to 4 pm

The Ela Historical Society
and Museum
95 E. Main St.
Lake Zurich

To sell at, help sponsor or
volunteer for our event
please email
Elahistorical@gmail.com

i

Historical Society on Facebook.

qHIS EVENT IS FREE. SFOR MORE INFORMATION GO TO Qj,t

ELAHISTORICALSOCIETY.COM/HISTORYDAY El

\



How can we help you today?
Ela Township offers a variety of services to Township residents.
For more information on these services please call (847)438-7823.
LIHEAP
1% ";@(* ke LIHEAP Home Energy Assistance

e Notary Public Services
Coast2Coast RX Discount Prescription Cards
Coast2CoastRx
L Vehicle Stickers ("‘*Eu—;ﬁ v
Disability Parking Placards
Recycling Opportunities
Ela Townsh ip Assessor’s O fhice

F!'{,]IH ‘l'hL‘ .’\HHCSS{')]‘...‘\'TL" ’l'(: ]H_'l'(_' to ll&.‘l]‘)!

The Assessor is charged with several administrative and statutory duties; however, the primary duty and responsibility is to assess
all real property within the jurisdiction except that which is otherwise provided by law. This would include residential, commercial,
industrial and agricultural classes of property. Assessors try to maintain a uniform level of assessment within their jurisdiction by
using recognized appraisal techniques to determine the market value and by reassessing properties on a regular basis so that the
market values are as accurate as possible before applying the legal level of assessments to the market value.

2023 is our quadrennial assessment year, meaning we re-evaluate property values for the entire Township, this is required by state
law. The assessments are based on the characteristics of each property that we have on file and the market sales that occurred from
January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2022. Please verify the information that the Assessor has recorded on your property record card.
If you should find a mistake in square footage, fixture counts, etc., please contact our office and request a field visit.

If all information is correct with description of your property and if you disagree with the assessor’s estimate of value, please
consider these two questions before proceeding with a review request:

What is the actual market value of my property?

How does the value compare to similar properties in the neighborhood?

A tool that our office has provided is the IMSLAKE.org website. This is where you can see the assessment and sale information in
your neighborhood. You can create a comparison grid in this website and see the differences in the properties and if you should
have questions or concerns, please reach out to our staff at the Ela Township Assessor’s Office.

Illinois law provides for a number of exemptions and credits including the Homestead Limited Exemption, Senior Homestead
Exemption, Senior Freeze, and Home Improvement Exemption. Homestead Exemption for persons with disabilities, Disabled
Veterans, Returning Veterans, and Standard Exemption of Veterans with Disabilities. It is the property owner’s responsibility to
apply for these. The Assessor’s office staff will be glad to help with the application process.

The assessment levels must be uniform to ensure equal distribution of the tax burden among taxpayers. If the assessments go up or
down, this does not mean that the tax bill will be doing the same. The assessor does not collect taxes, calculate taxes, determine the
tax rate nor set policy for the Board of Review. The Assessor is concerned with value, not taxes. Taxing jurisdictions such as schoals,
cities, and townships, adopt budgets after public hearings. This determines the tax levy, which is the rate of taxation required to
raise the money budgeted. The taxes you pay are proportionate to the value of your property compared to the total value of the
taxing district in which your property is located.

In closing, I would like to remind you that our office is here to support you. If you have any questions or comments you can always
call (847)438-8370, or stop by our office at 1155 E. Route 22, in Lake Zurich.



Ela TownshiE Youth

Shooting Stars Summer Camp

Ela Toyvnship Shoeting Stars Summer Camp is a great opportunity for your kids to join in weekly field tr Fs,
group games, weekly crafts and activities, ancr socialize with other kids in Ela Township while schoolis out for

the summer! Sge;n up for the weeks you need! Camp days start at 8:30 a.m. and are in session until 4:30 p.m.

Shooting Stars Summer Camp takes a maximum of 48 campers weekly, and it is a first come, first served basis.
You must bea resident of Ela Township to attend. Must have at least 20 participants for the week to run.
Who? Kids entering 1st—6th grade that reside in Ela Township.

When? June —August

Homework Club After School Care Program

‘ Homework Club is our after-school program offered K~ 5th grade youth in Ela

mework Township. Children engage in daily activities such as compﬁetin homework,

— laying games, making crafts, and building friendships. The goal of Homework

) %1ub is to provide children with a safe an% enjoyable environment for them to
grow academically and socially.

When? After school, Monday through Friday until 5:30 p.m., when Lake

- ¥ Zurich CUSD 95 is in session
e Y Where? Ela Township Community Center, 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
60047
SafeSitter & Safe@Home

o e SafeSitter Essentials is a program designed to prepare students in Eﬁfades 6-8 to be safe when thely’re

\ ® home alone, watching ynung}tl:r siblings or babysitting. This class is filled with fun games and role-play-

~ ing exercises. By the end of this day-long program, students will cover safety skills, child care skills, first

4hd aid and rescue skills, and life and business skills.
SAFESITTER

Safe@Home is designed for children in grades 4-6 to prepare them to be safe when they are home alone.
This 90-minute program that teaches how to practice safe habits, how to prevent unsafe situations, and

what to do when faced with dangers such as power failures or weather emergencies.

*All classes need minimum of 8 participants. s AFE@HOM E

#; BAFEGITTER

For more information on youth programs and services please visit our website at elatownship.org/departments/youth-programs, or
contact the Youth Department at (847)438-9160.

Summer Events

Hawthorn Woods Lake Zurich Lake Zurich contd.. Long Grove
Concerts & Movies in the Park Block A Food Truck Socials Lions Club Alpine Carnival Chocolate Fest
Community Park Block A on Main Street Main St. & Lions Dr. Downtown Long Grove
Fridays, June 2 - August 18, 6:30 p.m. Wednesdays, July 21, 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. May 19, 12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
; ) May 25 to September 28 July 22,1:00 p.m. to 11:00 pm. . May 20, 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.
July 4 Celebrarion 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. July 23,12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.  May 21,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.
Community Park
July 3,3:00 pom: Lake Zurich Farmers Market Rock the Block Strawberry Fest
. Paulus Park Downtown Main Street Downtown Long Grove
July 4 :ll":ltiu Fridays September 9, 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. June 23,12:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.
Lagoon Dr. to Village Hall : June 24, 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.

June 3 - September 9,

3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. June 25,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

July 4, 10:00 a.m.

Party in the Park

: it Vintwe Days
Community Park July 4 Celebration e LR
: Pk Dacl Downtown Long Grove
September 16, 4-10 p.m. July 29,10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

July 4,10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.
July 30, 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

ECRWSS

Postal Customer

LOCAL

Lh Towmh:p Dcpm tment Du ec tm}

laTuwn hip Supervisor’ fﬁcc
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad » Clerk Lucy Prouty
Township Manager Ted Marciniak
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-7823 » Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@elatownship.org
elatownship.org

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Heours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m, to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 * Fax (847) 438-6880
assessor@elaassessor.org
elatownship.org/departments/assessor

Director Sara Marx

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 540-8380 * Fax: (847) 540-8390
health@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness

Ela Senior/Disabled Bus Service

Bus Service Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Reservation Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Hours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@elatownship.org
clatownship.org/departments/transportation

Ela’ luwnmmi i‘:'lf cte J.M)ﬂu_wl

Supervisor
Gloria Palmblad

Clerk

(847) 438-7823 Eri
supervisorpalmblad@ e
elatownship.org (847) 438-7823
clerkprouty@
elarownship.org

Trustee

(847) 438-7823
trustechowmun@
elatownship.org

Prsrt Std
U5, Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, IL

L‘]'d [()\‘.'1\5]1 i}).(‘) rg

Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw
23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m,

Friday 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-2371« Fﬂx (847) 438-0457
Email: highway@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/highway

o + Senior Servi
Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director
Jim Dalbee, Assistant Director
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich
Community Center Hours:
Meonday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-9160 » Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org

elatownship.org/departments/seniors

B

Susan Dillon, Community Programs Director
Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-9160 » Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org

Ela Township Cemeteries

1155 E. Route 22, Lale Zurich

Phone: (847) 438-7823

Email: info@elatownship.org
elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries

—nry

Trustee
Tosi Ufodike
Trustee
Joel Sikes
| w

|

b ! (847) 438-7823
trustecufodike@

(B47) 438-7823 elatownship.org

trusteesikes@
elatownship.org

Trustee
Laurie Wilhoit

(B47) 438-7823
rustecwilhoir
@elatownship.org






Line Item Transfers

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2023:

Fund

General Town

General Town

General Town

Gereral Town

General Road

Permanent Road

Dept.

Administrative

Administrative

Elected Officials

Community Center
Community Center
Community Center
Community Center
Cammunity Center
Community Center

Community Center

Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

Maintenance

Maintenance

Expenditures
Expenditures

Expenditures

Overdrawn #

1-1-546.00

1-1-585.00

1-2-505.00

1-5-532.00
1-5-546.00
1-5-547.00
1-5-551.00
1-5-551.00
1-5-553.00

1-5-585.00

1-6-532.00
1-6-558.00

1-6-569.00

3-4-534.00

3-4-564.00

4-0-562.00
4-0-570.00

4-0-587.00

Description Transfer § From #
Dues/Fees 525000 1-1-537.00
Townhall Improvements 51,300.00 1-1-565.00
Trustees $1.00 1-2-501.00
Telephone/Internet 5100.00 1-5-534.00
Dues/Fees $400.00 1-5-538.00
Programs 59,000.00 1-5-520.00
Program Supplies $2,100.00 1-5-524.00
Programs Supplies 52,000.00 1-5-525.00
Special Events $560.00 1-5-559.00
Grant Projects $2,700.00 1-5-537.00
Telephone/Internat $200.00 1-6-534.00
Office Supplies $450.00 1-6-559.00
Vehicle Maintenance $700.00 1-6-561.00
Utilities $800.00 3-4-562.00
Small Tools 520000 3-4-562.00
Operating Supplies $850.00 4-0-582.00
Road Signs/IULIE $850.00 4-0-582.00
Road Supplies/Tree Removal $1,500.00 4-0-582.00



Parks

Cematery

Expenditures
Expenditures
Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

Expenditures

5-0-521.00

5-0-555.00

5-0-561.00

5-0-564.00

6-0-523.00

6-0-568.00

Park Maintenance
Scholarships/Knigee Parking
Fuel/Oil

Small Toals

Crem Scatter Garden

Miscellaneous

$8,000.00
£25.00
$700.00

$475.00

51,600.00

520.15

5-0-562.00

5-0-563.00

5-0-568.00

5-0-563.00

6-0-521.00

6-0-521.00






PLAYGROUND ACCOUNT REP: Madeline Foor QUOTE #: 022823-7088

madeline@playgroundboss.com DATE CREATED: 02-28-2023
| g . 1-800-878-0320 ext. 104 Quola |s valld for 30 days
18 THIS
Primary Contact: Email; Billing Address: & CORRECTT 8l ghinning Address:
Susan Dillon susand@elatownshlp.org 380 Surryse Rd 380 Surryse Rd
Phone Number: Account: Lake Zurich, I 60047 Lake Zurlch, IL 60047

847-438-9160 Ela Township Community Center

COMMENTS AND SPECIAL INSTRUGTIONS: Prica quoted for matarials, instaliation and detivery only. Price axcludes sltawark, cancrate, underground line locallon, parmits, lifigatas,
& Impact fees unless specifically noled below, Customar is respansible for any taxes that may apply. If order Is cancelled a 25% raslocking fas may be assessed

QaTy PRODUCT PRICE DISCOQUNT TOTAL

1 Monkey Business $20,682 $14,841 514,841
8KU: PGB-20234
Varlants: COLOR SCHEME: Primary
FREE SHIPPING - Age: 5 to 12, Child Capacity: 25, Play Activitles: 7
Safaty Use Zane: 30ft x 31ft
INCLUDES FREE SAFETY SIGN

<<= [TEM IS IN-STOCK AND AVAILABLE FOR IMMEDIATE DELIVERY =>=

1 Paured In Place Rubber $ 26,040 §26,040
SKU: PIP
Variants: COLOR BLEND: Blua / Black
Poured in Place 930 SqFt Installed up ta 2" dapth - installed over concrete

1 Dumpster Rental $985 5985
SKU: DUMPSTER
Rall Off Dumpstar (for disposal of shipping crate and packing materials)

Prafesslonal Installation § 7,051 $7.051
SKLU: INSTALL
Custamer Installation Note

*Equipment will be surface mounted to concrale

*Custormer will paur 371t x 231t cancrate pad prior to PGB arrival

| APPROVE THIS PROJECT. Let's do this! Subtotal $48,917
Approval of this proposal may be executed by slgning below and emailing back to the contact Tax $0
information listed below. Unleas prior arrangements are approved, payment is due upon

ordering. $48,917

Account Rep: Madeline Foor Authaorized Purchaser:
madeline@playgroundboss.com

1-800-878-0320 ext. 104 Date:

Hava questions about this quote?

CALL US
1-800-678-0320

5900 5. Lake Forest Dr. Suite 375 McKinnay, TX 75070 - Phone 1-800-878-0320 - www.PlaygroundBoss.com

i




uonassag

B

- T ey S
ST v Idl w.”____.o._ STEM SOUEDINT XA 4 LB MLSY | u__@ F34 SPITOUELS [EUONEN 51830 e

®

ONIddIHS I344d

JLOND MIAIA  FLOND VWASINDIH  SNAHM  SNLNOBY 3Ivs  ~ SLONCGoHd

L98I-517-998 - (e

210Nt aaud v 104 fepol |ied




Warranty S

One Hundred (100) Year Limited Warranty
On aluminum and steel upright posts, hardware, post caps,
and clamps against structural failure clue to deterioration,
corrosion, or workmanship.

Fifteen (15) Year Limited Warranty

On rails, rungs, rigid climbers, loops, HDPE and rotationally
rmolded plastic cornponents, and decks against structural
fallure due to deterioration, corrosion, or workmanship.

Five (5) Year Limited Warranty

On cables and nets against premature wear due to natural
deterioration or manufacturingdefects. Oh moving parts
against structural failure due to materials or workmanship,

Three (3) Year Limited Warranty
On all blow molded plastics against structural failure due
to matetials, or workmanship.

One (1) Year Limited Warranty
On all materials and preducts not covered above against
fallure due to materials or workmanship.

Playground Boss warrants to its original customer for as long as the original customer owns
the product and uses the product with regular use and installation in accordance with
publishedspecifications to be free from defects in materials and werkmanship. This warranty
does not cover damage from misuse, vandalism, modified parts, or damage such as dents,
scratches, fadina/weathering, acts of God, and normal wear and tear.

Warranty claims must be filed within the applicable warranty period. Warranty replacement
does not include the cost of labor for part replacement. Replacernent parts carry the
applicable warranty from the date of shipment of the replacement part.

1-800-878-0320




